
~ 'r '- ,,. ._ "|-_ . . - _ '|"h-' -.-, - _ =

"- "‘iiifiiiiii=35=iii*3?iiiiiiiiiiiii"-iiiiiiE1~i-WE!=iiiifiiiflail:=24?itiiiiif'5Eixiiiiiii:35f=i<EPfi2iY=-iii5"1‘“‘i:1‘¢'i‘i¥“iiiiiiiiIiii==f5’==Fifiiiiiiilieviiiiiiiiiiiliiiiiifiii?iii?Wii‘=5$i5iii’!54I3iii5551%?i=iiFi£*?=iii5ii"iii$215ii?‘ii:i<*?>3i*1=%i?¥ii'Ei'i='
fie

we

;.§%

'-.':;.:-':;I_1=e¢;:i:i;$;i..eggz.;i.-=a;5ii;g:;I;§ii:igimeiii:5;:.i;:¢ii;i;;iiii:ie;gi;e¢;i=;iii-:;.eiiir.;=i=.:;.;=i;ri.i.;.:.a.i.-ajgfiiiiaHiiiii§iiitifaiiicg§;i!fri;1'i3iii::5iiretifiiifiiéiiiQ51§.ifiiii=.;:.ai=:i:.?iizrmii:i;*%§-§§i2=.iIi:.=Eif;->;:‘Isi£ia§i:if\--iiiiieailiii»Ei;iIii$¥.'i:i='»’:iiiiiiiiéeii1:?=‘5=\€iije>iR;-';_._._._1.-,,_._-;. ._-i;_-,;;_»-,_.;.__.-,-A-_--_ ,-.\ .;-_\._(;.,;....-. h;,,-;-.\\-;-,,-:-|;_§.,.;.--..\,;__..-\3 .-J ;-.;.,_-,Q,-., >\-\\.-.-,- =31,‘ \'.;;,:,{,._-.1. .*-- .*.--..-,.---. _§_1-.'.-'w.--5;-\,-,..i.-;.-,;,_,-.;.\;;;q;:y:;-,.='h:.;:»-,;:;\\¢-z,._==.;-... .1. .-.-i|r;',',,,~_\r-_-~.-_";.\=.;|:;-;=~~-='-: :;-":;--~~".-;- -.,=-;;\--'; .\'- ii?-~::=~.---.--'!i;;=:\i-.2;-. . -'.'.\£~W-!.- --'.i-iv:-= =--'-I:;1.*-\?- -.* ---.3--'* '-
-- --J‘-1--."'-\'.~‘,.:...\!.---.. --.'.;-.'\\',-‘.4-. ;,~;.;-'~=::.|.-:5-.'1::\-'::v.|,;-<.4->--.»;\.S\ --\', -MI-..-,.--.1-,---‘4.-,. ..--;-.--\|,1-_\--~;-;--*\-"13?,-'y.'q'1:i».\:;----1;'......';,-‘-3.-..;_.;-:r>.----;.;».-,----;-~»-'--».\\'».r.-.--4v...- -5;»--'\-'\;» ;.-.=-',-,::.'-'.~i~\.~.v:r'-,.:':'-;=.\1<;.;. ;<'.~='-;;i>-~\;;!;;;J;.;;.flqe---'1-»--.;--1:-1-."-km.--.-~.\-‘.»; .'.1-:>,\-;.;.:';.\;(~.--'---':1:g;§.;;i.\‘é=:m.;$'Ia>;.¢.-I-1;:.=I;2.::~<:.=;.a=-»;i\‘,;r1~ere.-5e"5n;\5-£:$s;Hi!?1.@:.&\'»-<3<1=>35$in-iiit-»=:.Q:-’ri~J;15.25‘:,§-=!;“;»3i==i=A§.Y;~3:=§»fi<!:1=-::::=1=!=‘1e‘-I=55:-*Iiii?>52fiflr=xriifiviii?=-1%i§<=;-i-.~.¢=<\’:i=1*!‘-=:-5re<5-='==3--iiMiii:--»-1'--M~-hi§>;5'=3'“Iii‘:-I5ii=iT=i‘%=='*-ii!'>5':r1'-._ -__--,_-.|_;\...,;: ,,;.-.‘i_\;;;--_|_-;;..-:,-.=.;;.-...»;,-_.;.;,._ .-.. .-5 --.,~_-.-;;.-. ;_-;(.=_|\"~-).'|-|.\'-:-"..':- .-, -‘H--\\ ---.-:..\.\-»~-;;--|..\>.-1»,.-.---..'.:. ;-.:-\\.-#.-;-,-,.i--em. -I'-~-|-| '- -,--- '".';--- .~'.~---;~--'.',:'.=;.;: .'-~'.--'- "-'-: ;~' >1: -,;.->1,.;;=r;:=.<,'-:- \;'-!~;' .':----,~.’-.-.-;- --'-3,-;.~=-'.'.'.‘-'.:;).*r-\---.~'=<-M)’ “.}\'-,-~'-“-\_ Ir. _. ,.(,$_%, ,__.i__:, .3.’:.,._. .-,.., _-,\,\ ,.,...- .~:..»...»y..., ..»..-». ;‘--,,.-,..,.-4-.. .i,.!-N:-..-.1.-‘-.....r! \..».--..i~-..'»-' M!’ \-fl"'\.\ ,.--> M...-1.---:.~’x -.-- '.~:¥;i;'3ii=:i1»si:=vi&%;1:?ii§.=sra'$%ai=ii<“firiiiii£9:Jq:;eiuiiEi:;€i=i:-.%52$er§=-aeii;:::§:i£~i;:1:=5§i;r$9:1£=5i;e%ii==i!Ei;ii-i;tie:wee:r>.£>$¥»>a¥;;.?:!>s==iiiSgiivaziiiii::awziiii;5iiiiliiei531iii!iiii?iimiiii=?:»iiiwe$15:\>i3i%i=i1ii:e.:¢ri5=iiiiii-iii=Er$i:f==i=t:'. N ,, .;;,.,}.,.;;;_‘-V-\\.__., ‘\,‘\\.‘V.lv.,J”».,.‘_l-‘-\\»V;,?\.M.--1 -.-- -. I“. H.---. .. by -.v;:-,-\- 1..“.- ~- :3‘ 1~-~¥».- -1+5 ;~.»."' ' ' -»»'\- \.---ii ' '<‘-' - ---;.\_\.--¢ - 1| v - v - v -v" 4. -i,q_'“§;f"$-»,V"'i;¢,.';';.(',;';\i¢;.,.'-;{ :'v\

iv-W)‘ii“.‘RR?W‘~‘Ii:§i5>I»'¥(>(3§ -PM ".'r\ 4" "ii '<‘~ '1‘ .~=)/J» " W ?7£ " "." ’”."‘i?‘~' »‘.-M‘. .'~J* “ .~‘.‘~‘ii”WiiiiWfi-"x"§:lW3;"iI: ;.,.»\,“~_'»Ri¥, §.*\'. ~;~ Q.» 0.1)‘ yv“) V‘ »\ ‘ '1 ‘ '-I/1 .. . 1" -my ‘M; ' ;...'.;~; 5,"‘j_.' 1-; .{_{f','. » {\\.' ,".*..-<v,.g';'_'_-;='_='.- .:.",--L1,"; =-5" ,' ,J.'_-;~~': (i..,._-__..| xji '.'-I .\i= 1?‘... 13.1‘ ,\/. Q. ‘J:1*.'- ' .. "hi I‘-, ' . 3.-'F'-xi. 1',‘-'-1'1» .- -":1W’...-»1':=l:--'1-1-"Jr.iv;.'-KY1.-3=:'i§'--"§."=7'.".w~ ~.:-» W»
'.'__1-,'jF1>1iii?[xiiL}ifliix:i';:g\.!:§j;}§%!}i::I£9!FEy;§1‘>1~ ' : ".\.i':' '.-1'}!-‘-?' ‘7¢'.;-=3-.*.\. '==->»V.=.>:-'. I.-.»“ i f".-.-r" = 1'. i ' ‘. "i.'r=. -.3.-" ' '.W.'!‘\- Y -='.:‘-" -=”.'-‘»" '?"="-?;§;‘..§;'.':,i»},"..-5»igwi55§j§',f;:;;§:;V?;};iEizgififi

-".'.'-:'---"-:-.1 -=f.\\r.-.'\?-,‘)".-!;1.\..*\ -I‘1"".\"' 'i¢'.v,..- . . . .. . . . .. '.'..7.»\'I.".1.','r=‘. -- '.-'.\v:-:-»'..-12>-'-‘mi. :1.‘:"';:. ..' v\'--'\-.411-.¢..;¢..e,,i,;1.;-.<-;-¢-.v=-~..:,»}p;.\.. 1'. 1'¢-:-:»~.»,-':=:;-.;;;»\-¢:.: ,iii-1'ii-?\!::1'fi.\§---‘I-‘W -W'-w.-1.'11->:~»'e;x.' -./ -v-. 'v':-=v".v.».<»;".z"!'=:*-" " .1-vi-'"I"-'1'.‘--"'""1\.\;;-"#1 "'-II'\‘,"==‘"‘-.' :'.";v=" *~\- '\ =i;.”.W---‘lWi'--.=""--'P\';\~""“=-w;=' *1." ‘;’*;_-.;,»=!»/13;:=;;;;:;.;>.=;-.=:.;;=;g§;'1-2':=.=»i;;;.W=-yii;if;weii{am-3';{=';,v;'-;:.;;-M;-.»2i.="<@1$=I1;§1$.<§¢=a:=5w;:=::»>;.J;'v-;:i'aw-::=|:!§:.'¢$¢'<.<i;»i=;.-1r:=4¢-M“:/w'1'f§i1:§a:"v¢1\W=?ei‘.3*;~;:;‘£€lim-€=?F~%;::~?=~@£>iii.Z\.=Y»1viiiiii‘-‘t-.:i1:1;5/~%=:r!§kiTR;*-aw1i<1‘»/~;:E;§»iimiiiiK.:;i$--'=fi-‘:11... '.'=,=-1'.-':=:\, ::.;;':- lw ».:.v ..-,{:".v.\';", .-.-.--I"/.\!-»:;/;1\-K:;»~,4:r.:--Avi:-}:;x' 11.1".-',:.. 4'15; '.-‘/",";,'.:'r=--.»i' /»’-1-1.»':-W \"'.$'--'.\-='"Y=-\'. -.i='-'---"W3;-:£i'=?'i1"--hi '-'“I--:-'11-‘W--.;'1"i:'$‘3’i!'%"I' "’-.»i.*"~":.i "H7." '\:-.'ii""-;.-.'.':‘i""~1*='=W'1-1%’--='-1""ii"-""' '-'7--‘I-»' 1'.'."“‘==""2"'2-¥"Wi#‘;9$i'*1="»; -¥"-"""-""'\'»‘.*I'-‘\ '-' °"'5\"»‘~ .-,.A--.w...,.\.,\{1.~/~--\.\;,;,i~,- ,~'.,.-,.- v; "W; »\-.>. A,‘-,-, --\ /[.,,\ v/1;.‘-.';»\-W if.”-..~/N-;i.;..."~ x-;'-I-\*.-;/.0-*~-Y~ » >"~\»"-1"’"";-'"w.;" ,>;;~~""';; I-."‘"';>9.\~".‘\‘*,\ w""‘\';"A ..W I-..).m “,..l.,..H.v,W.h,,.,,..‘,~., . i. ,» \, -.. . . . .» » \.,..,,..»,\,\,, »~ - .» .~»|, \
) 5;“, i . 1 " ~ \ 1' . .<\ .\» . " I . . -w~v»...~..,.~\». .'<\.'.\~\‘|\/-*\‘vim >v>)~ A J. I‘ ;.; M3‘ '.~>, _\.. ....v-‘ .\. ,\ \ / i , , .2 . , _ \v_W .\.-,1.,,._..»'..\.“_.-1 ).,.. ;_~.’,~ 'w~ . ,\.-,A MM - Q) W. H _ »; mg. » 11,.’ ~.. _ ,.1;"§».1,i \~~ ‘\ ~,,,'»‘

:.'.-1:~,-:=-- .; =5‘? . '.'=': :. 1':--= ':'1. .. "'_.-;‘,"::."-1' " " ' 3.‘.-'.:,-; -/3,‘ ' - V;-'_.§;', " ;~-.5 ' --1»-;-'" '.=.» '- _-2;.‘ -' '-"¥'..';=;;'-.";=_~:-=,:'~,';' ,»,--;-:5-",'=,"='<-._....="_=/. :,,=;-Y-.--;;~,\;'.{.&-= =;'~"=:..;',?::=».;-....72.-".,.:-:...:<='"..=:\,=:;’\€'*'-vi"-= E1; -¢ .,-"~ .-.=;..=. ".z-- \~1- ;-1 fir. >»f. :=¢- ":\\-Y '/-..~':. =r;'-" ‘=5; -"-W-?€=1:=¥"ri/ii.-='\"\-’I""""':'"=:",:"~'v=~-'*~"""*-'"-/"~?§:--:-~.-.-.\ '.-.-...,.y..,;;-‘-=Y\;,r';Ai~= 7;;-.-xj.'>;-_:--.-=-~;:‘.-.-:;=';---'_‘--w".~' q" W"-. .--1..-§ :1‘ .-.-i; '. ":;. ----.-\ .1. ~ \. ;- , -; _'.1.'...' :.,.'~;.".'-.., ' .»:-=-=--:.».'!;.<.".-._._,;-,.,;.;- _,.-. -_ V5, ;. 11;. .*1_'\_l-.--\..‘;"";"|-J._.j .'H,_-.',;: .;....- -.1... ' .-.-.,.'i-; M ,1-Y. ,.<: , .. .3... :- ;_ »:_- ;»'.. Y.’-\ -.-- ." .\-- .5»...:..: ..»=-:"--I .-'»..'-",~/'=..=-:.\- "'=.--.":.-'\. ...»;-;,_,..-..r;Q{\..->,,-:,-<\,. ;,._ -...i-,{;/_--.-,,-»:.;\;\.»;;-A.--..>~.. .-.---, \‘- 1'-1. .1-----“; -;>-,-,-.,v. I,‘ .. ' »...' :1 .." .; .\= '5" :» --- '\.- .'<- -i --\- \‘-:: .".\ .",. -*'A‘l'\".'.‘iy' ;\'.*'.-;- 1- ".5 ".~.,»="'-'~":-‘.*'M“. .=-~'=-=i-‘--- =1!'.-':.»,--‘gm,,\.'».-..,',(-|~:,-;.;\..,-W-;'.:-rm..i;;',-..~\IW-..;-;,.\»;i...~¢\..='1\-y‘.'.;. " :'- rec -i.'.;.- ';;.';»S..»\. -;;. .w'- '.-..-. ‘-/* 'i..;'.',' ".1 I: " ~'- " .:= ,--\' ‘-»'. ".'.i."-1.'»j';\\;/5;»;L'=\-ii"=Ji#¢=.;'ff!-'/Vygi%'5Y»i=-"-\?5""f"‘=¥';="4';7-‘w"#5;'y=;’\~-.11., ....'..v-.;.~1. , ;. '...'..,. ;...-,-,-.. ...----.-,..'.._,.'--;g_..1...,. ..,.-.. \----. ,._,.~..,.--.,-,..,.'-:,,..~,.....i.-.,-.....,---.»:- ......-.. ..,.--...v..-,~.. ...- .-.\--- --1 ~ .' ':.'--:--...':-- ».-. .--'.»..'='.-'.::i-'.----'..-¢'~.~-=~'\ .1" -'\ "..w--.-31".:-"»-.miW;i::!§%$<;$$§w;5?;;‘111235;ififfiiiiwz;43:5;.3$\3g»~1;~:;ra2iir;-§?z§;§~}§§LL<k;;.ZI!;\-M3;K;i§T;;;;§;¢=§;>:§$;$M¢gigs'1?3I‘WM-i§*;§é='.M5-Tfiqiili=>25i=iiifi5§Yii~i1Ti'li~1@”1>WYi"‘§'iYi$£i2S‘=fi*$::iiiii-if’!‘Ii-$5535ii!iiiM15{Miii'5‘#575535$%12§?§i;5sE1i§'i¥:i1?§§.:".-,~_;=:vI:".=wi:.5Ave:;.3w".;a:w3y¢?@=;:!\1g'¢'.i5-=--}:'wjwe-<i\»;wt::'!>;.$!m:v-iiciwm.,%-1'i=‘r\\!i\.;~>.~==v1~=r;:>:i';4q;¢=.$vI-;f;§=.=?v7wzli‘i¢M.¢;:z'>a:i--:ée-i>;1W£i526%QAv”*iimifiwlifiIiii-\»~Yi=I/W11'!ii"19€\*1é*z"i;>l=§"'43tf7i;‘vFi-“Ni='r»**r‘r¥="-'9-=1%ii¥'i='“E'=*;¥!1'¢='ir=3<'r:-1"‘' -"" ' f§<;j/.h;'a-‘,'¢.( .;- ;;;~‘\-if»;-\-.'3L-1;'7 '- .3“';1§\--;.;+‘a;>;;_';-y§_\"-' '-1i*Q‘>"':‘,z.'.=.'=:.'¢,~>-. 'Y\-/'//"LT":5"}W"iu\*.;}'Z"fi‘I."i"fi" W "Y3-.ii.~i;:r§grj;§y-‘,'Qiijgflmw;.;-'.')‘;.\\:. vi-~.¢' -\;~;*'.~'4g; .':-V-;¢';,;-.3‘;-,1;»3<»'~"§g3§;~;.-mliiwgi;.-.1‘.. :';\._ .;-_'..,":.-..<:-_u-:, ;_ .-;.,-,-;-. ;, . ,:. .....--,...»v- . .;r.;:...- \I.-'\..'.'- ..' - ..: ,:_ _ .-_\~_- " .;.::_.:-, .._..,; ~ -
.....|I.'."'i[)__',i,>;';". ;'!,,r1._','..;|'."-;‘I";l1;..'v\*-l'i“?’m~l'\)\.|.-..\7$§§\§-,2 "'3" '.".3 . ‘iv. .., -. . " ‘i "Y: ‘W .. u"1.;\". '\v'\3i'1\' .‘1\ . Av I7-'3 vi K-iv?‘ '*'1\'."-"-\"'7"-"V--1'“"i\ ‘T-»‘73"]1\-";::"\'fi-'\'\* » » Irv -*--3".--1.-1-v»3weQ=r->5§$i<@;;.§2;)<¢;:,33niii=;§ex.3;wtiigb.:§;=,=.:s;='-\i.;.\.:,;i$: M 1:2; ->11"...-, .;=1.?: $1: ,‘r-;‘, ii’ .<<:~>»1'.'.-.5;--.-:1 ~.‘.;r r-i-‘=1-.=-F» .r".-.V in ya .55!-’ 'f9.;>¥;?;‘>{=z:Ir@132!qii.2-ififii\!>W%'§'=-§z=i2~;‘--i;$F=-511::§.‘I\;‘i'~=.i§§r#\w=k'1.;_._-,-;.._.v-v-,,._-_.; _,;,.».;-Hm_'........»_-..;.-;;1...;;.._ A---‘;'._..'_.;-,; ;,1';-;_-‘-,f;g;..‘,§!',.-':,.;,;;v;; ,, » ,; ,-,~,. ;-1;,-,- -,--1,..,,. ..*..'.:. .,i; .._ '.1 .w'-""".1_.:;,q.." L.'_,"‘"'~‘,§ ,',;). . ' ~.';', -1.;-' AM,r-::.-;-"1..;.=>-.."£;;:,3.1;.1":..--='=l'¥:.:'»!>,:>-.!!:.g'=:"="w.\:'ki.--:'¢..--1\:=»'_-..,..;i.<{;¢,.v1,;,.,gJ-3..\.\{g.\;,..;~,~-.'.L.,¢-i,.\.;,§-Q.»-.>../;r.f»,};..;._<./,..,,<.; . 1. .,\,- _ .-. ,\».\'\.\-.- .".\.*-,\ '1» I». -\/. '.'v"' .-..-,., ., \..\ \\\l ->.. '1.--.-1. \-. ".. .‘!-: . Mi\~.1--.'~'.:'..:-M-. .f'..-1-*'--=\'»'.~\~v.~---'!.""-'r'-?""<w.-\'--'*"\'-=1='-»'='-~,-_...;-.;>.1.WQ..,;_..=',§...-;:.2y.;:_..>/.-,;}<»,\¢_;;-<;:;{;;,.-igw:-,:'.-;‘@¢'...;>.;¢.-;-».;15;.in-'*5 ,;-- ».-. 3'-1' ;/- I-" 1:---' \;;{~.' 1'4»;-'-.3. .}:. '»"' .»-'{..\ ”\'.' "1 " /1. '--' .-*' -\Y»,- '-'-’ .-»' ~;"- ~::-\'-',\-1.v.’-'.'-‘-»-Yr\'v.'1\'i‘v'\.‘¢%l\=r.i~I¢"W~i'=1'I$;I*;"‘.I--:"i'iWQ;'-w!'=.I,..,;.._,-_~ .';_ ;\,;;,__», Q-3.. .-1;-W), ;::.;... .- -J. .-1; 4.-,;.:*:..__,-; .-.-,.',\.'.,;--... ..'_.__..--w.-..-.1,-h:¢,~._.__ yyi ,, . .2 1....-:__ \.,,., ,_...\._.,~,, __¢ '“\._..;;..\-,,. -1\*_',,..,,)'y. _. -»~v __..,./.',..,.,_. ,,,..,i:.-'. ';:-. .-,. ..': '.-...: 5-...w-;.-:1.-1. '.:e#4;'i<-">3-.~"'!:5-"-MM,{:)::»\-\=I-/.t%:\;'-7.1:"--:.':».§¢»'-:»\-.-.~:...v;1my1;.-Z,-Q:iiwe§w1‘;;i;g%;;=::ti~i:*;¢:.:@vz*;i2#:;%:4.xiiiri.:x\;a\:i¥:t.§i§:=.=;%=;;$>:>mi~=i:i1;¢¥i=<»=i%Wi.Y:>.§z=;i;:~:$=a¢zisikiiwsé.iiiiiPixiiEiii»:|e::Ii:iwii@i:;*:>rii’=3i»:;1fi=~=iiiisii:&aii§='¢?;-1;.:=¥-iiwiaiiiiisiiiiiviie-:;i\'i’i£5r>=i\i!e>i==‘§;@¥r¢*fi?:"

'3'iI-l"1.E"i:""'-TWY?Ci'i§i:""*%R1‘!-'3§Y,F"kh'..!}):33?‘!:"I'=3<:?""3=¥i‘IibY5r§'5?‘WE3»£W!"""i§?J’J“=Yi§‘E5-'19:!“'*‘;3“T$":"i::"§§3§?3€l=-YJW=Y"?.;l=$"-‘33'FJ?#:I?*i§‘lY1:"M*\T.f¢'3\'3’\""$E'1'§?»"'ISW‘3'$§\l<?!“'”i\Yi"!'3;;3§"'-3E"3"H313317*}!-"="7ii5:¢?a§L5="§Wi??-'?IWi5“.?5i:[-3531’§‘!’7:‘?¥*.33?5?*=§"‘?W*"K=‘§’7'1’:

@
.-}..'m-,1>. r._-/, .. _..\_';A-;..-,-\.;.>'/,.1.31.»;.._.;:q;;.»A>.:§,._..\;..,-.4-1-..,.i'q;wi;._.2'\1..;-;§..'.;.,}r?'1A;.~¢..'rsy;../}'.-- y- - » .§.\.{. \;';<..'>_-..~-,.»\ I-',.\.» '5‘;-‘",'1\-1:.’-:.‘-;’,'.€'3.>'I-".;.'7\-1"?:¢»~..~v..'"NP.-.fi(' ...';"-7»w\;*.;-.,;. .,.iC,e\ ~-1* \'-‘--. -.‘~."-.--...'~i~-..\ .2.-.-.v ‘"1.”~.“\.:¢:--E-3?"\J"“Y -.'\-H“'-.'.(‘.-'Sgkfiw§}%:%§}1T/f;:»¥.jvi-;{Q;1;i=.Q“?%;1i}g~f!1'$i>'!@,i,\v$.YM§1i7§§;1§]¢5;Q§§Efi:b¢"5v§fi§'!Qiiy;'%1T{1#;1\€J!§'?1X"'§§\'7fiY‘§!:"~VizyfiWQmy-'Q3WkLE;;§§£fiZ5f.‘$31Y5ii$\?:¢i§}¥€1‘Q1€}Q$i\{3§\?@§i$1“9?ii'?57:\§i§<¥;-152‘fiiC¢7>?§Yfl@~'i7£$i55iu?iii???/Jéiitiilg52?};'5l}J!é‘3li3'QF?3L§7§3'3§Yi'...-:.;;y\_.;..;;;;;;.q.:-.>_;;;;;:-\,,.'~:."; ._.;_\..;. -)1 ,'-_"-1"g\;"'_'._'.v\.;_,;;;,-'_'\-...,¢'.q;w.;_;/1. yw :-.__-_.:':-;.'\.§:,-;.;.1,3.‘ ..','--,-;..'.;;'~*-.45“-r-,.~ ._.;=;~...' "----;\ 5, >."'E"‘“.'U)i\;"¢\v$1‘;-\'-1:39..‘ ,:: :.'..' ‘;;,-_--=21!-"H-1-._ '..:,§':-‘.='-'-'.‘¥:3_"1--~.~.~,.¥:-}!‘v;};!"’J’{ij?"$¢':" .'<;.-.i1a'-;-Ly‘-i~;v;.g;:§.\Y=:,'".¢i-\-;=I'---=f§.i'-1*»iirivaiii“§’*z<i¥i;2;=~iaiiviiwi‘ ~“~'=::.".s=‘-§.\..~.i-.-13'." “'.'=iI€~.’.-=f\:".’vri"ii"§R:=¢’é1IAIii§'§3ie\Wi‘iiliifif "" =~'ee'<'."Y~<r:.~<.'.<-»Y~'1-2= ‘.~'1.“=‘.'7~=r-*.i:?.i=.i.-" -{=;'>>'."..'\\=;Y\*:*i?I =":.'=-“-F" '===’»‘.'.=;’”"' '==Y‘==?‘ *'3“‘ '=”'"""-'9;‘$’*l‘i"i*iiif*'**'\i=1*=*@*?3*‘¢?"'---J.:.=.-"r=;"1'1='r?;~:>.=\vi;-Y:---:;:.2="<r:~:.v.z;w " ' . 1 :1 1 __:». ' .- " ; - =" > »- r .-. .. . - x '. -. ‘Y .. <' '~Y.‘-:=>.»- .1 "W ~";vr~!.»' 1.1 1 '» \ ' ;':IF-'»..-=Ie:;:?¢ww-vi-1*

..::~.~=-. ,;'\-'-‘.v...‘ .»‘.'."“‘--;-'-:.-'~.--¢.* '<-"1. -,-; "'-.".-:.- ' ..Jv.1zv;;z»J'\;*;:1iin,i¢=:;r. ,*=»".'.\.',.‘;v'F"v."-12-‘iv. ~=--'==.* ..v.".>.-"..:"-."... ".'=1I:i:'.:~’.'."'-I.'."= \'»'Y‘.* .-'.\I--.-.':';-'1'.:r"*:Ii ‘W-'1'"!'=?"?"'F~!=4I;'} -"'*".'.'-\'1"'".'.'~" -1"-;"Y-Ni!‘ ."'.*"=’-'.'.§'i=¥!.'.\¥J#}"i\=-E-5'-ii '-J‘-‘W-="-' v"--""1" -'-"3'*'-"- F"!'7ii""?='¢-'=i‘-1='-‘-.-,~;.;.Q1.!;»§{§;$.i>.y.;!g.<.i;$...:i:;%.,§::.i;.».i$.17.,=;s;;.i...>:.:;..w1¢>,s:4.;4.=:x.~€§/iiimm$15»Ly;1.\§.<i:=:=w;=;g:g;:\;\¢.;ies§\;.;.e=§;->i=ma-;ii~\=1::~am4ii;%=1:.'1.;.i;:ai3.'¢.i;¢r'-1.11632Ixvi;:»$-¢.;i@-Mei»=1:ea"xii-i--M-:1=?;11~'e=§;¢iiiviiii.1v;1$=§n:v.<v>$ii:.';'..~:i,;.f~1q:;¢~¢<qg;.:m§1:;~;$.»<;" __‘;,-';'i;!.-'*_~i-- ...\\';.\J:=;;z':M1-Xvi-!=:'$.",,>,-'¢("~v<!" 3l!\‘,3:"1?.‘$35759-.\¢.’¥,;'1?),117¥i?\'v;5t*-.;...¥=\'l:.-:;IL€.:'>w--315,},I“‘$5:L‘I;”'..3.'31“{>§i?"»"Y..§7""“3$5'@"$‘I"5W}!--»Y-iY¢3'$¥'.5‘-5”Y1" '.'?"--"i\-- '..-Iii‘Z.>7‘l“Ii»=1*='3i5‘:f...='%'.F"iY. '".~i"""'~"'.‘-"Y"""-.'."".'.'53."=:¥’5??i:Z'.3’?55*iJ\'51/Fli7?;"5;*"<$§1§=l5‘§"x’i§[?3‘1¢\i*§$°?[i;3'%¥'§<@-ryliiizF-\1i:+¥@¥}€i1!‘6?£7!!"\Y’i3!'.l1"'1Tl‘$"i'}%f"i=iv-iii"*51%":iiiW-.i*?}"5<'i-'“=£3W';":3;"i1‘¥5*:§£r!5l§??§i7=}}§5*3"i'i33-TI$333;iii?ii?ii;Till‘W933';?=i$%‘§:3§§!i§%:‘i=§'W4'?"*"1""’3i'=3'"W1:‘?1"5'§?7‘5"§7§J'=§w\!5Y*'?‘3”'I-'-- 1 . "vi==¢;'Qt4§J'{£:V:'<I!i*';!»:»v':1?M.i-1-?:...\m-\='m.»L< \»",'/;.'-m1’i\!~'N€"\'i';{:\!§;;=.!VV3l#'>.i';FQ:"2§-.2-\~.'*k<‘V~1~“’?'*¥'qii\'.-',;'I5i'¢\\!-ifiiw»I‘i.‘.\'&I\-¥>1'\~i<M}"~.!;:‘:;--'&‘g"- /.»‘-wm-~;.~\.\~=.»:~.:- ~..»'i.-.---.-'~-><:--r-=--~-~'.=-\»! -r.~‘Y-ir=."-'*-\="i’i‘---1=-#';&\=--l\-:-*~=~~=~W=."\'W<¢i¢=¥'-"..‘_._~;3:.i1§;;§.Z:;\;a';;;"3'-";:-i1‘.iI{Q,'\i'~):;j.1:‘:;'fi,§v""- "'.'!-';~>.5\\j;:""'";;'.\»q:»}.y.\Y"-_”1=;'=I=". -:..,~¢,=\'.--iv -/"'-~;;=:g=:=;w‘$:‘aw. "'"".z-w=,-\.:'.:'F:s::=~"'11\'\" =w:i."~>.-1'-"»<>»'=*==>'i"»<""<¥i==;~:¢- Z-‘I'M-.:.";'-=1-"I""*=-1'"<*I='I;.'¢:= \" -- -"ii ./'"*~"*':>“""‘-1>I==-M»-"--5'it e ~ ~ .' "'3 Q35€'i9fj@.!;§§¢\L$.,}%?iI'i:§§§.¢.;,.,'§{?ir.':;;,,3;.;b,..' ,\3§¢§;§5i!i;;§%§¢}.;Z;--$5.,',-fififfii.--,'.i.';lm1571'~-4:$}--».:..';v. -’.'.v='.:.:~{}\-',~ »;i-.\W\\=§w§I§:=/irii-:-:;-.{§v: - '.,'%5§!"\'.':"?§' -v.§.1=’.i\".h:"I"=<.'» .=<.'- ~"1 \'--'.'.L';fll'i'-:-X?‘-§?.€.‘:5={55’5"" - w"~-;-.">"'""~---.w»'~» Y--wv 1'/>.1.--’v':.'"/ii°'l==>~-:";':-i-!!-'--.~I!:.-">-i-:\I’i4"'“=-‘-L-%‘s::!\\-.':;l‘ifEi<'*'.: ¢»-w.\--:::-r=:-.w=---1'»<¢..;-i--;:..:"¢I=-'vw.\£m="-Mi-m"==-»¢1-WNM'=--&>=i=J>"*-r=»~ -=i1.1\ii'N:--M»'1w'"3/-w~*~»\1""~>' '¢\"~"-\\§w-"'W."-= --/2---‘='-'i»'-M!"-'-"
i‘a'Z1~

1;] .--;.';~-,_r_..\;-,_=.>"._- 3.1-, ._-.,.»;;;;; :;...~,;,;.. -.1.-;=.';> ~,';..; .,\_;.,\,--,,.,.,__..,;.,,-. -,_-1,.,._.......\.. I, ;.\.,-; .3. |. ., .i.~.,;:_,,'......=. .\ .- '. "_\..', -»@=, ~,¢ .. ~\ 1-, , v. ... . \..-M -. »~-.-='.',.-.~» ¢/1;‘. 2.».-..-. »,.»;.",;,;;§,:.~_\’_,(v1;_\-;,;‘$,..I;g;§;;.12,;',,;:{1.:;-;3_;;t1[;:.,:_$$5Z;?;» \_»_:.,;5;.1\;;.',;;;;;;;W.>;,-,3;.')_\-.y.:;:;:i_;.¥:¢k..=3,:¢.31:5;3'.>j;::.;;.-§.A'.;tmv-;\:;.':1=:;zx3.t::.im§AJ>:.iv:£:i;:;;\.i¥.r::!.51'mdm1\E?».\ifK62:->xG-:w:!w4i:'!.'f?:-:.z=-:»f:'.4\;;-5'-1:--M‘;'=I>?&=:.%:E';3\'::<:.':ilv:%"~>J‘};\\i'I;--¥II=1‘-1‘=1-‘A-\'I=I’-W-»~.=l'M-"r>»?»::»Ii-\\-»<*'

1.. CALL T0 ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE DI? ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: MAYOR Charles R. Browne; COMMISSIONERS Elizabeth Henclrick, Dianne M.
Lovetc, R.aymom'.i Meli, Patrick R. Phelan, Raymond Skotaxmyk, and ferries L. ’l"m'ner; and,
City Manager lohn Gabon

4. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the Ciqv Cornmission. Please state
name and address. Limit comments to five (5) minutes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions]

7. APPRQVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Reguiar Meeting ~ March 21, 203.3

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. ’i"‘.i.F.A. Minutes ~ February 19, 2013
B. Special Event Permit ~ Marine City Music Festival
C. Special Event Permit ~ MC Chamber of Cumme.rc:e Flee Market
D. Special Event Permit ~ Marine City Antique Show

Specie] Permit ~ Pride 8. Heritage Concert Series
“The flity pf Marine City ccnnplim: with the ADA. 5|-muld ind [Vid\1:1|!j with disabilities require special aids. please crmtaci: the City Clerk, 303
Suuth Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039, Teieplmne 81,0-7:55-8830, 48 hum-s prion" to the scheduied. in.eeting. Page 1



9. PUBLIC HEARING
Change City Election Years

10. UNFil\i'iSHEi'J BUSINESS

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Change City Ei€i¢iZi0i“l Years from Odd to iEven»Numberecl Years
B. Eetablishing an illicit Discharge i.-T-Jiimination Program ~ introduce Ordinance
C. Set Budget Workshap Dates

12. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disbursein.ents, including Payroll ~ $188,368.52

13. CITY’ MANAGER'S REPORT

14. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

1.5. ADIOURNMENT

The City ni‘ Marine City complies with the ADA. S!1c,inh:l inrlivirlnais with tiisatiiiitles require special aids, please cmii-ac! the City Clcrii. 303
Seat-i1 Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 43039, '!‘e|epi1m-Ia H10--765-BEISO, 48 hours prior in the scheduled nitecting. Page 2



'7/l"
City of Marine City
City Commission
March 21, 2013

A regular meeting of the Marine. City C(1fl‘li’1’1lSSlOIlW3S held on Thursday, Marzzh. 21, 2013, in
the Fire iiail, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, and was called to order by Mayor
Charles R. Browne at 7:00 PM.

After observing a moment of silence. the Pledge of Allegiance was loci by ii/layor Browne.

Present: Mayor Browne; Commissioners Hendrick, Lovett, Meli, Phelan,
Sltotarczyk and Turner; City Manager Gabon"; and, City Clerk Katie.

Absent: None

Communications

There were no Communications presented.

Public Comment

William Danneels, 206 Westminster, Marine City, asked for more transparency in local
government, and requested that the City post its labor contracts on the City's website; and,
asked the City Manager to prepare a chart comparison oi” Marine City's property
assessments and taxable values for 2010, 2011. and 2013, which could also be placed on the
City's website.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Skotarczylt, to approve the
Agentla, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

1



Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded. by Commissioner Sltotarcayk, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held. March '7, 2013, as presented. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

I Departmental Activity Reports
" Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report ~- February 2013
* Business l..icense ~ Twice as Nice Resale 8.». Consignment

Motion by Commissioner Phelan, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Consent Agenda, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

Personnel Policies and Procedums -~ Updates

City Manager Gabor provided Copies of the pages with changes to the City's Personnel
Policies and Procedures, with a comment line as to the reason for each change.

Resident William Danneels inquired as to how Floating Holidays were credited to an
employee's account.

City Manager Gabor explained that Floating Hoiiclays were paid days off that the employee
could use at their discretion.

Commissioner Meli spoke of his concerns for closing the office on Good Friday, and said
that the day would be a great opportunity for employees to catch up on work.

Commissioner Hendrick; asked if the Commission was going to have a workshop on the
Personnel Policies and Procedures.

Comrnissioner Skotarczyk questioned the increase from a 3% match to a 5% match for the
City's 457 Retirement Plan.

2



While discussing when to hold a workshop, Commissioner Phelan. suggested that the
workshop be held sometime within the next three months.

Motion by Cornniissioner Skotarczyk, seconded by Conimissioner i~lendricl<, to approve
scheduling a workshop for review oi’ the City's Personnel Policies and Procedures, at a date
to be determined. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Fhelan, to approve March 7,
2013 Revision oi’ the City of Marine City's Personnel Policies and Procedures, as presented.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

New Business

legal Opinion ~ Police Standard Operating Procedures

The City's Attorney, lame:-J Downey, provided a written opinion on Whether the City could
publicly disseminate the Police Departments Standard Operating Procedures dated March
12, 2013. Mr. Downey wrote I thirik it 1'Il~c0ns1'dored to cllsregcird the protections ajforclecl by
F0114 in releasing this information. The opinion also stated that if the Commission were to
release for public consumption the Police Department's‘ Stmidmd Operating Procedures. that
it do so by way of resolution that both acknowledges the generally privileged nature of this
information according to F01/l, and asserts with speclficir.y the public interest served by its
disclosure.

City Manager Gabor reported that a copy of the Police Standard Operating Procedures
would he made available to the Commission, who could sign~out the watermarked
document from the Police Department.

Commissioner Hendrick stated that she had spoken with the City Attorney who advised
that a policy would be created to go along with the form. She noted that citizens can buy a
copy of the MSP Manual, a11d that major cities in the country post their procedures online.

City Manager (labor said that, although protected under FOIA, it was the Commission's
decision regarding the release of the document.

Commissioner Skotarczyk stated that he Wanted to review the Police Standard Operating
Procedures himself before making a decision.

3



Commissioner 1-leiidricit commented that the Charter stated that it was the Commission’s
respon.si‘oility to approve all processes and procedures.
Commissioner Lovett recommended that the Commission listen to the City Attorney; and,
said that they needed to be very careful of what they do with the information.

Financial Business

Fund Transfers

Motion by Cloinmissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Sltotarczyk, to approve the
following fund transfers:

v Fund Transfer from Capital improvement Fund to General Funcl in the amount of
$40,000.00 - Resolution No. 003-13;

-I Fund Transfer from Capitai Improvement Fund to General Fund in the amount of
$50,000.00 - Resolution No. 004~1.3;

' Fund Transfer from Drug Forfeiture Fund to General Fund in the amount of
$1,000.00 — Resolution No. 0054.3;

I Fund Transfer from General Fund to Wa,ter/Sewer Fund in the amount: of
$8,000.00 - Resolution No. 00643; and,

I Fund Transfer from General Fund to Water/Sewer Fund in the amount of
$10,000.00 - Resolution No. 007-13.

All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded. by Comm.issioner Turner, to approve total.
disbursements, including payroll and bond payment, in the amount of $334,610.67, as
presented. Roll Cali Vote. Ali Ayes. Motion Carried.

Preliminary Financial Statements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to accxept the
Preliminary Financial Statements for F€,‘l')1'LlEil"_Y 2013, anti place them on fiie. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

4



City Manager's Report

City Manager Gahor provided updates on the following items:

I LaBuhn Bridge Project ~ still '7 to 10 days ahead of schedule
I MSHIJA to he at the City Offices on March 22"“ to review proposal for 160 South

Water Street
" Filter repairs completed at Water Filtration Plant
*1 300 liiroadway ~ windows and doors are 85% installed
II Watershed ~ compliance in process

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Hendrick reported that the Marine City Area Fire Authority discussed the
placement of an electronic message sign in front of the Fire l---lall. She said that the Fire
Authority felt that the sign would create a site-line issue, and turned down the proposal.

City Manager (labor responded the City owned the property and that the Commission
would make the decision as to the location of the electronic sign’s install location.
Discussion ensued on the topic.

Commissioner Hendrick also reported that the Police Department was considering funcling
from a Stone Garden Grant in order to use the Fire Authority's boat to patrol. the river in
front of the community. She said that the Fire Authority, which would absorb the costs for
the boat, turned. down. the proposal.

City Manager Gahor responded that he had not been notified of any plan hy the Police
Department to patrol the river; however, he noted that this type of police activity could fall
under an approved use for the grant.

Coinnussiorier Love-tt wished everyone a Blessed and Happy Easter; and, reminded
everyone to Go Blue on April 2"“.

Commissioner Skotarczylt echoed Go Blue, and commented that 1 in 50 children were
affected by autism in some way. He commented that May 20"‘ was Canadian Appreciation
Day, and suggested a sign he commissioned for the event welcoming our Canadian
neighbors.

5



Commissioner Phelan apologiaecl. for missing the last meeting, and said he had Wanted to
be in attendance for the Turn the Town Blue presentation. Commissioner Phelan
announced that his young son had been diagnosed with autism spectrum disorder, and
tbanltetl. the Commission for their support. Ho said that Autism. Alliance had training
programs for police and fire departnient personnel involved in situations affected by
individuals with autism. He said this was worth looking into, and he would report hack to
the Commission when he had more information. Commissioner Phelan said he hoped for
full participation in turning the town blue.

Mayor Browne asked for residents to remember to turn on their blue lights April 2"“, and to
continue through April, providing support to the community and showing kids that we
care.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioliel“ Phelan, to adjourn at 7:50
PM. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana S. I{ade
City Clerk

6



City of Marine City
Tax Increment Finance Authority

February 19, 2013

Prior to the meeting being coiled to order‘, Board Members Robert C. Lepley and Raymond Skwiers
were sworn into office by Diana Kode, City Clark.

A regular meeting of TnIuFvAv was held in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City,
Michigan, on Tuesday, l*"eb1"uar5r 19, 2013, and was Called. to order at 4:00 PM by Vice
Chairperson Scott Tisdale.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice Chairperson Tisdale.

Present: Vice Chairperson. Tisdaie; Board Members Babeliek, Lepley, Phelan,
Skwiers and Weisenbaugh; City Manager Gabor (arrived 4-:02 PM); City Clerk Katie
and Deputy Clerk Singer.

Absent: Chairperson May

Approve Agenda

The following additions were made to the Agenda:

- Communications 6A - Categorized Projects prepared by Scott Tiadale
I Financial Business 108 -» Invoice Approval ~ The Monahan Company

Motion by Vice Chairperson Tisdale, seconded by Board Member Babchek, to approve the
Agenda, as amended. A1lAyes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Board Member Phelan, seconded by Board Member Weiaenhaugh, to approve
the Minuites of the Regular Tax Increment Finance Authority Meeting held lannary 15,
2013, as presented. AliAye:.-:. Motion. Carried.

Commurflcationa

1



The following Communication was presented:

I Categorized Projects prepared by Scott Tisdale

Motion by Board Member Babchek, seconded by Vice Chairperson Tisdale, to accept the
Communication and place it on fiie. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Public Comment

Rosalie Skwiers, 211 Michigan Drive, Marine City, commented on the agenda item Request
for Financial Support -» "Discover the Blue”. She said that they had moved out of their
location and she could not find their new location; that the website primarily promoted the
David Lester l--louse, which has been closed; and, that she could not find the brochures for
Marine City. Mrs. Sltwiers stated that she felt Marine City was not being promoted
accurately, and that they needed accountability.

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

Requestfor Financial Support ~ "Discover the Blue"

The TIFA Board received a request from Georgia Phelan of the Marine City Chamber of
Commerce for an allocation of $2,500 to assist in its economic development efforts of
Marine City. The financial support would be applied to Marine City's 2013 participation in
the "l)iscover the Blue“ regional tourism campaign. Marine City's fee to participate in 2013
was $4,300; and, the City Commission had approved $2,500 for "Discover the Blue" at its
January 17, 2013 meeting. The $?00 balance would be used for support staff.

Mrs. Phelan addressed Mrs. Slcwiers’ concerns, and said that they were working on a new
promotion video for Marine City. She said, however. that she was not sure where the new
offices had relocated.

2



Board Member Skwiers inquired as to feedback or data received from visitors, and the
consideration of a.dvertis.ing in the AAA tour book.

Referring to the documents Mrs. Phelan had provided for the agenda packet, Mrs. Phelan
noted that their data was provided from the www.hluewater.org website; and, that
businesses have also edvieed them of visitor comments. She said that they were doing the
best they Could, and said the campaign was even working through bad economic times.

Board Member Weisenbaugh noted that billboard pricing was $1,500 per month.

Motion by Hoard. Member Behchelt, seconded by Board Member Weisenheugh, to approve
$2,500.00 for financiai support to the Marine City Chamber of Commerce for the "l)is<:over
the Blue" regionai tourism campaign for 2013. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

2013/2014 Budget

City Manager led the cliseussion of the proposed 2013/2014 Budget for all three TIPA
Districts. lie noted the continued devaltwtion of property values by 3%. and reported that
the Debtdssue A Bond wouid be paid off in April 2013.

The “PIFA Board provided the following; requested budget expenditiiree for the 2013/2014-
Budget:

Iii

General Supply tl; 15,000 - Flowers, Adopt~o~Pork Items, Christmas Decorations

Professional Services $ 1,000 - Auditing .S‘erw'r:es

Community Promotion $ 2,000

Advertising $ 1,000 - Puhlfeaticm ofNotii:res, ifneeded

Capital Outlay $ 3,000

IIIiEA.i=FA

Generai Supply $ 15,000 —~ Flowers, Aciopr~o~PorIc Items, Christmas Decomtions

3



Professional Services $ 5,000 - Auditing Services, The Moriohari Cornpcmy

Coromunity Promotion iii 5,000 _

Advertising $ 1,000 M Publication ofNotices, ifneeded

Capital Outlay $100,000
" $ 75,000 - City Hall
" $ 25,000 — Trees and Landscaping

mm

General Supply $ 20,000 - Flowers, .Ado,ot~o-Pork‘ Items, Christrrios Decorations

Professional Servicee $ 5,000 - Auditing Services, The Monahan Company

Community Promotion $ 7,500

Advertising $ 1,000 - Publicatiori ofNotices, ifneeded

Capital Outlay $155,000
'* $100,000 - City Hail
it $ 20,000 —~ 'i"rees and Landscaping
" $ 35,000 - Electronic Sign

Financial Business

Preliminary Financial Statenients

Motion by Board Member Phelan, seconded lay Board Member Weisenhaugh, to accept the
Preliminary Financial Statements for December 2012 and Ianuary 2013, and place them on
file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Invoice Approval

4



Motion by Board Member Weisenbaugh, seconded by Board Member Babchelt, to approve
The Monahan Company Invoice #0863 in the amount of $41,549.26. as foilowsz

" TIFA #2 $13,849.76
"- TiFA#3 $27,699.50

All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adjournment

Motion by Board. Member Phelan, seconded by Vice Chairperson Tisdale, to adjourn at 5:29
PM. Ail Ayes. Motion Carried.

_m_i_iespectfully submitted,
.-1""""-F -K ‘ F d—,:.;H~'§kZ—~

( _ _ <.__ _.-_.c.s
”' Diana s. Kade

City Clerk

5



SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION
CITY OF 'MAR.lNlE CITY, MIC}-IICEAN

303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 40039

it is recommended that all applications be submitted to the City not less than 90 days prior to the start oftlie event in
order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within 30 days of
receipt. The Cfily of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of tho health and safety
oi’ro$idel'li5 and participants. The applicant may he required to indemnify the city for and imld it l'1fl1'mI|3$$ from and
defend ii against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

5 An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non~City sponsored ovcnls; however, the fee shall be refunded to the
Applicant in the event there is zero oosi. impact to the City for the event.

NAME OF EVENT:

Marine City Music Festival, 2013 _
Applicant I Sponsor of Event:

Marine City Music Festival, lno.
iv---------------------->.¢.-_ii_i_.._..... ,,..,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,“ii-.........,._,.,,,,,,,.,,,,,,_,__,,_iii_i__._,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_ 

-v—w-\------------------ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--—-am---------------------------------ii——--wiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.i_._ .

Is Sponsor of Event a l~loo~i°rofit Organization? No _,_,,,__,l::_l,__,,__

Mailing Adtlress:

£10.,.e.e_>&~ie'i.!1s...€i2i.irJMe992..............-._______
Judith White B10 794 7331l3@1mwtI’==r$e11 ~ Na-msr _..........................__i___.........................___ I*1'1w1s=_..I........... ............___

Chum, Pm.s,_,,, 1,-,-,M_,,,,, juclywhite2004@oomoast.net

caser-rem ...................,_?Pi»@e== _.....
(Changes in this inftmnation most be snbinitted to lho City Clerk prior to the event.)

'[Ji1le/.i-lo"urs of Event:

Friday, -July 12, 2013 5:00 PM. to 11:00 FEM.
Saturday. July 13. 2013 4:00 WM. to 11:00 RM.

Location of iliveutz

.-?__-_-. ....................................-_

stliisiir-lrgltoiilrirtiitemisanari;=ao:r~=r~»-a...iai,+.r-snow:tee-reo1ini=s:is~lae=<'i:le-law>1;.ore-ease-hezisii-esp.»ii...-~a.rl_errs;1ni;a l,‘_|'ijll,‘,‘,'l‘-fl‘-L}-."il,i‘i‘i}1lllitli\vis$'QrH*T‘l{i1l}fl§i '1-1i7i‘,,-“i‘4.!i,lJ,-l\1'l‘,l.l‘-0,?lpuiiml-"isQtlqfmwiiv‘itleiIf;y-‘emfliiu§pEft;;rlf;!y-plW‘; ,; ;,i,,;l-1iitW,W,..,i,,,,;,l,.; ,‘.,.-,=,_.-,1 .,.,<i,,p;;,;§W,.,,y,;,,;,,,l,,,,, ,.:;,,,,-N-,,‘.,-_._,;.;,.,‘,,,.,,,lA-_,W,,WW,,,W “i‘l"‘ll*~"ii‘.'-‘=~=\'*i*"~ ~i="‘=~‘ "\‘l\1'iil‘~.\!'-‘~‘ *i=‘~h"'1i --0 ii‘ “~‘-““"=1"‘»‘v~‘i “ii r'i=l"i‘ ‘*“i‘l-ii" ‘iii :=‘~*i"" ““‘-7"‘ i‘li"'i'l“ ‘Vi it‘ i-' l“‘»“»1<..'-"-“-~-1~‘\‘~‘+‘l--a‘ ":‘~~‘ ‘iv ~51‘ ii ii ‘..;"ii*.:=.~:~.l~¢ ‘i‘l"li‘i‘5i~ii‘l“ sl.‘ “,i."‘l““ ~ ii. ‘i\‘.r""~.:",“ to l.‘l. ‘i'loi:l~‘ iilli‘ i.=."“‘¢i'.rii‘:~“~i‘\'.‘~"l-“'.iI~ “l-.*i‘bi‘~~"1“.‘.“ “W "ti-l iii vi - in-,-l‘iillli‘ilWd§l‘0!‘ i"lii'1iI'i:illl‘3.‘i;'.i:Fl‘iii*1-Wildly
I-“ilii‘i¥.~* ~=v1e-.~‘~~ ‘i=='isi=~. ~.=.*l:r"=.1‘-‘-‘~‘~:.‘-ii-i‘l'~=*i=i»"+==l~1~ii-~»:iiee'i1-‘rm‘ ie‘tiiliril‘i<le1e'l.e0 -:l‘i:>i.1'o‘:1i;l.:=-‘:1 =-se'~.»i»~ ‘ ‘ asiistar-==ileoii‘1ei»s<eta.~ W ls*=;‘1*.i'i1=:'-1*-<~‘.l~. .~:~' er.‘ so li :'e:r.s==i.4s~=~.t.r..-‘i.~=-‘.\.~ 'til‘t‘;‘=‘:'a.‘1‘ itare~.sv.ssii>sl:ii#~ in l‘»‘il1?lii~‘ii““':~i =-‘oi ii"i‘i‘“‘i'ii1iiii'i-I"id“-Til5il¥i€i§:l"i i‘il;=li'.'if‘o"‘=li‘li¢'liil5iiiiii‘=iiiiiiiii‘iiii‘iiigiii03liiii0ii‘iiiiiiiiii0iiiiiiiiiiii030ii5iii<iiil§i!i0ii0iiiiiiiidiiiiiiliiliiiilili§$iiilliiiii”‘iiiii“iiiiidiiiiihiiiitihiiiiiliiiii‘ihliélliaiiiiiiiiiihliildiii=ifiF+i3i1si5050iiiiWitliiiiiliiildlifiiiilltestes is-is=i.ii;,=iliasitli:oneelnliol=,ei;¢iin£=ii,e;~;,,;e,ni,siiie,;iapel; ,1>M,i5lJ,mtMy,;;.ti;i,,;im,,l,ey,;,g¢;,,,,,g;,i,,g.,,t5;,,,ssa,,ii,;;



Will alcoholic: be=vm"ag¢s be sczwced? Yes No M I

Dc-tatiled Drzsrcription of Event (attaclt aclditicmal siweetst 8:. ova-zrlmad cIingrz:t1'», it“applicab!e):

A.tam»;-v_<:1§v%@Wfi§§t:;1t§.st~..t:=£_tt1t.tnt..!}z.I.a£%ytWlnat.be_@@hw_i!!Wc¢:;tn1ia.s:zp§a
to the public until one hour befom the start of than music: presantations. Beer, wine water
"a1"|"d"'t_-:tr-*ft'drtrtI<s1rvi1t"“tm“"st:!dTA1:ttatz"'fiate1'ir1gwitl*be"'0tfe1trrg—a"wltte"vartety"csfTt1<a'ats""an"d"""""
atmacks.-Ina_mus.1r;_cmfiriday_wilLbe_th@~‘3outt1_Eaw-I$te_3teeLt3and_u-nd@r.,me 
_mI\;jt _,_|_ff_|:9‘f_g&g\iI§§Ji“g:r§,"Oakland Llnive.-rsity. Eaturday will aee two bands
perform: Paraltet Fifths, a highty'FagardecTrc3T:§t1i'*§Hpop ba'iFi'3§iME§ES51sthe é§?'i.5:“i'i‘iT1“g|—fc:TIcr@
byfionght:-E)trrcrrntte'"'r@vivirrg-tt1e‘r'fl‘s;""jumbn-afitrwigs"“arrctt:na'fl-tI0tt0ms*trrc!uti1=:dT-"""""""""""""""'"

Will street closures be 1"1t=:(w$s:1ry'? Yes -WM...“ VN0__H__[:1,__

'I'1’y==:~=, illfillldfl ii ¢im:tz1i.led map and indicate the date: and timrz for closing and re-:~upm1ing, including set-up
and |.'E!€il.' down.

£:tday....J.u£y...J.2tA:DD_BM...tm.4121Qs.w;e_c>f_N_,watettfit_m1d_Bear1,M.temen_8;Dfl-AtMM.J.u,ly_tBi
Saturday, Juiy 13 4:00 RM. for closure of N. Water St. and Pearl reopen 8:00 AM. July 14I 7
I- i-------------------_ _-Z-----------------------Iki I ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,-—— ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,hi-,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,________i

Are utility hook-ups required for water, electric, etcf? Yes M____ Nu
(May innpewt total cost of avemz)

Ifycs, list locations.

west of the beach entrance.

“t?-‘?‘=“=“‘=i‘i'l'r‘1‘*=\‘ tIt-**‘=@"‘WIYWF-1“Wti?1'" '~“*‘5"~“t'1"*'i’“W4Wttkiwi‘WtiW“W"‘““W*%‘W‘*1t~""t"‘*1tW“Wt‘*Wu:W%ewk=£!€t:=:t:\ l*>\:t‘;‘.'\=l<:+-twI1~:\ rm" "MHflw:HtMait"W1‘1"‘-tFItW22:1wWW-*<=W:t=~"et:aw‘zqvmtirfwwstelttW~\‘“tt+:r<t§*tt>'=;t:ktitw It-tt\-trwtit~=:*1+-w*:@;:t:itt‘> * *1 ’ 1 ’ \\~»L=:“1=M»|-L~‘-~:G».!“~.‘~. ":\‘-‘W-\4~-~\~“=:‘ \#=m'- W 1*-1*‘ :;~:1“'mww w“~‘.\'M"‘~t‘>1¢ ML" ‘P W-1‘tv-'"r~~'='i~s:H. t-.~‘" 7:: -av t:\r.~. \*~.1~l-». up--‘-:1#*r\:\ t,»t\:~,4;u¢.v W wt \- -.:\.\.\~~ t-‘mt;-.~ uq'.“‘\w~\ ~;:‘-;»:;*,v.;,,‘ at t»; H,~.‘~ V.“ 5» u: ¢ - t1,‘..W.;.t,w.,\. ;-\ -4 Ha\ »-tt--M-“t W "-‘ !.-r- ~w=-1@»~~~‘w~ ‘1»#Q»~~ w W ~'-‘ ":~\‘@! W "~r~ H‘---tn cv~J.u~ ta t - - t +1 t ‘\- at w-»;.- ‘"1 um mt H-:- em: -..-J ‘ we ‘ft wt‘ -1:‘ \.. +1 gt tr: ta» ~~1.~“'l~!:~.~.~~:-.-.\ ».~ tr tt ~: rt t~ 1". 2 .w.~t‘~:~"--
‘ ‘-‘ »wtWet‘.*~%M**:¢$»-t*Ww~--twt!F=:~$:W$=‘*~t*=~itt<tt-wt t‘*>*~:**W=*t>tt4Wt‘:1:@t'+%i~W*1:*!tF*YwW -§="*~~=+=w:lt-t=£=rE-‘*<=¥:t;§i;1\Q\-@nfi= ‘§~,’»“=\=3*=*"“»+;~\*~l»‘-*;~‘,*~<‘»‘t5_» 3” F“ ‘t .‘,“<“' ~“"‘~‘=“"~“ ‘M N W11 '~“~1~~*"“- l‘1|',"l“1~‘\‘~‘~*\“‘ ‘71~':1*‘1"1“*\\\'~-~“';i‘ =t‘?\"*‘\*‘-‘W ‘»v‘i1‘=11‘l-‘-"‘¢='\'1~\ ‘ti "mt»'~“\\‘.\ ‘It ‘w“2t'~‘~‘-‘ "J ‘v »‘ l;*-‘-LW-‘1:- t<:'.11-‘tilt-\ t1%t1t.\1.-:‘t=:‘~"’.\:“mt ~..-1».w-;\ tw ‘.»»t:~‘,‘;-M-:ts.<tm;~tate:=w...;+:<»'=».\-¢t==:t=t=- ‘,*¥11“i“\"\"‘-1‘1\\"\"*“;.==t1Ei\!tt?11\~\“W-'t“‘=<f“‘~*'\ ‘-:\.=\:‘:‘s:‘;‘.~“\fw~‘:~ "1 wt ‘-w‘=~~‘\"\‘ -til‘;t=‘"t|!t\1i't\=1t“\'" ?‘3=‘3't*LT§§?%'i‘5t?$Yié‘:4’\=¥"Zt2WWmt?M3*1?5??tiWt*t1<’t?Wit‘§?‘117t‘35t"1iéttEti?i¥¥‘Ei3t!t$5t5i*5i§§?\i‘it?5=it???Y?i?L1‘4i*Fg%§4?¥ti%7§¥!¥&€1¥§\FE;Yitt?iitE=§‘§§*3§imQttilsssfi>>EEMLEtitt§t?ttl!tt>\§Tttit§tt;%‘KwftinMtl§*wt£§$t73=tj;e-Pt1Mt‘\&;itt3.:t1F;bR:§§M;nat:g;>1;tgtE<31t1ttt¢1§*;,lt1t§§4§§@;;;;,flt}§=;t.Q1;55;fit5;;ggfiggfi@;;§§g;;;;m;;m;:;=:; \ . t . H H



1» Applicznit/Sponsor will supply evidence of the fol.lo\vii1g:
2|. Certificalle of general liability insursm.ce with $1,000,000 per occurrence zmrl in the

aggregate. Total coverage must be suflicient to cover possible exposure with adeqilate
policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is conslclerecl high).

i. If liquor is being, served, then evidence of zidclitlcimll “l;,irp.loi' Liability" with
limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate (may
require higher limits if exposure is corisldcred lriglil.

b. The mimecl of insured must. be the some as the Appli.cant/Sponsor.

C. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.
cl. The City of Marine City must be earned as an “Additional Insured" on the cert;il"1cale.
e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointee} officials, employees, and

volunteers are to be added to the Applicant's/Sponsors general liability policy as
“Acltllitional Insurecl’s“.

F. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A “Holt! Halrrliless Agreement” is required, signed by event Applicam.t/Sponsor rind the

insurance provider (Else Agree1nex1tAt'taclicd).
h. Cornplcte contact iirlbmmllon for Insurer required.

West Bend‘In=wr=1m=¢ Pwvid~=r= __...............................______-..................................... ................................--
A tofCovera‘H' 2 millionWW" bl-' ..............__i__,,_..................................__i-____-_..................l 

Ccnt£lctNm"r1c, Aclrlress &Telepl1onc Ncmber of Insurance Pl"OVlClBI'(Atmcl1C0py orcferrifieam u‘Fl.iubilily Insurance):

"'B=fl'l!='V=lrn1m1hHFB=t1B'HUElTfi9‘BW=B3¢f*T?00:“fl=*11ee‘l:elwndFt=mlr313=flfi1=rt4lT¢eolflmtiml-ciatminrhrmmmwmewlmeemtlls:r:r|yr':|i1r|=1ai-.m-l<:,r1;lrir-

"l"'|lc City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person. Sl‘ll1l.l be subjected to lmlawful
dlSiCl'lI.'Dll'lt1l.lDllUlltZlflf any prcigram or activity conducted ll'l the City ol’Mztrine City.

Applicant / Sponsor oflivcnt is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

Indicate -if ofIPo1table Restrooms planned for Event: 6 WMMMMMMN

Indicated # of Hsmdicsp Portable Restrooms planned tor Event: _1___M,,,,,,M

Applicant I Sponsor of Event is responsible for PI“0Vl(lil1gTR.ASH RECEPTACLES.

l‘hl:‘1=Z~‘>='1lf1\’"'1>=l*llll“*lllllllllllll‘l?‘"llrl‘\llllll“llsh?‘llire“”l>;'“l‘lfil*?l*lllTlli'“‘l*ltI~‘lmfillsilrl-l =~:~::=2l:+rlia=~wrrr~=e+riareineeirrirllrsrlrarliswer-rlsrrlrsso"ie@ierl=~r~:orr:rrir>rl=iris>=
litril.iill*~rltfi5l~'*=i~l‘ :1”‘i§l*T#'I=7m"l"?lll‘l‘lI‘“3ll5=i"'*'sl‘lYF“ lll5»l*-lllll‘illilllllll1l?l'“i55¥illll *l'§‘i'*:1 ’?1\1"l‘-5"“ “*ll"“<llll"“ "llllllll'““ili"‘lll$lllllllllliliill‘ ill‘-"1lr'\~I"r ’=ll":l’5-‘ll‘“‘Jli'L'llil‘4~ l:13i‘\‘l"l‘lltie==¢l“iil-"l itPétillflllslliL»liil;lll~lii-1.3lsi“‘l"illWl‘ i‘lir.‘11‘-r""“""T-.lFl‘f.i'1l‘; “4')‘ll‘~..~Ii ‘litJ‘*ll‘Fril'W“‘l=s=il1?l=ll ll‘ l$'rI“i'-‘-.l‘rl!i-’“~‘iTl‘ l»l:“‘\“;5!;li‘1i~\r.-?iT-Tl ‘F; 11'=l‘\li‘il1~:lllol%%?l0e;=iisi‘vF‘ll 'i"l#‘-‘t'!Y#li‘r1‘\‘~r“-"I*l‘i““i“\



1. CITY SPONSURIZD l3'VlllN"FS: The City o'l’Miat'im: City is rospolmsible for 100% olI't:osi;s.

2. CO~SPONSOREI) l:iV'l5i.l\l‘l"5§: The City of Nlarinc City is responsible for 50% ofcosts.

3. N'ON~-~~PROIFIT EViEl.\l'1."S: Sponsored by El currently i;Bl'llIllECl IRS 501C (3) No.n-Profit
Orgariizatioli. The sponsor is resptmsi.ble ibr 100% of costs elliecttive Jtinuary l, 2012.

~'l-. FOR PROFIT EVENTS: The sponsor is responsible for l00% of oust.

The (Zity of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate offees for city services. T112 event
organizers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prim" to approval of the event. The final
amount billed to the organisms will not exceed the cstirnuwcl amount unless:

" '.i"l1crt':l1a1v<-3 been additional city costs due to cleanup or l'ii5[)fll.t'S of dtlmztged property.

' .Ad<litional city services were provided as a result of changes in the retgtxirenieltts as requested by
event organizers.

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit it 50% deposit of their estimated portion oli‘ costs within (30) days
their application being, approved. They will be billed for the ronmiiicler of the AC'I‘l.i'AL costs allot" the
event. Fililurc to pay the lino] bill within thirty (30) clays of the invoice date will result in denial oi
application the following year.

As the £t't.ll;l1DI'lZB£l agent of the sponsoiing orgmiization, I liereby agree that this organiziidioii shall abitle
by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determ"inc:t.i by the City o:l"'Marint: City, and will
comply with all local, state and federal rules, .regulat"io11s and laws.

sig:=in1rC_/{iii/:0
I>w=._ i- '1'/it

ti " " ls I t 0 Ki at 1" fit A

City tl‘lerl<;’s Oflioe
303 South Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 48039

Telephoriez (EHO) 7ti5~8830

— ‘*\i+"“"‘*I'iF’it=Y‘li“1“‘t“‘*‘-“'its =‘=%“~'=1t:1it"itl‘+P"Et"‘*Wlt?1‘““i* ";t~‘1‘-‘t-"‘I=i1‘:l¢“'\'+‘-‘-itltttwli‘s‘it-i~ittsiits‘%‘&tYr1itttiwliwisrti~i‘it=ttq:tis?"fv£t‘it‘sit“itwtt:isi;:i\<osi-;¥t es‘itisis:;s:;:;i?“|"tiw‘t*;s~;>;=:isps ;_a;»=r:;:;1:;1:;q'iisis;isso1s1osg=@s;::<tLlsqgqp pitiWs;:»@:+i>:\¢;;ss;¢;=;W ,~ ‘ltii‘§l?%iiiillili§§itp}l;tf§isi;Li1ittktaittllitiiiili1iqiiticfitilrfléiltiitttililitifiilll?i\‘fl0i*il‘ltliFlt*l£if5il1 0 @111 - :>:=l1*<|;=1't,;==»;w1;"~*-itizlomt 0-:=|1i»-,3 g1=t:-:‘»’~,l¢‘—t=+t¢t;=t:£>".t:1;~:\ is uh“, witl r -‘~lifi'l‘i'l\lilllil"lliq"<\P?lllll"‘llll s‘¥~l\ *i\- ~i"\ it ~vi~‘~‘~‘- \'t-Mr-'\1\=»~~~-"‘% r‘\*3¢‘-Wl‘w“~-‘ ‘t‘~‘1R1l=~i=» .tts1t~1~‘. wit t*I;-st“il\l‘~lst»;t~n~ it -1”‘? ;»=1v~. t t-oJ't~.t.:-“ittllwr~wi<\~i>..ivl~ l‘llI.lF-\Il‘ll‘l‘C-‘Qt-lll“ll Jails-. toal0'lll§l‘.tNrLt€:L‘l@tl1§J}ill"W\gi:l, Ill‘ .;,i:=,~1~ ‘lt‘lrlt$:llt‘l:lll.‘llt‘tl_llt‘|€C*jH\‘awltttrltgll‘ ;;i_t;-t.t.‘::;~ cl-‘ill-l“‘lll‘l‘l“ “.‘.‘ul‘il'd‘_|“‘=\;“ll‘lli‘t“-‘¢li_\“tot ; F i \‘M"~~“- it-.‘t.-i-1‘-“l“‘\1't~>‘\‘~. ‘s\ls»11w“~‘~;‘t “‘l'-“W-l|‘\‘\“l‘\“‘»‘.~rl?l"<t'\H 1\\l‘l':\i‘\lilll‘*W5‘ H» I:ltw't‘w‘~"‘\.t‘~‘ wt: t~*\~=.';tr1.t:t,-is-1to~;'¥-qt-<~‘t.:tt:s.~i:< :o.lu-»,.- .-mil‘-i t, ';._~=s ~ti;¢;-;:t_t.~= ,,|_tit,t_o,i.1tl.¢.\i;t, .£‘\\l.]‘l-l‘ll{l‘l!‘ ,¢t\.;.i;; ‘..wt. ;t;.~.‘q ;,,.-W_;\- ~11 l‘\]‘llf\-=‘l‘l‘|:\‘\“‘\fl-‘ l;‘l‘,“fm,i-i-Qt‘¢:¥ t,,,‘.,,.‘_w .,,,Mi_$,W,Mm,‘,‘ L1 1 ,," ' ‘ l~ ‘titiisEviilEstii‘as3assisttl0isitéii1:RHill:stl:tttt>ll:isfiit:l4=lls:=litstltteitlitiittsitiiilltttitisiitlttiittstlstiltslslitiitEltsliltss€:i:lisi~tiill<luitllitissi;t>ltss<*estsssttF:=11:s»il1slitisii:zit?»lii:tse:il>is:irliiriiwliatttttl?ss:twit¢=s ~“ l ‘"l“"

-t



ufifiDEE
Hfiaflmg§H§§§_l"l||q“ME_vl_fi‘,_|

“““W“ril-I

_

m(_"wKWuHHM

mktt"_a_§mHE;E"hflcmm@hEm%________¢__“w

EEflnhama%“iH “l

3“mg“3%“mmvflE@

HmM$E________z

ll|_

EggMgE8“humé
mfifiMEEwgfiflhsMmfifiMOI“W330figEmmafigm

E“flnBuflHn_fi§»|mWnm1‘i|‘~m‘|ll‘h‘W‘§

M““H15Em‘:

‘‘baa?

iiiii’
MAE

mRHHEH“I0iMMWMWMMWMWW

Mflfilflll‘l‘“E“H“‘““

EH“H_3$_E_E

_“B3?HafiEDGEH5

HflmflfimumEBDEEFF

flumunufiEggWm

MUDUMHMHMNMHUfiggmfiw
i

xi]!

 £)RL’nufifi\ Q0l



\
r

OFFICE uss
if \

ll $25.00 Application Fee Receix-'ed:__..... . H
.l¢(' »..-. .,vt--V-. ~ "-~1,_-=-,.t-;-i-. in-.1»)

Application reviewed /' approved bythe ltsi

Police Chief i fl/Mi’-:02

Public Works Director ha EM-._ L — — wwww . .

1 \

Ciiiv Wflflsst --5
\
"'~-".-t- "'1

Approved by the City Commission at a regular meeting held in the Fire Hall on

>:=1t=*-=s:i:=:=1;-oiin:1-s¢=:<::=;i:‘=ii;~



T
{For Internal Use Only)

MARINE CITY MUSIC FESTIVAL 3013

l POLICE A $704-.00 § Friday W 2 Officers o a Hrs ;
1 Saturday - 2 Ufficers @ B Hrs ‘
; l

1 Total: 32 Hours @ $22/Hr

FIRE 1 None t 1 ‘

DPW ‘ l None I ‘ 1

Estiinated Costs: $704.00



Hold Harmless Agreen1e.n"t

City of Marine City
303 Water Street

Marine City, Ml 48039

indemnify and hold harmless The City of

Marine City from any and till liability, defense costs, including other fees, loss or darmtge, that

the City of Il\/Iarine City on-ty stiffer as a result oi'ola..i..rn.s, demands, costs, orj'tidgn1e11ts i—5lgii.lllSl it,

or arising fi*om(l\le1ne ofevent) §3

in addition, L,,,, lrdvide the City of Marine

City at Cettzihottte of Insurance naming the City of ,Marirte City as an “/tdditional I.nst.u'ed" in an

+1?

amount of not less than the mziximum exposure of the City of Marine (Titty.

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii—/5 iiiiii
I-"trint Name (Rep ot'Applieant1'Sponsor) Print I*~l'a1ne (Rep of insttrance Carrier)

W551 if cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc0,
Print Title x Print. Title

»~"?~ 9 n C \»-#""
l\“*"""" "'.,iMcfi. ..............Z.‘7r;fi_..-....____

/' /-"Q " gnatttre Siifgiiatttlfe

'3 ."... ""75 '3r '" liiiiiiii
Date Date

;*:>;5‘5r.2-=;,tt:-_-i;i,Wt;it.<it;ttt ‘-‘ilg“,t\\QJ;§iWf';;jsl1yffl\ll‘ t]twi‘\1'd‘l‘t\!>‘\-' iii:;vl§ll‘ll‘dP'l|‘t“k|'l ltilwlfipltjltrlllfihjllt1:0flitlQ3;wtLiJtlnlywyp,t;:@w:u‘i-ow wk“wtefl>WW1iiiJy[Hj1;“t‘witix‘mtg;W\Wq}iHi~§§;;j¢1W"til.-itfliyiitywmwi“M3Int:iwttflsisw-Qty;igwlttqW;5,mtim;.m£l.{Ll‘l%<:ll}|£Ll‘!;clr“:l;-“ i“;t,._t‘;“-‘.\;‘;‘-‘,t‘,¢,1,“i_\;,“,‘,;,HN ““-‘#51-£l“llJl-:“‘r\d“kl-:l\l‘|“~inml-,;‘l___;, ‘w_~;,_~_.r
tit \‘1T“*|*ll=“‘ii*'iW£“i§*"s"1iiitil‘l'ti~iiWit“ 't\‘.““1‘i“?~“‘~‘~ .‘»‘.=““ it‘! l~t‘v‘1$""“‘.-‘I .~~"-mi ‘s i~.i"“‘=‘~"‘\i~ tl“"‘l;-"v‘tt“‘~;*=.i~‘it ill it ‘=2~=‘i==t~:-r-tee‘: »li'.‘\""'fl1‘:“'1:v‘~' til zfil‘ ‘t-t.;‘ mg- ‘l“F‘l'fl"_'l‘|l ollz“ ‘.;:»‘ ‘i$jtL;'l‘;;t1 ,t\~’\»ti"~;‘-'.-_t;- M~,i:-,~; ‘;1‘mi;~ -sit t 50-, \.‘,:-‘pit \t_tiy-W-~<t.; pi. qt -W. -W ‘|_“jD;“\" -, it‘.t_i\W,;.»,WM;‘imiwm, t;,.|\,-t;=,1,‘;;r‘t~_gp»;g;;.,\.,~
“-’5’=‘l“li1i'l‘tiiiiiiliiltlliiilliwiliiililililiii ‘;‘$l ll-"W0litiiil'llilli*il?iil5ll1§§ltitit~t Lil‘-'lWl§»fiii,"‘iit:iiail~‘will tit:-‘~;. I131».-‘:1; ‘.~‘,-0 1.; tfilttinilstititiit@;}tgit§¢E;;ir;time-;:i;;tptipwglttttiit-1i‘-‘l-lilllti vl ‘llllil-llliiilil "“ii"liw%i0i“l1\i"ilil‘Tli‘*"i‘ll‘-ll:-ilwiliili :9 ll'll-‘li‘ll‘l“il‘ll ‘ll"i‘\:'-lll“l~‘l‘l‘li‘lll'i'\l'll“ lltllllsllilllliiil‘ll'i"ltl *‘l1"~‘l‘\i1"i.’l*‘““"“'i-lllillllli iiiliwilwlQiiiilllflilltliwillllillllifil-ll31"l:05ilWtdlbliiliiilill ‘¥l1t‘l‘*l'l";}~;‘ ‘*‘*“"‘,11F1'i'"llil1ii*tsl=§li“1“§llll‘ p‘ilil“lll‘ii‘t'illill'l'll'll" tlliliilll tl"»'it1:'5"ll‘lT liiiilliillwtll-Illlllt0'53"“ l1l"“"\li‘1l“*“‘lll‘1‘l.‘1\‘$i *‘Iil~.‘i‘i1 i:»l‘lil;3t“"‘l‘i‘~:li¢l1t'!l‘\2!i“'li»\lvttiilti i‘ il‘il'll‘lr|ll“i'll'll'll‘ -‘illll1lF'li'l:il‘ll'l11itiFtllT-‘illtirttsiiiitiiiitiltoiltitelstiii?ifstdiflteiiliiilttliiszsiiftiiiitteiti‘iii:1£13141:tiiittiiitéiitiilttvtsiiiotris:trwbzt;l;ii<iti;il;§1tltsE;iisitliitclititttilit;;jt;i5ig{i=»;i§:;y¢is§§1Q<5itQ3515;t1pittttti;;t;it;;tqt§i1;;mil A



IIr0m:Ashley Cuoraef Fa:<It“J:5EI$-77?-9370 Page 2 of 2 DaIu:2I7Q€I1EI 02:12 PM Pagn-:2 of 2

' ' F‘-—---I MARIN-4 0:=_=__|n= Ag

I THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED A5 A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFEIIS ND RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE I-IGLDERI THIS
I CERTIFICATE noes ~01" AFFIRMATIVELY cm NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND on ALTER ma covsmes AFFCIRDEIJ av ma POLICIES
1 BELOW. ms CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOE?» NOT cousmure A CONTRACT BETWEEN "rm ISSUING msumsms), AUTIIORIZED
fw______[3_§§f__3I;_$_I§_IIIjIf;§_7Ivr.§ Qfz PROD ucrza, AND THE ¢I:En"r|#|cArIz HCILIJER.

IMPORTANT: If the ceftificflé Iioidér :5 ah“Ab‘b'ITI‘dNA‘L“IIIIEIIEIIIIJ“£66”i5&£iI15§?T§ifiTi?£“I§E"'é'H&'5}£l5kiI"'"'i¥"§LiEi'i€i5I§IéI¥iI5Ii"i§"II}I?V'I~Ii5T"£Ii'I3Té"€€T3"""‘
thfl terms and conditions of the puIIcy. nertam policies may n*:c.|uIr0 an onclursurnant, A atatamanl an this qertiiiuata (Juan not aoniar rights [tn the

.....s=en*I*¢HI¢,h*?'=I¢_r .'*I.II‘i’H. ?fI§I!§II1.%I!!I!?£§?!ri2!1!IzE
Dam Vmmm A ass 7751312 IWII; Iggmy Sacha _ _ _ __
‘éII400I?eIsII~!I~:;\o1I;11%I:u " “W” ='-Ewe-4601
“IF” ""’- ‘*“"-I2‘

John Vandenbflsache I

..............__........................_...............__I.....-._........_................_................................. .i..-’*.?i§.I_I...... I
‘ INWIIEII Marine City Music Festival Inc "QEURERE I

PO Box ‘I86 “ ' '
I Marine City, Ml 45039 -
‘ IN$UREI¥I3I _ __ ________ __ __ _ V _ _

_
---I».--_I-I-w - -- . Y Y

YY . . . . .. . ..
THIS I5 TD CERTIIW 'I'HP-‘I 'I'HE PIIILIII.¥IE$ OI” IN-SIJIQANCFII LIISTIEJID BELOW I-IAVIE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THI-E. PIZ.Jl..ICY PERIOD

I INDICATEDI NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUI|"IEMEN'I'. TIEIW CIR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT DR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT T0 WHICH THIS
CFf:R“I'lI"'ICY-ATIZ. MA‘! BE ISSUED OR MAY PEFITAINI THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TEFIM5.

PQLIQIES. SIIDVIIN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMSI V V _ I

I5'iE‘..__,_W.u:22§I!:+§s.':¢~I':se1....... ............... ...........M.I»Z3Ié_“»{‘Er§n“&I.&I3I'I‘:fi£§§§1II-.______1wI..-III.I..II..I.I..III.I.....m
I I1__‘f'_Ff"W"~ II"“"‘-""' \ __EII\CHDC_CUIIRENCE___l_II_
A 1 commaucem. GENERAL LIABILITY X I IN5CI"II)2'I832 IIIIIWIZ 1031113 IE}“FfUM“$5'__5l5j§[t_§_g“§§mm“_‘__‘

'=M=M$‘-~>E ¢'»==<=vR

~ I _ ......... ‘ ¢¥~ER~I»~@w<Wr~1 = 2 W °°°-----~------------ I Yhi4‘V|A|\'Wl~lIM>iIl'MI\"IV\lIWMI'lW\'I'I'\Ih‘-‘\lVId44H!'\Il --- '-”I'III'l- .I.- .-~-II---3--I.»-I---SI.---I--I
I I_ "IE-Hid AGGREGfi;'I‘E LIMI'fN{I1|.I§55'ER‘ 1 1‘ I PR<t1m1c'rs-cr.>MHoP Am s 2,U99I°9d

I I;_____._.II>< I=<>~-av §l;lI.II‘éI.......l'.II._.;I..»IIIas.¢................ ......lli-1‘ I I
I II__§?_f‘°"""*‘*"“'““"““' IWMWW_MMl_-“—i-M I ______________,_?_,_Q_Q§_,_Q_9_QI
IA ANY AUTO ______W _' ;‘N5Q‘III2‘I332 1‘ 19131"? ‘IIII31I‘I
‘ ?I1‘I35M'° F§5I‘33“‘°° ‘I ‘I“°?’I!%* ‘"19’?!I?“EEIIIFIII.f..III.I..I..II.. ‘F

H1REI>~=mw $.28“ £‘8I%%““““
I 1 I‘

I I

(4

I WERE‘-'-A “AB OCCUR I II I _Em:I+ occunmmcc s
“$553 Wm CLAIMS-MADE ‘ I I I AGGREGATE u

I .[;It-LIA. RETEN'I"IG'N$ I >1: II.I .. I . ____,_d_,__,,_m,, ,_, ~_,_,l§,,____,,,,,,,,,._,_,,,,,,,,,,,,,w,_,,,,
' = woman: cumvumsmaon I I 1 WC BTATLI DTH-I

I mm EMPLOYERS‘ LIABILITY I‘. ’ N ----
ANY PnomgEronnmn-rnsmexrzcwvs 1 1LE_.|,, EACH nmm-m_'r _ _I_s _OFFICERFMEMEIEFI EXCLUDED‘? ‘:1 "FA; I I "

I IM“""'“‘°'Y. '" ""I _ ‘ . ..II efl,IM|$|:f1bnunIt]nf I 1
I.......IIHgF-.5I!I.I.L(>IIZI‘.,.9I§..I§'.*T.‘§.3.I'Z‘l!I'§3.£'.§~!I3IE‘,1'$............VINJ .........L...._...-.».-..-.._ ........ . .. .. .. ...‘...'§:.'.-: PISEAEE "PQLIGY LIMIT S I --_~~
‘ A DIKBDZQIB Q ‘ ‘ ‘NNQ1QZ'IB35 10/31"? I ‘W/31 I13 ‘EH. Claim I-0°“-Mo

‘Officers Liability I I ‘ IAgg|'egaIe 1.000.000
I I I I . .I I I.. I . I. II I I I.........II_,_,_,,,_,,_,,,_,,,,_,,,_,_I,,,,,_,,_,____,_,_,_M_____,,,‘__I_,,,,,,,,_,,,_,_m,I,,_,,,__mm_____________,, __ _
DESQRIPTION OF DPERATIDNS I I_OGAT|DN$ I VEHICLES [Attach AGORD 10$, McIIIi::naI_R19muIk|s Bchsduln. I1 mm apnea Is rwqulrcdl

IGIBIIIIIGMEI Hulrler is Additloqal Insured with respects to Genera! uabllab;
for the 2013 Marine City Mus“: Fesztival to be he <1 £I‘I'~12—'III and 074 3-‘I3.
Wbjflqt (Q terms and conditions of pulley Issued by Weut Brand Mutual ‘
Insuranca (wmpany. I

 &I~I§,,|;I,,<ZI_,I,I;'J§_IIiI_wI_,,,_,,_,_,_,,,,I,_,_I,,,,,,;________________________ . I .I __ _ .._
CITYMA2

$sI~1oI.|I.D Am c>|= THE ABOVE ufificmaeo POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE ;
I "me EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE umaveaeu IN ~

ACGORDANGE THE POLICY PRfi'Il'|5|°N$- ‘I Clty of Marine City \
‘ 300 3 water at nu mcm|2£o REPRESENTATIVE _ _ ?—_ _ _ U _
I M“"""’¢“Y=M"‘*°39 I.I0hnVandanbosschu / ¢ ‘

_ ® 1983-2010 ACORD _ CI ORMTIDN. Ail rlghtfi I't.=!BGNHdI
AGGRD 25 {2U'IOIDG} The ACORD IIIBIIW flfld I090 IIHII mgistared marks Of ACIORD



i
SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 43039

It is recommended that all applications be SLtbmlI'I't’:d to the City not less than 90 days prior tn the start of the event in
order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within 30 days oi"
receipt. The City of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest oftlie health and safety
of resitietlltt and participants. The n|:>pIieant may be required In indemnify the city for and hold it llttrrnless iitsrn and
defend it ng,alt1st'any and all claims, lawsuits or otlwr liability.

An Application Fee of $125.00 is required for all non~City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refuntled to the §
: Applicant in the event then: is zero cost irnpaet to the City for the event. I =
‘I I I - I v | F I I I I I v v I w I I I I I I v v I | I 1 A -hi v v v | I I I I - I < v v I I 1 I I I M v v v I l A 1 - I v w I I I I l nli - p r v I I v l I - - v I | I 1 1 1 - I ~ p I t I I J I I N I p - - I v I I A A - v v v I v I | I A 1 - v v r \ v 1 | | I A - - v v p v I | | 1 I ~ -n1 I 1 v < I n | | | nu

NAME OF EVENT:

'\IY>‘1.¢i£IYIneoI.If)IIL-I1‘ <'>w[lI. QO%“w\]')lM;~W“Qiw-n Ifltzot /Ii/irxv:lsIej“
Applicant / Sponsor of Event:

Is , i
’l0\It‘“t '1 - " - cs O "_......._I..II.. E I .... .. PM................ .......I

....... ....
is Sponsor of Event at Non-Profit Otgaiiization‘? Yes _m.U_W,,_ N0

Mailing Atlclress:

Jzl Gil -1.IA III.BtfT.tl(i<;Iu0cn.i: IIIIIIII/\tztIr“tIttri. IIIIQ{"lvt.t MIL II
<I@~t=wtPm@11~ NW-¢= I’I.tt_v"t_I.I.I. twee:
Cwewr T*e==»<>r= E-Mel: Q I1tItmIr.>.;e~v'* metzfnete. I:_)1'}t.IQ-»"\CX.i1I‘_b'_'€7;7I('.__r netl“
9" 5"“ -'3‘/W1‘/1flI11"~B<=r ~ NHIIIIBI W ........ ....w._ Phfllwr
(Changes in this infonnntion must be subrnittecl to the City Cleric prior to the event.)

Date/Hours of Event:

_./XALQII 534% IMO Iflhln ..... _III_I IIII

Location of Event:

twt@% I I MEHI\ ‘FLA. .l\M!’ .. ...........\-Ml ____..

I. - I “ I
- ‘III:-‘II‘I*':'II-t.‘I% I‘I-I-III--1I.tI1*I~“~‘ “‘= II I1-"'i"‘...'III It M." -I ‘ I‘ t III-I=I“.III~ I ‘ 1“ ‘:=-I»‘=1‘-*‘InII~"‘:'tIt“=-’ ‘at II~‘II.I: I:=-‘ ‘I";I.*I I ~ t‘~ IIM‘ ‘I~I"II~~ I ‘-I“‘;:“ III II‘-‘II II~:. I--‘-'~~.~II~ :;\=:‘Eu‘I\‘.:II;‘I“4‘I:"‘I- ‘-I:ig‘y\:I“;‘i“‘T.II-‘-‘F11!I€u“‘&u%?:‘I3&‘ II-III-"I~I--I:I%~II{‘=.n:"=II=tit :r‘II~?:t.IIIIIII ‘-II n.-I-1I1~.=:=I-"II'~1I=I=*‘;~I=‘I. nit‘-:;III=~":?*1’I~.'=‘."‘I:I-‘If“:1I=‘sI=I:=It1t‘1IIII Ir”I£‘I»{5:IiI‘i’-"-'=7i’I?i‘l"‘1“"l'IN:fiiI=IE4$-till III:teltlttttititzii-I‘IIIIIIIIteIIIuIII:IIJII I1InIeIII:IIIIIIII ‘!‘I:r'{‘lI‘L“IH“l‘-"“‘ IIIIII-+III-IIIII@IIII*IIt.I.IIII

:5’E?



Will aleeholic beverages be served? Yes ____ Nu W

Detailed Description of Event (attach additional sheets S: overhead diagram, ifapp1iceI;:Ie):

s \1zecl&_ p¢ii*i1Q<?if.inui mi! beanie, is
.i_“iI£l1Z.,ilY"-

Will street closures be necessary? Yes No ,“__

Ifyes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening, including set~up
and tear down.

.M\lM --i¢v . ~|~- ,;I'WMl\ W -r .¢m. ». ‘W-h -----A-I My Mlhll‘ ~_ ‘lI'0- \— ..‘l\-IL .:mn Inn -.\.

H v. -¢ w _ I-MA »-m —ll! "Mv. - - . . .¢ .» . . -\. . ..-~. .-um ||||||n IVI JIAIIN . .: . .I~. . ._ .- .»vu'::: Jvuvb? _-wwu _ vw--_ m

Are uliii hook u s ie uired for water, electric, em‘? Yes _i:i_ NoA A W '“ P‘ ' Q ‘
(May impact total cost ofevent)

Ifyes, list locations.

¢_,~1s{,+!\sr1!-5, »;,M “+_‘h]L3i‘fiI\$“‘“l\‘I7 \._Lss~.¥\lisW3,‘ P ““:\|“‘ ‘ H,.v“’7-Li’1\'l\l‘-\‘*"‘:Y:iH§' >_\_~<,\-:_ ,. \’4\*'i'\:H\"YfiF‘|‘i;‘*QI.‘ii' a, ,~=~ . hm-_,,,y<1‘,,q\ :‘::'?\“ W,-‘»_.d V I-\Lir"‘ ._;‘,,,d,1‘,_,,i.‘_;~‘<_~_,_w.‘ _,._ Ih ._@,‘_\-, 5, .,_,__,w, ,+_:s‘W_,,‘:‘i\_,_-‘fl_‘,sHM,‘e=_W\~_§_,_M,qsemiice§!1is<@~§=ii?r£¢iiiii>-Qsee@331st{¢1;irs==‘t3?s?£»&§$i\¢{b#» W.‘ Iiéiaafieiiiitiri iFgi~Ii%1i<:;gih1p~>1 ’irei?,i;1-ga§i‘i]=ii}.;=@E5*£."{:hE;;fifi; ii'ii:'WiHsfiI§ iiifmiiiiiiilssiimfg:1fiiEi!=,ii§i&€§i§Eii-?i£ii!iisifiii 49%;gs5%£1isii:¢;:i3::$e§=+giisiisss£%=§ri<sis::i‘;@i*'?‘i"li i\‘\-“‘\17\i'\“i ‘iii?ssw‘iiii-;si;“£.i;s;i-4? iiiisSW?-!1‘¥<*i""\§i1Fi‘i?~T'7r: =mi"=*“1i1=iW*~=‘:=i*r~‘i‘=¢i i.‘-s‘»+\..=\=r=1i:*.» ‘:‘-"-:=~.‘:-? s iisi>i{'1=mi;~s»‘,s== :4‘ §:“E.'-";kiiiwfii-1‘;s1ifli'-R5‘,4£\J;L#[‘i‘i1fHsiihiilfj;M11;_. ;¢-»_;-¢,;s,\;‘_, ‘s\=,;;1,ii_,~s\,+;»,‘.s==;,-=\ ;s,j,\ ¢.;§s~>~»s f§“i‘@fl1";jiE;_§§ij§Iv‘iisiflliifwliijmy‘i“;‘]§;\;';‘\H1,,=~ if‘-J‘F\-G'Fi‘iiiir*~iii‘EiiiYFi‘1:‘i'i‘*i\‘*“JIk£:X*\‘ if-\fiJ|\~‘F 1»  +i..- i» is V



1. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evidence ofthe following:
a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the

aggregate. Total coverage must be sufficient to cover possible exposure with adequate
policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

i. If liquor is being served, then evidence of additional “Liquor I...iabilitfy” with
limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occun-ence and in the aggregate (may
require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

h. The named ofinsured must be the same as the Applicant/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term ofthe event.
d, The City of M'arinc City must be named as an "Additional Insured" on the certificate.
e. ‘The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials, employees, and

volunteers are to be added to the Applicant’sfSponsor’s general liability policy as
“Additional Insured’s".

t‘. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A “Hold llartnless Agreement” ls required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor and the

insurance provider (See Agrcement Attached).
l1. Complete contact infonnation l;"or Insurer required.

tnsurarie Pwvier= _iiiiiiiiiiiii_.}liiisl§.w§i:s"§DtWttti»rtcl iiiii .............or
or ti, 0@cnceo.i,,iii_ ,,,, ,,,, iiiiiiiiiiiiiii

Contact Name, Address &Telc-phone Number oflnsurance Provider (Attach Copy ofCcrtit'|catc ot'Liabilitylnsiirnnce):

...... ‘5>?i§iiitr> ~ _..t;l.§' -~ 0 nerd..... R, iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii._ iiiiiiii0.
The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall he subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City ofMarine City.

Applicant I Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Pomtblc Restrooms.

Indicate it of Portable Restrooms planned for Event: O ,,,,M

Indicated it of Handicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event:

Applicant I Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH RECEPTACLIJS.

i ‘\s51=il"".Ii ii ‘1 \ ?““".- “M-i ‘1¢"ir~ll=‘ii.-l t*1‘i~‘3l‘~‘ ‘its ‘;t“r‘lii *il'~~'*“i'~¢"“.‘ ‘i‘.5i“':?iti|“i:il?‘-i rill wt. Fi‘~ -I’ ti" i‘*~1‘l¥- 3‘-=~ "~ i-mi ‘-‘i'\lii:lii'i Mt-1l’.;.= ‘l\“l'l“i‘— =< j-is iii; at H;t=,_\-rests, in pf,“-0 ‘ll“i‘\\‘:::,\‘ s, .‘ it, s .;\.,‘, ‘lj1l\i:>i"i|i“t-:“‘|il‘§,il_“Ll Tu; "~\\R‘{li::.:I‘|‘l-1}-‘till-iii\\hi‘liiyoga.‘ii~ ».-l'lli~il‘i‘€il‘i‘lI Mi‘ id l.\‘<f‘i..,H. dc. ~..,>,pi . as l““ W.‘ ,.i.-. H. ya at M-:1-.l~ ‘#1 wt r-.,,_ _ti.i.ii-.,-5», ,.-s1i?_.“ _i.,l1\ N.“ ‘fl ; -.;i ». _»-W‘ st, he l‘ .,f¢,.i.i:l,,-lg ii\w._tl,-_i¢ i;_1M_l.‘_M4‘.,, ‘Ht! H ‘Hm Hm M.__,_, fir“ it ll‘ M, lrkl,‘ i lrlfd g ii,ii_,i,,‘,_..i,..l_.,.si;‘>|t.y,,4_i_ W‘ i. l- lI“‘ Mtt



1. CITY SPONSCDRED l3VEl\ITS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 100% of costs.

2. CIO~~SPONSC3RED EV'l3I\lTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 50% of costs.

3. NUN—P'ROFIT lF.VEN"l'S: Sponsored by a cunently certified IRS 501‘: (3) l‘lon~-Profit
Organisation. The sponsor is responsible for 100% of costs effective January l, 12012.

4. FOR PROl'~"IT EVENTS: 'The sponsor is responsible for 100% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services. The event
organizers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the event. The final
arnount billed to the organitzers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

" There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of damaged property.

~ Additional city services were provided as a result of chariges in the requircinents as requested by
event organi"/.ers.

Applicants I Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of‘ their estimated portion of costs within (30) days
their application being approved. They will he billed for the remainder oi‘ the ACTUAL costs after the
event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in denial of
application the following year.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization shall abide
by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City of Marine City, and will
comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

7

Eiignalttrc _____M __

Date 3*/_.§§i... ......

City Clcrlt.’s Office
303 South Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 48039

Telephone: (810) 765~ll830

' ~ »=;~.,i.~i-.t=.i s*:as=~~==~:r-.~ ..i_--'+.'~t~'?*~‘.-t~i.'t1irr*=t=@:'rrt*t:-i‘ =;=.:~is,=»~=n;..~».,i »7 lldllnils-ltitttdailtlliisitrylttlle§ttit$§ri:i;retie:;ifi?i i:itlltlli§ii?§$Ili§.ijiL‘fi§iy:hy vi wt Jqcdtjii~ritilllitilti-=tite.t‘r<ttttti't1*l‘slltttt’ttl=letstenets-;=~~>;1.lattail‘"ti.Fatree‘<=ia~:aiilirtilrlltw r't+‘:~s'=‘liir‘lwtisavr*ti::ea“l"ltel~.;t~':rti:-is-“it”I--t:=\iaviv-!‘.~ii=-~:.:.tata>',ti~1,ia;t=.at=:ii~:rii<i~-~t=i=;s~ i til 4 r vr'-.:i‘".'~tll-=<*l=?tldttllihtresell:ehdrier‘.1ti>*ll§‘llil+lid:tFatl\itlill~ltiil;itillitstltit=:slil-trleiwtlthetli'l‘ltll.?iithiP=tdltl:frtl1ttlifi~i=~tl=llnaiil~il*~0¥llrlii.ldtlilfarirtiiiiiltiaarlil-latiraYllt.l:tliilit‘:it=lrhlrtdaaor:l=llti;t=inTllcltalalldaall 1ailethtttltrltiltrtttiraat- ‘WU +til‘»t ‘.4 ..



OFFICE USE d___,-.1

ww-iabr <" vs 201%moo Application PM Received:  W
Appiication reviewed I approved by tlfjulluwing departments:

:1Fire Chief

Police Chief . .. .
"M

Public Works Director bf? K _ _

-Ciw Manager 1
,1’? v “"' ""\_“,_...J-M“
\ .~

Approved by the City Comrnission at a reguiar meefing held in the Fire Hail on

f-541~; =13;-»»;;i$iq%>,+s:*§*:Ii’:~.J'M’ *»TarI,I~r- 16%"E1 1%‘:-Q1‘ ‘I. t R M“\<;:;.?"""-\=‘:‘\ *w:“'r*5‘f"‘“' »*“' ‘ .-'*"'I,= E.‘F?=1;;qiwLMk:E1g:=Zi§?'$,c*?<mijx£,"\:§ \‘1‘1‘.‘“‘%f'.~‘:\=\;‘\‘~1 1'*j|.1+.‘l i“§;r_“-F+a‘:_i‘_:;‘¢1iI 1=;~:““:"“,f*'\.-‘"*'1'“\'=§,;“'i"‘5"?fir!¢f, ,;E:""-‘H1,--.Iq=§**1‘-“1~': iii‘-C'~11=*\z;\"“f-‘=;‘»!»' MEm§‘e‘*'»=‘1‘-\‘1‘\“?'.1F}eiffiw 1 ‘ ‘- ‘* ‘.~!€r'.;!i‘¢‘E£fs~§>&%L’§:§§§J€~W ‘I£*~F'r\=1‘:-..*'?.=’~\- ::!*\$;+J-'+i“»1‘?a"-.,i’~‘¢r*‘MM ii-<§1‘§§§w.~?11 l=1:;7.L‘u$,':{@H{»=‘.@'\‘\fiakééi35ifligu-$>a§:;aw1*m€vu@YNMi:¢M|;E;$l§$1<e?MFu1§fiK¢§wJ@.arE1§TK§R§*‘r;ie?»1a?§;{££§f§r1;:3iivia;%7,£a§fi:E¢£22\¥y¥!ir§a$@F¢;{.@§§;W;P,»1 &_ Ml‘; *§:w§3.'~»~ ~ ».i'~,;w f ” “



L111
(Fur Interrm! Use Only)

MARINE CITY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FLEA MARKET‘

1 POLICE None 1 F

FIRE ~ None

IJPW I None

\

Estimated Costs: NONE



lfilrrr
lfil‘ ‘-

r,rr:rrrrrs1r AGRIMMENT ‘y W Mi-’lf1'/7;; _
Cltilf

' ATHIS LIGICNSE AGRliEMEN'l‘ (“Llc¢nse") is made and ontorecl into trrfifjfrty of
Felnuttry 2013 by I-‘ir'st"Itive1'sltle Prrt'triors, LLC1(“Lloonsor") and Marine (lily Cl1a1nbo1'oFCo1n1nrt't:~‘:
(“Llct:11soo").

WHEREAS, Licentior is tho owner ofoortrtln retail cltwolopmetnt commonly known as
Itivorsldo Shopping Conter(“Slmppi1rg Cont"ot"') and Iooatetl at 6730~6'704 River Road, Mm-ioo City,
Michigan.

WHEREAS, I...lor:ruror: tlosiros to uso a portion of the pnrlring lot (“Prrrkiug Lot”) of tho
Shopping Ccntori’or a ona (I) day flea market rohrdulotl on May 1.8, 2013 and

WHItlRtilAS, Lloonsor is willing to grant Liconsce the two of the Parking Lot fin‘ tho purpose of
wnritroting u flue market»

NOW THEREFORE, lu consideration of tho nntttrul promises litre-in contained, and for other
good and wrluablo oonsitiorettion, the recipe and arioquaoy of which are heroin noknowlodgod, the
parties hcmto agree at: follows:

1. Subject to the toxins and oonclitions lterein act forth herein, License!" grants to Liceinro
tlto temporary use of tlw Parking Lot for the sole purpose of conclncting rt flee market in tho nrcn
dosignatoti in Exitibit A, attuclmrl ltorr-to.

2. This License anal! cormnence at 7:00 am on May 18, 2013 and terminate at 5:00 pm on
May 18, 2013. l

3. It ls unclm-stooti lllld agreed hetwoott the partirr hrmto that the Parking Lot tltrring tho
ttontinnrmott of this Licomto shall be tttmcl for the purposo of conrluoting tr flco market and for no other
purposo and that Llcrtmrtrm shrill not uso tho Parking Lot in violation ofany law, municipal 01'dll'lflit0B or
mgulalion. Licenaoe shall promptly comply with tho mqtllretncnts of any govormntmtttl permit and
with all laws, orrlinancos and rogtzlntlonr aifeotlng tho Parking Lot and tho 0l0li|t‘lill1BB5_, safety,
ocottpanny nntl taro ofsame. '

6. Lioonscn shall, with respect to Lloonserflz use and ocottpancy of the Parking Lot,
pt‘00\I1'0 and troop in offrot during tho toxin ltomof public liability and property datnago insurrmue for
the bonofit of Lioonsor in tho aum of $1,000,000.00 tin‘ damages resulting to one pertrtm rmcl S
1,000,000.00 ltrr dtuuttgos rtttrttltitrg fiom one casualty. Tho insurmme policy or policies shrill name
Lioonsor and First Clommoroial Realty and Development Co. Ino. as arltllllonal insureds.

7. Lluonseo covtmnnls and agrees that it will, rioting the continuation of lltlfl Liotrnnc, keep
tho Parking Lot and ovary part thereof in as good repair and upon termination mnrler up the sauna in
like oonttttlon as Wiltill taken, trmsonnblo use and wcflt'll1cronftmtl rinmugo by lilfi olomontn excepted.

1 ' '



8. Licemeo shall not pen-form any mats or czuwy on any 111-notices that may injum llw
Shopping C~:mtm'o1' be :1 nuismmu or ma-mince to the ta~.ma11ts in the Shopping C:€.1'il$l', Lioensm: slmll keep
lilo Pmklllg Lot in good amt olezm condition.

9. The Licemmo further aeknowlccigcs that lt llflfi oxamlnecl thn Parking Lot and knows the
cnnclitlon tl\m'e0.l"‘, and lhutno1'<':p1'ese:1ta£l0|1s us £0 tlw 0u1ulitioum' slz\m0f1'epairs tlwlwf have been
nmtlc by Lififi-ll30l',, or llmir agent, and tlw l;iu<:nscu lxowby accugats tho l’m'klng 1.01; in llwir present
condition: in an “AS IS" cnnclition.

10. Liconsur shall not be mapoxnaibles or liable to the Licensee for any loss or damage that
may be occasioned by 0;‘ llumzglz the nuts 01'0znisBi<)m1 of persons cwcuupyilzg or using llw Parking Lot
or l"mm any cause other than solely by reason of thc grow: llogligoncc or wlllfinl lnimoudunt of
1.2-::anam'.

ll. Licellseo shall not asslg|1 01't1'ansfm'tlwl1"Llcemsc or pm'mlHl1<: use oftlw Parking Lot
by may party ollmr than Liconsvau.

LICENSQRS: LICENSl?,E:

Flrat Rlvm'sl1le1’n1'h1urs, LLC Marine City Clmnabur of €L'0mmm~co

By: -'” Z *

Irs=_l1¢>¢.»w<l-&¢M1_?-;..___l. I¢@=@14,la@»£QL@@=-L;.v<v@2?e*>§/‘§l+\~—L.

2

l

\

5

I

2



Hold Harinloss Agreement

City of Marine City
303 We1te1fStroet

it/Iarint-: City, MI 48039

i 1 \ _)

agrees to indemnify and hold harmless The City til’

l\/iarinc: City from any and all liability, defense costs, including other "food, loss or d.ai'i'1ago, that

the City ofwlarine City may s'ufl:"c-:r as a irosult ofclaims, (i6l1‘ltIl‘1(.‘lS, costs, or juclgments ogzainst it,

or Iwising from (Ntlnw of Mot) i_\1l£it"1l’LJ ........

~l‘Q-'lll‘(5 --»In i‘t(.l(;lll1(.'JD, };»__(_};‘{_]_}jg'4________;t________________ _______ agrees to provide the City of Marine

City at Certificate of lmmranoe naming the City of Marine City an “Adtlitiomtl l1'lSl.lI‘C'3tl" in an

amount ofnot loss than the maximum exposure oftlie City of Marine City.

liifymcl/;__Qf"“ ;l:>E.B-1' FLA Hv_~..i . __i

Print Nanit: (Rep of Applicant/Sponsor) Print Narno (Rep of II1S'l.1fill‘1Ct3 Can-ier)

.................V. l-~Ié3EA_l~‘.lTEP7.') Qc{$t.>"F,- QQTL» -C§(x;JLJEF'35Ll
Print Title Print Title

ii ” Qit MF’! . I 4- - \‘\. Md ‘~ ,-ti/‘Y L4’-Q M» 1 A/' .-= V LP ._¢t’_.-" .-~ -._ ___ ___,__, V V V V. V V V ......_ .-,....................... ,;.__,. MMMMMMMM...-
I P‘. J, HiJ_,.H"'.-_-"Pi.

Slgimttirc bigliaturo “M-"""

57~ ”" lV’3> '" '3“ V V V _..@:€V*_4:.,tV.V(;'i_iVV-WVVV_W.....................V.V_
Date: Date

~‘“~1l"t‘?"‘il¢i$l'|Jii'ill‘ldlWl‘lWWi*ttl *9-\.=V-:=‘l ‘t="il~‘>“Vi -l=*‘lililwittiiftllll‘do 1" *~-*=“1:~1l.=“'*?£1-\ Misti": it “It it"'*fiilllr1?‘~ cttrt ‘\‘lll.l~ ‘ "Wt~‘=ln“'il\1ili~wr‘il \liiil:<l!!'1"*lll*iltli* lll=r““i;I"~‘itll‘*ltiillt:==stfi-l‘ilv=t=l===ti lirill-.d“i=ll:»“:r.<t? .-‘Jill l-1-9’Mill1l=il*t=~i1?5!<l ‘=w“"1l1'il ==:l1l1w=i=~<‘F$I “i»iFil.:-=r~,..=:iitc»1llidl?llil1ttT*ll\=fli§¥i?#l=~‘it Eltiiliillllltt‘l‘t=l-W



MAR¥N-1 OP ID: K1

j'f*‘~'?¢-T”“"**"~”Y’“ CERTIFICATE ow LIABILITYINEURANCE T IVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV-. .....................
T TH]-B CERTIFKIATE Ts rssuan AS A MATTER OF INFORMAHON omv mo courtans no mcaurs upon THE C.IER'!‘iFtCATl-E HOLDER. THIS l

CERTIFICATE was nor AFFIRMATNELY on NEGATNELY AMEND, EXTEND on ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFDRDED av THE PDLIGIEE
BELOW. "l‘Hl$ CERTIFICATE ow lN3UFtAN¢E noes um ccms1'TTuTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE Tssumcs lN$URER(S), AUTHORIZED
li.l€!?‘li'.=?5E"TATNE °V*i..¥?.!?i.§?_!1.‘..‘.~.'.*.'.=!3'*- “"9 T"!-?‘§E'§EiI!f.!.‘§”iT5 "ULDER-VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV... V V V V
TMif-‘Ciii*i)ii§i‘i‘?'"iii"'iiié'}§@nTfi=am ‘iidiiléfil;i"§H:EIT5tiTTTQMAL'"Tii§i;iiii.‘€5§"ii1T= puTT¢ii‘ié§)““iHGéi ha »na¢‘i>$éii;'"“ii"§iJi?>iii6csATToN Ts wANiii5§"i§iIi5fé1=T to ‘
the terms and uonditiona of the policy, cartain policies may requlro an endorsement. A statement on this cortlflczato does not tzonfer rights to the

V_ _ __ V. V V.V. VPR0bVUVc;ER%DVVVVVVV.VVVV......V. VV phonmfisemgdshfiswin

Altk&n& rmund -Now Baltimore _ pug»; "“' ' A ‘ ‘T
P, Q, am; 439 Fax 535"949'5'l7o _, _,g=q1= ____________ H lv(§{§h_lI‘g}_;___,m"_W T
New taaltlmore, Ml 411047 1 _ 7
‘DEbl'i';'l J. RCIQEFS 5%''''''"‘"_i"""'“““““““““““““—"' ""'"“""‘ "“‘”“"l

_ H mgyazngAFFflRfllbl6__Q§1§lW§§_§Qh§__=__ mic: ll T
iA|'lH'NJ\Hh'HdUl!..... ...............-.i_VVVV.............lhfl_ .Vi.r~1.T:=.*.».*.<.t.TTT=T="Omit-Q!rt!15Vm.!.! _H........................£5538

WEED Marine City Charo bur of Qommero ,N3,_mER B {the Hamqrd 39414 '-
201 ~ A Broadway St _""""""" """""""""""""""‘"‘ """""""“ '
Marine (mm 55143039 til‘-ifl-~~~~~~My--------------------------~~

l'§'i~.i'i*.l§~.l.ll.lE.3_- V V .T!iVIUNllFJIHVufl0~lV~hl'

E.

‘NSURER 5.3....mmmmmm.._ Y‘...............lhlid-' .

_.§<§.QlT?'.l-"'§.li-i.!?!iGE$ " ___..'.;.....'.:..'.i..'.'."1";...':.f'..I.ii..V?!3ERTlFl¢A‘l1§_l§l.!;l.!itl§fil4-T."V ""' '"'""Q;1i;'.f;V1i11§:.';.L'...i".'.ff " " 1.'REV!$!0NNUMEQVBZV1VV..V.¢V1;V.:"";VV...;.1i"1"" "
I 'l'Hi$ is 1'¢i"'E€i'=LiiT'ii=?'—Ti-TAT THE P(§iLitQilt§§'mCi_l5‘_llit_§URANC1E£ |.TsT'Ei5"i§i%§L6iRi‘—fi;ivE a&au“iéi‘éiU€5¥5'THiz TT~T:\:tTttt5iii"'i§i}LiiiE5"I~=h'<E>vE FOR THE PoLi&\?"‘i5ERToo 1INDICATED. NOTWlTHS'l'ANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM on CONDITION or-' ANY CONTRACT on omen oocumam wT"rT~T RESPECT To wumu "mus 1

CERTIFICATE‘ rww BE rssueo on MAY Pl-‘EFtTAlN_ THE INEURANCE .vTr-"maven av THE T=>oT.Tc|Es usscnuaao HEREIN IE SUBJEGT To Alt. THE Teams. ‘
yd, I " ,,,,,,‘,.. - "'1 , . ' ,,,,,,,,,1, ,,_ ‘,,,,,,, ..

--------------- ----------------- VV

E§.XCLU$lDN5 AND CQNll'JlTlUN$ UF_5lJGH FQLlClE.i$ l lMlT$ SHOWN MAY HAVE ['31. FN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMG 1‘

.f_'ii‘EM'"LM”"'w mow 0GGURRENCEm_W__' ______W
X _§oMMzrtcTAtc;1TNT&RAT,LTAoTT_TT'v X X 04378452 0110112013 01iO1l2o14 __J,'?5£1m7“?3%_5§3fl'UE“aF;mll§,E,mu, H 300,003

,4,444b_44‘L45,

Sic;Tag.-,6':01-#1

i

'Z|»44

~ _ CLAIMS-MADE oocun MED Exw g3§y"g5»3_9¢rwn; _'__,___“_"1§»09
T _|3;fmM _ EXCLUQ“l§m“||||||||M W_‘n_Mi_______“|____“_|fl“_M___‘_ _PERSONM. GAIIIV INJU

V V. - VVVVVVI-RIPHT T ~ T :§§.tT.§T.TTi.esa@RW*E V-........._2-°°°-°°
V.§.§2TT- /TGGREGATT HM" Mrrytt PT-‘TR; 1 T 1 l J PR<>v"¢'VY.T= - ¢2.tTr.TT.=_Ti.t.'§T= T V V ;"=.=..9.€!ll.-.9.!'V V T Pew li_l,',’,§‘,~i~‘§V._l t<V:»<= V ‘ . _V L. V. V HM» Aw» 1.000 toV V Y7“ MMIMMI V V ‘H _ V. VVVV...-.....,..W.....l

mm; |_|Mq||__|1*y COMBlNE5“§lFlz3“€l¥wLll\Fl‘51$“ '"" ‘  _-mm.Vl...i§.._i“V~....
TAN? Am-0 EIODlLYlN.lURY(l"‘erparson] s l

"ll-----------Mimi,
V Mawm _. SCHEDULED _..............W- y
T .w..~~ Amos Qggogmpn l .1”%fi°“'L*;:{‘fiA‘:;;“fifZfll..12.;

_ HTREDAWJS Aum “ 1 ‘ T..t.em..T.-T.-.iiTQ@:TiTV. ‘V .V
l lT s

l____m “““"'*'~*~" W" A ocoun l MEQQH occuanrmce ___m"3____ _ ___r_F_l
‘ “W553 L"-B CLAIMS-MADE ~ l . AGGREGATE s .__..... -..., HIM .......V.

__,,.,._ BEE_,l laFTe~1'w~_§,_ _ = T ____,_ ,,_ _,, _-;§__
‘ T AND EMPLOYER5‘ |..|AfltL_|TY Y IN T T dAl— T~.»...-...._o._...-H

~ E! ANY PHOPRIETORIPARTNERIEXETZUTTVE 36wt=Et':BM2B51 l 06!29!2012 06I29l2t)13 E_,__Em;H N-;¢||3mqT E 100,001 CJFFICERIMEMHER axctuoeow Cl ma l T ~~~~~~~~~~~~MT = T"=~M=~*"~"T T T T T To =>T=T==ME:-.TE.=.>..:T-VTi1=.TsiT~2T~T- t .-_..t.S!9.§.9.‘ If It :1 5 the u ~ T . -T TT>Es’3Ri~iio@.§‘T1‘T3lvmTw»VsM» V .V Vfit;.'2F.5T.!%{§§fi;i9l=!9Xt-‘till* K
__.;.9

. T ' ' . .................;====---~-~-----~~ T ‘ . ....._..........................==»-:>-~-~—-- .. ...._...=-m------ . ........._=_.—_..=...........=»;-2|........T.t
DESKIRIPTION OF DPERA“t'1t1N5fl.OcAT!DN5IVEHICLES (Attach mum 101. Addlllmmi Rizmnrksi $;tm:u|¢, It mom flpuc: In Mqulmd}

E """""" .......L...................
1 CITYMARV T» suoum my or THE ABOVE DESCRIBED vouoms ma nmmmen aswoatt T

_ me EXPIRATION mwa THEREOF. moms WlLL BE DELIVERED IN T
‘City Of Mflflflfi mt? AGCORQANCE WITH me POLICY Tmovusious. l
303 Water Etroot
Marina city, Ml 48039 ..................... -------------------- V. V.

g-a U‘r = ogerT TV = T -*2VVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVV-_ V  VVVVVVlgtagVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV
tit! 1 8- 1 CO" '51 To T DRATITDN. All rights rasanmd.

ACORD 25 (2010105) Thu ACORD name and logo are reglstorad m of AGDR I

V?»



SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION
CIITY OF MARINE CITY, MVTICITIIGAN

303 h. Witter Street. Marine City. Michigan 148039

lt is 1-eeommetictetl that all applications be submitted to the Clity not less than 90 clays prior to the start oi'tlTo event in
order For the nnpliention to he processed by the event date. The City will not upon the application within 30 days of
receipt. The City of Merino City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest ofthe health and safety
ofresideiits and participants. The applicant may be required to indeinnity the city for nncl hold it harmless from and
ttefencl it against: any and nll claims, lnwsuits or other liability.

A11 Application Fee ot“$25.(lO is required for all non~City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be Vrefnntled to the
Applicant in the event there is zero cost impact to the City for the event.

NAME OF IWENT:

VV_ViV.\iVl(>\t.IVVT1VVT1<L. 664 e.» VV§.l:1o _VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV-_............... V.
Appltcnnt / Sponsor of Event:

.......V;:;E........ .................................V_-_V......V.
,—i—--n----------11¢------------¢--1 ----Tw.w.T_- v—\|TTTTTTTTTl!-- -»»»»»»»»»4jZ -vTTTTTM_ -v,TTT~T--TTT-wit‘ 1%-lllilh Al-— —T-T-T"-Tv-»TTT-_. ---------I I

ls 313011501‘ T-T-T~".~;aTToTi £1l‘~ltJ'lI-Pl“()filOl'gEtl'lllZE1liO1‘t? Yes NO_________
MTTTTTTg.».TTTTT-Tm;
%.l..V"' A .... .VV.....VLl/l1'l ..... "lfi‘§'§“.?
CTTT-tT~=T Pm“ - NT1mT== VVVVV VVVVVVVVV P1TTTtT¢:.%3V-!lL"t.t<2V.-fili-ls$Vs;zVT.

VVVVVVVVVVVV
On Site Event Mzmager s Name: _ _____________ __“““““““M ____________ __W Phone: _ ________fi___w_______
tfillinngges in this information must he sT.TbmitteT:1 to the City Clerk prior to the event.)

Date/I-Vlours. of Event: A

VdoVVl.T+VVVVVoo.i.VVoVT“VVVVVsoil-eVVVVVV IVVQQKWI is P V
_........ ............___ {IQ}; D _.........VVIO ............._ __V_

Location of Event:

Q5‘-f‘l:.7\V__ _VVVVV VVVVVVV V-VVVVVVVV VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV VVVVVVV__
.....M3 T:fTt.#Vt;rT==’-/it VVVVVV -......V. _VVVVVVVVVVVV. VVVVVV-. V-VVVVVV

T'Tt*1*“P"?‘iT“TFTWTTT §"T"iT1=TT'*1." T1“‘ ~’T“TT I~‘- “L-:‘.‘>‘T.""‘?.'tT"TW‘IiTt~“T."‘ttt::=-‘ "T““' II*TTT3TtT.i1T.'-TTTT'-*~.'Tr-.T“-t=‘T‘T1“"-‘=T*“'-TTT*T.=T“'~TTTT‘TTTTWT-T T’.-'T:‘T““T‘TT‘-TT:T:t.‘T*1TTT:TsTT'T' TT..~T1‘T“*T‘-":TT.tr‘1'».-ETT‘ ‘T.-=T‘T‘-t=TTI.tT“.TTJ~‘T"T=TT.s TTTT..=TTeTTTt-TTT-I“Tt‘t1nT!T~TinnsTTTT';T -.1TT:T:=‘~.*V‘TT-T-:T.t:.~1T *T*T.T.T'1TTT;T;~T‘"TWTTT‘ 'Ti‘1‘T‘T:T~TT“ toli‘TTT:iT"TT.T=.~T~T‘Ti:-T‘T=TTT~;hT‘T '=.w.‘
‘T=.TT1s.?T"1“T“-clTTTt‘ittrT>T*Tel*t*sTTTTI T't‘TT-*=.“:T*.-Tl‘-’T?;‘~‘T;TT<4 ‘iTf=i'T;T=LT=T ‘T"1lT'iT‘>‘1~"TTT*‘TTTt".~l=3‘lTi“:-T T‘ T TIT‘YTTiiYtilTTtnT'tTTflh.-ITEFTTTTTTT-it T‘TTTVTTTTL_‘I,V:TTTT TTT;-;T,"-T"l‘T?#.;tTT;T=.TTT.-.2. ; T.T.T-TT%TT.;.T,,:qT~TTfhgTlT;.TitsQTn:TT.TTzhTyT;§tTTo~iT~!TTTT;TTTTs *¢T ;TTT‘-.T:._ ,;.n;‘-T;T§t,.:¢TTT V;.‘-,;_T.;.'j,iTT;tTT=.;T..;T_W; T.T,T,TT;,.‘,;.;;‘TT.,_:T;;-;V‘;.;T;V 1 .;.-'T'T'TTT‘;§i;.§flFT*Tfl};;;§M1; .‘TL‘ T....,,_. HQWTQ;T;€j§‘:$M§£:[|'l>:T$;.T;EToilfatjlw‘i‘HGt;r;fiffTy;j:i’;lT-onTTTTTTTrotITTTTTThTt’htT=TlTToTnTTTTt=:notit:TTTTTTTTTITTIITTTTTTTl~:TtsTTniTT:<tTTTT-TTITTTTTTTTTinTThTsTTthinMia?-£TTTTTT:TTTiTTTT tit. T T '\TT~. T .T. . . Tn t.T- . ....ttT£. V ..l\TTl.t.\n



Will alcoholic laovoragos be served‘? Yes l l No ,

f)¢:t:-iilod .DESCl‘ipiiD1'1 o'fEvcnt (imiwh additional slwets & overhead diagram, if applicable):

I/\m<;i1l-Z?=*‘l¢3—{_....i,lz3 llvvvvvi,k)l"\\El€9'"H7”'Z»il§:,Q¢*37/(-
Gm. i%%%%_.Hj|.u...kl£.X'@l4$,Zl'j L ' low

_
himcl.... e2i\[é’,u;i1...\;2$4 Qiclainiizziz .... W...... -......lh

Will sl.rootclosu1'eslic: necessary? YES _.,w..g_“..M No _,,,,

Ifyrzs, include a cietailod map and indicate tho date and time for closing and ro-opening, including $€:l'-up
imd tear down

..........._ -i........‘Ah _,,,,,,, .._ ,_......,. ................-. -.....I)-MA|— . "-0- - M- -._....._. _.......... .........- __............_

)M -------Mi --nu» .»- -u<w~.- --|~--» i~.- -.w-~ , -»- -i. \i ‘-~~.- _-,,,,,,.._ --H,lllll».._ ---------Z41 --.......\| -_*n‘4MVbh _--,-m..._._ ---MW...-

Am utility hook,-ups required for Wi:'tl‘l."'.!I', elcotric, cm? Yos  ‘ NoJ1
(May impact total cost ofcvcant)

If yes, list locations.

;i3;oi.:; elmhofg, <%.Ly~>4~ii§~r~ b<5:>£%€».:llllllllllllllllllll 

l
-M-:l1ili».»-W=;l@lF$Ifitmliiiw=¥=:11*l>.~i lmlfw. H51‘ |I~1-r-MS-l‘-\*.‘ . I J\‘~‘~’q'i#=‘;F-;\, L»: Y ;~~=i~-*~. cl.:rM~i,~,»‘.~i;-.~_=i-lam J; lh‘-H1“-1“ ;,;,, .3: ;§1a;;~: -_‘,-\,,|==,-=l gwniri wail,» .-ii -ill: 1-¢.‘g,~‘.l:~,;>, um, :‘.l|Qi~‘|ij3l:;l=\ ‘iii MI!» ‘i F17 H‘d‘_l nu; llinlsl ;¢:_;_lia, \ ‘Foil\:Q"'1!]tfl§“{}F]vllam"Lil--§>\‘”lFH¥l‘iijAE'fW§Qlwk:4ll|§\\§‘I.-{lE,\l‘l“'*|l'Jv‘\lF1l\l‘l‘r“ s1‘l!="-;\‘ié7"IY1~:\“:l~-., iWWE"1=+;“@‘Z"Ml=~“L+““.’ ‘ii!-51$!‘““l‘Fl;1l“l~i‘~<‘i:lEl ‘~“~Rfi?5,il- ll» *T"w?'l:iinil"$i“‘ifl"‘$3: 11‘-‘:i"lI‘iF"li?" .-.‘-ll.‘;w¢i;$h'iv':1 ‘lil-HalNil“i‘W°1@'i‘§5§l“‘ iiliiflll""\-llmmilill 'i""-‘;1‘§JW~§“I,v"r‘?:~E§_ ‘l‘1‘i‘i“‘l‘1"':1:5W‘W4‘fill;l)~'Mi*Ev‘l;;"l}N}‘;i} :f“il‘1*‘I‘l‘\‘I\‘\‘_‘.I“‘l‘A‘\‘\“\‘:“:l»ERIHQ :‘:"§:F:l;l‘~;4l\~\‘l‘y'l‘:\HJ‘\":lllir{i§-MiJ]‘1fl$iPamm‘ 1;; W‘ W l31.qi-l1.;,WW.1»mm1i;1;;;l;~q_§\l;;m.mM1:l;,*;l{M~@i;:é:§>lll1ixiorlYiiiiasi:&itv$ii@il=1:+ll2ilall;iIsllililiszwsliliaiw

v 4| l‘}l ll l l ‘l l ll lllll l FlL $1
' - ’“~ "‘ A fl - r s *’ l\



1. Applicen.tfSponsor will supply evidenee of‘ the following:
El

hi.

c.

cl
e

F.

E

h

Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per oeeurrence and in the
zig_g;t*egete. Total covet-age must be sufficient to cover possible exposure with aclequrue
policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is considercrl high).

i. II‘ liquor is being served, then evidenee of aclclitionel “Liquor I..ia.bility" with
limits oi‘ not less than .‘.il,0tl0,000 per occurrence and in the rigyegate (may
require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

The named ofiiisured must be the same as the Applicant;/‘Sponsor.
Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.
The City ol" lvlerine City must: be named as an “Atltiitionel insured” en the certificate.
The City of Marine City and ell of its elected and appointed otlilcials, employees, end
volunteers are to he added to the Appliezinfs/Sponsor‘s general liability policy as
“Arlditionel Insuretl’s“.
The persorr signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
A “Hold Harmless Agreement” is required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor and the
insurance provider (See Agreement Atteclietl).
Complete contact information for insurer required.

lee-ri~=¢<=1>r@vir1===-= llll _0t‘.1:rnn¢l»lllll.. -. HI. ..........- _.,llllll
Ame »1*¢~»~»mr@: .i...l.__U0Q.;§_,i§;XX_1...,....lu -...... llllllllll ,,,,,,,....._ llllllllllllllllllll
Contact‘ Name, Address &Telcph0ne Number of Insurance Provider (Attneli Copyol'(IIertiiiea1t: ol'l-inbi'iity Ittsttrntteelr

-_Qte.ti.t.r.‘e —-Wlllllll ttttt....___./\lr2Lt.i_?l,..B:rtl4rr.ir:i:tr:2E.’.llllll.._‘i5’£.;t£lii'Z
...... .

The City of Marine City complies with the.ADA. No person shell he subjected to unlawful
(li5(;I'llTlll]€'tlit)D under any pt"t'Jgratm or activity conducted in the City of.l\/Iarine City.

Applitrentl Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable .l~test1'oon'is.

Intlicate it of Portahlt: Restrooms planned for Event: _____“_

lncliczited all oiii-istnclicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event: ,,,,,_h,_

Applicant I Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH RECEP'I'ACl_iES.

i1‘l;‘.tll;lI“i:=i»‘ht“ ll‘ t‘ ‘-'-.13.?-‘r‘~<'lr'~i*-‘. ti“ 1‘“;;~".~‘ i.*-‘.'i'-t.»=~'.-l“ Jr‘ st. ilittrw Ii-.\.t“1‘.l-F“l‘t“?“‘\'.'"l~' "t"*“sltl'itt?i;iil1rl“‘P :.:1ti":*~",\‘t“:r.‘=lr;t-“-ti-t:~==t'Ht=t;<'i“r'l~~tLs‘ir~*.-;:tt;~it;i'r;~t;»;e.~~~tt;".~;. .r‘.~t‘-.i.»1~;‘1;i:,'.w;;»_-r,;tr;:ri»,i;;t; -r.‘--‘fry.-jg ...t\,~_t_:;.1i;-;i_t_- to r it‘.|"é’f‘fi;‘rl~‘i*‘,=‘a“lr5;I‘-'i.ilT,itiEitwifiiii ll-ifil é;-t§i;§Jett3i§’]£;,i;Lt1,t;1tt: PI; fr‘ P ‘liltblj; A‘ i...--we‘ tr‘-;:.r-t..-'.‘!‘ L-‘.‘.=.-i‘ “ r ii‘ -it at-.t~¢. r it»-Hi r r. ‘tr ‘-"-' .1 ii i,~ ‘- i ' it v st-‘. \.“~."‘ti‘ Ft‘ 1-it»: F. i’ s‘ ‘-=1‘ r“ its i-‘pi,-. ‘Ki, 1. if i r.‘ ~;“.-vi‘ .-"‘: we 1. 1=:~.‘: rt iii, .. -- -i st rt 1t“"i‘ t-.1 in it .t- 1‘ ‘.1--.1 t». ii, ‘:““;_‘;.“r~."*‘i';.j.~r (Mtit**E.l:tr-.t~y;i-i,*~1i»ti;e~it.-,titjliliiraljiitlitiiiitliii?"‘hl“ii‘iiliiihi“‘illi¥§iii'F=ilitfiiits-Piitiiiiififlittriiiisifliiiflfitfiiltilittifililllittilrtfitgritweiiihiijirtififitgihtlitttlltlilltziltftipglti ,,..=_.,i-;t;;;.?t;i:y=;;.»+,littlest.ti >iilitgllrtliiliittlltllliitillthitililililiiwtitbtlfiliiiisliiitl'ttiiwitjtltlfihtllllillill.ltlltliliillriiiii1irlii‘$llll=ltlitLt:1t‘l§ltifiiiiiioitrfiidilllt‘Llislie???‘iillEillitiisitliiifilllliliigififilFilillfitllliiliiifittiiiiitlitEM;-lliililll§li~§¢l5itE\lli‘l§llll?M‘tililiilfighihttlflvllitwilliilltfiliifririsllilillt;;itsriti§§3E§;istiFit1sitltiqthtgllslfiillgqllisl ».t;_il;;;t;;itt;iyt-mi;H;r.i;@=ii;;.g@. it. ~ it t



Attssnt!_u.tt,,'is
1.. Cl'.'l‘Y SPONSCJRED EVlEiN"l"$: The City oflvlarine City is responsible for 100% of costs.

2. CO-SI’Ol\lSORl?ilY) l"iVl;il\l".l"S: The City of Marine City is responsible for 50% ofeosts.

3. NO‘l\l—'PROFl'l" EVENTS: Sponsored by a currently eertitied lR.S 501C (3) l~lon-Profit"
Orgatiization. The sponsor is responsible for 100% ofcosts effective January 1, 2012.

ll. FOR PROFIT EVEl\lTS: The sponsor is responsible for 100% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event organisers an estimate of fees for city services. The event
organisers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the event. The final
amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

" There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs oi’ damaged property.

I Additional city services were provided as a result ot‘ changes in the requirements as requested by
event organizers.

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estiniated portion of costs within (30) days
their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the AC’l‘UAI.. costs t1t‘ter the
event. Failure to pay the final hill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in denial ol
application the following year.

As the authnrizecl agent of the spotlsoriltg organizzatiori, I hereby agree that this organization shall abide
by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City of Marine City, and will
comply with all local, state and ll:-zderal rules, regulations and laws.

Sigmlltttre __ __fl .. I ...... ..
live .... l§’r;:_l ..... ........... ........._

City Clerl<’s Office
303 South Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 48039

RI
*5

Telephone: (810) 765-£830

_ ~~ rut..~..-..-.-~r..-»=.»..r..-t».~;~ it .- ~T~-.»==».e=.:-.»=~~~.»»».~t~ ‘rt“"ou;¥aii\“~*Fl“at»--»-iv»-a-a »= ' t
;_ in Mr‘ 5 =l,.=.p;rr‘i-.-;»;s;l.t=. 1.1:-.Y\;~.lr;.l.“-;,....t:*.t. ti‘.-<r=.t l .- .‘*t,1.~':.:,-..ti‘=.= .li.i1I;'f;i‘r‘..._"-ii_t‘i‘1;tflip~{‘1li'pl“'iit§ig‘7t*ii,.:vlth.tllil_,,.1itp.;hpllit.-.fjit;Hi‘il,\. ii. its ..t;-.t,;n.‘, .;ar,;>_».‘;ti.1.1.i,. .;t1,l[i=.tt,t i ya 111._ttltj;1;}t_‘.wq=p§qt _»y, ‘__.‘i§1Hl]l‘;‘._“t‘\“‘_“my“ ._y., MW_tm_WM?§ M W

it ‘i ‘rt ilillt'\lltr'i*'*iid‘iv Yr>.‘i.l"+.r=~1'l-Jr's‘ tat-illill "i“.-i1lltl"~"""ti~li' ti't‘i1M-i'-'""‘i‘r.ir=i""‘-fi‘lil;‘=i “W‘-\fllll\ri';\:illl‘llli~iW~tl~'1rt*."ti\“ rrhlltttti-Millllatllfli .i'tt.‘*t.i1il:¢vt‘i‘*=*“l'.lr;:tt'lt‘ 1-I-i-ll l tr't‘:15:"::',~'itl‘ -i'.‘$“'i-ItF\\lt-"27.!JhliilhitrilltYt\'_l*1l-‘ii-lill-‘#0’ .i.vh-;+i;rl~;v<tn,ls; .-.rr».ylnt-.--a fa-1>.i1§,‘,; tilt.-‘;,r‘;-vies; -it V 4 \ \‘tin H1 tr Jr r ._‘-.,h:t._.‘,.y_t;yWp,yy,W5Wy., Y ,



OFT-‘ICE usa _

$25-00 Applicafiflfl Fee Re¢eived:..M.%Dn1l(LFV Y
Application reviewed / approved by the following departments:

Fire Chief _»~- 1
Poiicrz Chief 22 “““_______wzwjw

' . bi {F
Public works Director

-'-. ‘“ _V__v__‘§ "_m_MM______ I.

Cirv Manager '/.
‘i.

Approved by the City Commission at a regular meefing held in the Fire Hal! on

-xv ' '
R.‘-» =r*?i 1-‘*+\-11:‘ 1‘=':*“ “‘-"‘\‘."\‘='~‘ <n"I1"~“' ‘MI-“~‘.‘ ‘:““=;=.1\?===::-W‘ 'i‘1“““*l""““1“'??“~"‘ W“wl=‘~=‘+*,=_@\ #31-‘==}-1‘L7;‘1=“-i<£\W~"F=:“‘-W‘ ";r:Tr'%<‘f";\ .~~§<w‘~*v:A§~wi~w!M=fw* L:‘:,>»~w-*¢»w>ww-»=~rI\-m I~»~‘¢ ‘Pi w‘-‘1u‘:\1'¥:\‘v"\“'~Ij.' ‘M-“-“""\=.~'\‘:1;-!_\~‘$~“i"-=11“‘\11%.‘iW'W‘\:’iH;iI‘E’?1 3



(For Internal Use Only)

MARINE CITY!-INTIQUE SHOW

POLICE None i A
\ 1

FIRE None 1

nvw None 1 1
1 \

Estimated Cnsstsn NONE



I~‘I1'0l.d Iilarmiees Agreement

City of Marine City
303 Water Street

M.a1"in.e City, MI 48039

; " F] h i
A/i6\.ifl\i’U3'»~ i5"QQ§‘ii’iiiL€i§g.egrees to indemnify anti held harmless The City of

Marine City from any and eii liability, defense costs, incluciing other fees, lees er damage,tha1t

the City ofiviarine City may suffer as a result Oi eleirns, ciemands, Costs, or judgments against it,

or arising from (Name of event) Ma A-iiiffiflz Sfidld

In addition, @iK5g1'1iJ<Z£' 91% Q)_Q;1|(fl' ig ,1-agrees to ])1‘OVl(.i(:.‘ the City of Mamie

City e CJe1‘tiii<:zite of Insurance naming the City of Marine City as an “Aciditional I1'1:<sured” in an

amount of not less than the maximum expoeure of the City o‘i’1\/iarine City.

...........
P17intName (Rep ofApplicant!Sponsor) P1.'intName (Rep of Insurance Carrier}

H,,,,,,,,_“__1..,;__;M_¢z.¢.:~5 been _Q;;fiQjZ i%'/1» -Owuefii
Print Title Print Title

.-P17   F” Fqmmmiiiiiiiii"mm MMMMMMM‘N i We L W  
i 4/~'"" ~Signature ‘ Signature ""”'

_  ~51 ~"/-+   iiiiiiiii ~ 4» ~ /2
Date Date

__=.=....1‘ __' - “ .1 “I . ‘ W‘ H W T .... .r ..‘..J P“ _ _ ; V ..J‘ ‘ Ml ‘ ii it iii“, e ,.,5i..-‘,1i~‘€‘\~". iiie-,“ia-ii-ii-iiieiifii;.:hii<Ji~\if&i-iiiiii-iii» etqiiieii», i*.',i_-i,-i_pii itwpjifl‘_L _‘i§A;\__l._:;E‘_J;h}:i‘ ‘,‘£§j;i;i_;_’_i;iM- ,§i3“L',:‘&.‘i.~‘it“,|51‘i¢Jg}\1£'i:iqf:L,*_,l_:;_‘;~=-2%: ~?,?= we "Q? "fie:



MARIN»-1 UP ii}: K1

%ff‘.._‘:‘;"’.J"‘~*“i" CERTIFICATE oe LIABILITYINSURANCE | it............... ............................ ... 0215311913 _rs-us CERTIFICATE as iesueo AS A MATTER oe INFORMATION ONLY mm eom=e'Rs rio""r;i'iie'iii§"ii'ii~'iiii§i""iHé"'ii'i§iiiii5iEii§i"'€_ii5iIiii§i?i'f""*Fiii§""""
CERTIFICATE noes nor AFFIRMATIVELV on NEGATIVELY menu, EXTEND on ALTER me eevemee AFFORDED ev THE eoueree
eetow. we CERTIFICATE or msumwee noes nor CONSTITUTE A eowtwaet eerweeu rue issume rueuneeiei, AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE on PRODUCER, mo me CERTIFICATE HOLDER.
rmnoemur; If the certificate holder re an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the peiieyflee} must be endorsed.“”|‘('éU‘e‘R‘oeA1‘ieN‘ie"‘WKiiiet5;“§iii$jié§£i“'i£§‘”"""”
the teem Md wfldiflflfle of the imliey. eeeairv policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this eertlfieete does not confer rights to the

e .._ ._. .. ..... .. .. .. .._
‘ Pvzouuer-:R ph ,. _ _ _r~imiiren s. Ormond -New Baltimore cm‘ 586 949 55% —- W ———---~---~---P. o. Box rm Fm“ 535"949-517° _ey:_Lieee1;_._.-_......_..~........................................................___iier_ee+.ei;.......................___
New Baltimore, Ml 48047 E'*g\"§_,3,
{D3-bfa J, Rgggfg V-'Q\§w--a-»---1-'--i—i—i—-----------i--------------------------------------------------~V ~~~~~~~~
‘ ___,_,,,.,,,_,,,,_,,,,_,,,,_,!e§gfi§(§1,g§§|1=fl=we wvemee _ Mm # _:

* rrrrrrrr ....................._._._.__i_._.-........................................................._.1 e%ee.re.!.eeeieeeei$e,1..................................................3§i§5iP......._. ‘r ifleueeo Marine City Chamber of Cornmerc. mu,“-in B,‘}"|-ye Hartfgrgf V 3424'
5 I A Broadway rVr~Vr~Vr-r»V~-~-V»----V~Vr-1--------—iii--------------—-—-----_- ___----—'YVV‘FI'\Yl‘I‘

Marine City, mi 45039 '““""”‘ _____________________________________-_V ------__i_
‘ INSURER U 1

.J.i!ii‘Jiiii.'L'?..5._
.. .................. _

runs is "re c:eitriiiii‘"iiiJé{¥'¥iiE"#1Hr]i5:ee oF lN$UFtANt’;E€ ueieizi"iiiEELEJW‘"iliiiiii§“i§'iéiéiRi'"ié§Ei'éE‘io THE rmeueeo mmiati Aeover~"oe‘THe‘ Potiov Periiiiti"“““"
MDICATED. NOTWiTH5TANf3|NG ANY REQUIREMENT, ream on eouomow OF ANY eowrmei on OTHER |:r0r:uMENT WITH RESPECT TO wmeu mus
eeetrereare MAY ee ISSUED on MAY eeemw. THE nwsumuee AFT-"DFZDED ev me POLICIES oeeeereeo Heeem as $tJi3JECT to ALL we teams.i.i')¢CLUt3iO§§»§f:~iE"vvGDNDlTSONS oe eoeu eeueres. L|M|Ts si-iowu MAY wave BEEN eeoueeo av mo CLAIMS.it ..............___ ‘______.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, _?____________ W____

3'5 I1???!.'¥W'¥*"°E ..es.>uei..e.ueee.R... .. .. . rrigiiivwvuemi""‘ V V - V - - - ~V . .. ....................._..._..... . .. . _

i-9§."EM" L'”‘a'L'w ‘ EAQH oceueeenee s 1 ii-'l09|lm9¥‘A L; CQMMERWL¢*E"E'“efL'1.E"*"'L'" X >< WW1 vilvievie Wv1I2"14lE’§ii'iifré
i CLNMS-MADE OCCUR M59 Exp (Any mm F|-|3[5w1) 3; 10,005

‘ ’- ‘ '\Ml|\m|YIilA|||N|V|n\|\ will ll I l $r 1 ‘ 4 .. . .. ‘

PE"F

FERQDNAL a. ADV imurw EXCLUDE--— 11-www\n-I---------------------.. . Mi ’_M__ _m_ _,|__fl_‘_______n__,___h“_m___i_

r4ii...........................“___; 1 @E~1-1Rr~LA<m§$=m;e__ _r,_§________,___,__&§!E9i$!_'1§!
1 GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT f~PF'Lii-IS I-‘ER: 1 ‘ i ._|>l:i£;Plg_[;15 .. QQMP/QP N55 ‘ 5 2,0D0,00a

eonev F i'“,£‘;°;" i_—1LQ(2 ‘ mo A510 e 1,ooo,oo
' ' -------rww1-V---~wr--V-—V- ‘ N H P .\ z. ....

ma!-i;l'DMO¥3iLE !..|ABl1.!‘l'Y { 3-&%Pv;B'ifid%igl:5iN aLF l lMiT s

i ANY AUTO i ‘ BODILY INJURY (PM Peminj ‘ $_i ii MLOWNED ~- QCHED r . )--did Mill
‘ ________M Am-Os Am-DsU"ED ‘ BODILYlN.|URY(Peraemdsrsl)

. NON-OWNED i PRor=Efi'WDAMAGE
___. WRED Al-"'65 AUTUB ‘ i'_h{fi@[_§$fimq_m[j_M__W___AAAAAAA__i________ __fl‘

flrhfi
i r

““B“E'~"“-‘*5 _____ occur: r \ _l'_IJ\(Ii-lOf5ClJFlFtEN(I!-E___ s 1
1 “CF55 LP“ Ol.AI|\-‘IS-MADE t A¢,<;r¢E¢,\1E $

_......... RET'ENTi(JN$ * ‘ s i‘ WWW mmmm \ .. ._ ,,_mH_i ,e
*AnoeMPr.ovees' 1.|Aen.nv Y,“ r i ;_ _Ew.¢ti1E5_i_i_Ee4i__._

5 '52;,§E,?§,*2,§L%;*‘;§‘§[fiE,';’§.§E°“T“"1 mi; aewfiwmas‘ ““’”’“°" °‘*’2°'2°" ».Me;i.eee<aii.eeeie.ei*.1...........__..e..._ "°Qi.99§
i (Mm-uni-art» In um -*"* i i i e.|_. OIBEASE - er». emmoveei e 100.00
‘ ii EBB U850-4'il'IG LJl'xII|0|' ‘ ii_i‘_""‘“""‘_""'""‘""“"““"""‘""""””""‘"""“""""‘““‘“"*"

D HERIPTION OF oPeMI|om:- below L____ ‘ i E.L.. DISEASE - POLJGY LIMIT i is 500.00

DEBCRIPTIDN OF OPERATION! mr:ATioNe1vEuic|.Ee {Attach /mean 'm1,A|1dttlnm|t Remqdm Hchedqlq, ir mm itpmm hi mqulflw}

> ..
CITYMAR e|~|ou1.o ANY or me ABGVE oeecmeeo Po|_ie|e$ BE eameem.-to BEFORE 5

. ‘me EXPIRATION DATE Tr-it-tee-:oi=, Notice wru. ee osuveneo IN
Cit! Of Mflfiflfi 31*)! ACCORDANCE WITH THE Pe|_|eY PROVISIONS. 1‘
303 Water Street ;=
Mafiflfi 43039 """""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" '1'

1 D hr gar iii .-*7»
...................... __ _____________________________________________________________________:________________________________________________________ .~‘ ____ __ ea _____________ _____ ___________________________________________=_______ __

re 1 1»-= e- -1 I ‘er=VC1RATlDN. All rights reserved.
ACDRD 25 l2010l05\ The AGORD name and lncm are reuieteretl m rk -V uf ACOFI .



CITY OF MARWE CITY, MICHIGAN
303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

it is recornmenciecl that all applications be submitted to the City not less than 90 days prit:-r tn the start oi’ the
event in urder for the application to be prncessecl by the event date. The City will act upon the applicatifin within
30 days of receipt. The City ef Marine City trial; impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmless; from and defend it against any and all claims, lawsuit; or other liability.

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non~¢ity sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded tn
the Applicant in the event there is zero cast impact to the City for the event.

> . . .. ....w.—.m~~v-»\

NAME at EVENT: ,5at-ft V ..............._,

Applicant / Sponsnr of Event: _ ..................... ..

is Sponsor of Event a Non-Profit‘ Organization? Yes

Mailing Addrfiw

Cenract Person / Phone: .............
Contact Person E-Mail: _ _

On Site Event Manager ,1’ Phone: ,. _ _
(Changes in this informrrtirm must be submitted to the City Clerkprior to the event.)

Date/Hours of Event: __
.........__ _. _

' iiil§ii?ll3iiiii5§il71‘iliiiTlii‘iWiitiliiiiiilll3‘M3i1ii‘iiW51‘lnllilhliiii‘iiiiii‘iii?llhiiiiiiiiiililiiliiiflilsliliiiliiiiii‘iliitiii15i§53\iiiiii;il§§§i§i§i;1§l}i2iilililiiiiiliifiiii‘MIiil‘l§‘l\§5il\§i1§i‘Wiiifti3ri§;i§ii§;§*§§§;§§§I1gilxlPi§>i§ii§}§§}}IEfifiiv5iiii}ii}i;551$;gel1111i€§:i§i1}},l‘}}j{ififit€‘l§f;{§fliiiii;i}§i§§f;lI3<]:‘i§1il§§f;§ii;§§y§:fl;i\£‘sijiilfifijiijiil§§§3;{§i}li§li5§§l;;
if“ 3'3 iii 11}°§"liI ‘:-1l‘13jJ-‘jfliljlljf i15‘~‘.j‘ 1'1“‘“:iilLlf“T%‘i!:l§{‘l.i ‘~§‘;‘1:‘ ‘;‘i“ Iii ‘;1'}\“:‘ .‘}Iii;i:;~: 3$_:j‘ ‘:;“;§,f5;?“‘§~. ‘l:‘l:“‘,l‘i?“:“i-‘l‘r“ ,Z;§‘ JH‘ ‘-‘- ~:;\!{~“;=;~ it '\1r“‘¥i J‘; 3‘; v"‘1~.~ ".‘=1.‘~i.'~ ‘ l“‘l‘lL|i“i‘|‘li"hl“l‘\\"‘\"d1“‘1i“l‘:l"l‘i“il“i‘l‘l"lli\l““i‘1‘



Location of Eventr _ - ........................___

Will alcoholic beverages he served? Yes No X

Provide Detailed Description of Event‘ (attach additional sheets & overhead diagram, ifdppiicoble):
.... .......

Will street closures be necessary? Yes No

If yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening,
including setmp and tear down. H . , , V

Are utility hook-ups required for water, electric, etc.? Yes ,_ No Y
(May impact totel cost ofcvent)

if yes, list locations. __ __

.. - r iII' in to r.|.i.l ,1. i :

Ii. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evidence of the following:
a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and

in the aggregate. Total coverage must be sufficient to cover possible exposure
with adequate policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is
considered high). _

=1“-=‘1lT'1‘i =;§=“i:1‘§*?=‘J.‘~"I§iI‘;lil‘lii=3":lT“?5V~‘1l"i1?ll“ »‘ll?'~l11“-‘ I~P"'1“33 "'~l~“"““‘1‘~“‘*~‘ ‘$31 “ ” " ' “ ‘ “ H l '



i. If liquor is being served, then evidence of additional "Liquor Liability"
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate [may require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

b. The named of insured must he the some as the Applicant/Sponsor. ‘
e. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term ofthe event.
cl. The City of Marine City must he named as an "Additional Insured" on the

certificate.
e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,

employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicants/Sponsor’s
general liability polity as "Additional lnsured's".

f. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A "Hold Harmless Agreement" is required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor

and the insurance provider (See Agreement Attached].
b. Complete contact information for Insurer required.

lnrw1'==-“nee Providen ........ W . ___ __ _ __
Amount of Coverage: , . H ., H _

Contact Name, Address Xflelepnone Number oflnsnrance Provider: __

(Attach Copy 0f(.'er't{fit'ate oftlobllity Insurance)

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City of Marine City. Z

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms. "

Indicate # ofPortable Restrooms planned for Event:
indicated # of l-lantlicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event: _u,____,“,,,,____,_________

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH RECEPTACLES.

Iy-‘:11;iilfisltqq‘5;=l;\3‘<31-}1::;1flyc;€1c~ec;=jJl~51i£i:;;{»¥@.;;; 1“-i-Z‘ 1; Cy ‘ $111=~‘:;'\-~ Ii-:"»::1‘Y '11‘ ‘=8 L1‘ \¢‘:9::‘.w;~ 3 ~‘. i :\r~'»=‘-‘~=‘1--=\.-‘;~ 1-\'=~~" "‘ ‘M ~‘~~~“ =-“' - -“ ~-‘-‘~‘ I - " H‘ -- - “""“ - ‘“‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ' “ ‘ ‘ “ “ "“ ‘



1. CITY Sl"'0NSORED EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 100% of costs.

2 CO--SPONSORED EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 50% ofcosts. .

3. NON»-PROFIT EVENTS: Sponsored by a currently certified. IRS 501C [3] Non~Profit
Organization. The sponsor is responsible for 100% of costs effective Ianuary 1, 2012.

4-. FOR l‘ROFIT EVENTS: The sponsor is responsible For 100% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services.~’l‘he
event organizers shall he given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. The final amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

" There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of damaged property.

' Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organizers. '

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30)
days their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty [30] clays of the invoice date will result in
denial of application the following year.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization.
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City
ofMarine City, and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

:..,..mM_ '2. ..
Signature D Date

1



£1 OFFICE USE

$25-00 Appiiccrtion Fem Rereived: _________________________________

Application reviewed/approved by the foilcrwing depflflmfifllit

\ we chief A ;<"f'"'i "-
Police Chief -' E / _

L; EM
Public Works Director _......._________ ............ ..............

fit?‘ Mi‘-7"¢7§1W _ ........................._.

\ _j

£>\

__ 7, __'_
_v’ i‘-“"‘.-‘_“hq|_"VYIlH .- .

v

‘L

‘ Apfiroved by the City Commission urn regular meeting ha-Id in the Fire Hui! on

...................................._;—»———-— —~-—-— --»~---- ~------- ---- ~-- » - Wv_ _________v_________i--»__»---»-»---.-W -....-» ---. -»-.;»-

Riii, I1!‘ iii,u

*
1‘ =\iii!
iifii

1 2;-if

*'%'#-¢%>”».'i4¢%\‘\'*1‘w~? '**?§¢fl‘=.'$#~:»Wr$i:" ' ~.m<' ~".mm-‘ .. »

 .Qfi1fimA 

City Clerk's Office
303 South Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 4-B039

Telephone: (B10) '?6S~BB30

E?

V

u an ~JM-(1. <
vé

4.

\“v‘§\‘§1‘Ffliiifflwf'11?liiWFilifiiifiiil$i33il3*:s1W.1*““31¢J‘>‘5‘5‘5*“‘¥1¥$W‘:3§'§??ii§c§?‘i“‘I?-‘1i‘*"¥llS‘§‘=1c?‘W’357-1‘Nil?3“>=3l**'1?W1Ii‘3}1‘¢35J?I1¥§¥?I‘*1i-W21‘“#133”?11£*31*‘sIi°3‘ii‘¥’?1i?M1‘Q5151?"IIW?P}‘$1‘£~“3l5~*~$31:*E?¥3iiF*3iiIF‘<h?¥¥\‘i‘3§5£1‘15{"\V-*1‘i.-111“W1-*J‘~i~ii‘§1r§"i~§‘4¥5~Ii‘5‘fl5:I‘*1$1‘93?9‘J~\‘s*~3'i51:=f5~‘i’~WJh‘l5Y;33¢~'W1~1*M11331‘\3‘§%*=2i.i=35§3¥=:-3s@‘§3‘?‘~°*"~§WIICYJI‘51555;H:11?1‘WY‘?ifEf~Y=1l333:1<‘5~‘§T=*:J~'1>1 ii‘I31-l"s‘€§‘L1‘iv5}‘3‘F:133$:“iW=1‘\15:Y‘§:‘~3§“:\1‘=331@1i§~°§~5:*‘*



(For Internal Use Unify)

COMMUNITY PRIDE ii’: HERITAGE CONCER T SERIES

POLICE Norm

* FIRE Nome r

~ DPW r None

Estimated Costs: NONE



Hold Harmless Agreement

City of Marine City
303 Water Street

Marine City, MI 48039 '

Ce/iinmg §;{»i.t-i P,;_},5§§ H5Z_§"\i‘(§g*¥ mygyg gm agrees to indemnify and hold harml.ess The City

of Marine City from any and ail liability, defense costs, including other fees, less or damage,

that the City of Marine City may suffer as a result of claims, demands, coats, or judgments

against: iii, or arising from (Name of event] .. .13-;~, 1- ‘h is .

In addition, agrees to provide the City of Marine City a

Certificate of insurance naming the City of Marine City as an “Additional Insur<~:<i" in an

amount of not less than the maximum exposure of the City of Marine City.

Print Name [Rep 0fApplicant/Sponsor) Print Name [Rep ofinsurance Carrier] "

-0

__ ,,,,,, ,,,,,,,__ ._ __ _ __ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Print Title Print Title

W_____ . ....

Signature Signature

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, . __ ___
Date Date

7:‘i“i‘3:73i\‘1‘i'*:‘»T§1l‘1F535Y:5ii‘:‘I15‘$1535533i§ieTi‘I‘31i§§i§WiiW1‘ii‘ii511Iiii1W553;‘5:535‘iiailii‘ilifii‘-W1iiI1-1itiiiM211‘:RafiIif‘Hf:ESQ;1132?:£9it§Ziaiic;;\J;i1$11itPi1};{15;i{E1}‘1it13:1Iiii}lffffif\“;]ji\?\§;\i3l¥§}1i§1pileIfgigli;E1}Fi[ii13$}Qniiil1Ti1I}';“i;:§}1il:1;1%}H533}!$31JQiiiIMf§$5}};?§1;ji:§Ii{:1£\iii-EML-j‘iliiiiiiElf:{iiIiifif?§3;I2ii§j§§I;§j5JIi{§:f5§§iii~ii$§§‘§J¥17§3§}‘?31‘§§3-iiElli}31i‘T-53iiiififl511iiWW;§3iI3$\i:1i'1§i§Ei\ 1-;iE‘ii‘I5:a111;?iiii‘1;\i;§i51-ikiiwiiii1Eli{iiiL;al=\I;i=t@§‘1-{a*;=iI;;‘13MiiiiijjzziitliliiWiifrii“W=%‘i3‘\‘%‘+3‘1““~i‘i““~i‘~="i“i!‘=:~i‘}:i-“ ‘\““‘\‘1'"Wi"‘Ii§v?I\*i79"W1“ W5:-Si" ii“ ‘\1'~“‘~‘r\1‘1\“'C»‘IM"“‘\~‘\‘!Ii"~“5I‘1‘i~f\:‘l:\“ “~13-,:;‘ “Ni‘“J‘i;‘;.:‘i~;jJ\L;]s;\I‘;i ‘J'i‘\1uj\'\“}i‘““‘\\"ajg\1‘W';\:‘;‘;..~ ‘yin-‘\““‘~J‘»1g“‘\M‘1j\;‘»j\1J‘}1§i‘\ “:v;:,iweiv»w~\'~\\:,“;-,‘~~~ ‘v\»~,;»~‘\‘ \11;" ‘,i~,;~;::‘ ~;:;‘ir‘i~‘;\- ‘C\~I +1‘ \\1‘_-]\‘“‘“j~?;f,1\¢1-,~ aw; if‘-Ilwf‘gyif‘ii@‘$;jjij$i‘L\iJ}l1§»;\HI}-‘iij'w¥.:\;*,j:£';;;wiI‘£j}“\\'l‘i\'?13\‘J‘\“1J§J‘\\1in‘T51‘.“1l'3\$§532:?i?|'v‘1?$§‘l\"~~'~\:F1 1‘ wk» I-‘i-W“. =1~w:-"-*1: $81_ Hm: :1‘ is-.~:~~ -. t. ‘-1 2* - .~~ “M “\\u‘u‘ W - id» w ~ ~~ ~ - ~ i i i i i - - i - ~ - - ~



-.-1_.*1.5>~_4__._.:._./,_‘J5<.s1‘-AT.-1‘c_-.==_-l,-.-=__*'-<45L?*1’5'-4"L?‘N’‘*5’5*?ii}*1"?‘a’*"-2’"1’"1"

-E.W». ..,-11|-4

'W'\'W'

,2,_1=.-4-._»!__».-_-'..1..'.-.-=..;<.._;1N1\_.<-_.-1‘.5NiV:,.»..:R>4‘-,1,,_-'._c-'1:-.z-,_J<I-J--.1=1Wu’;-_._.-~>.\.5T’.\._.s....,s3--;-

>‘*=>‘F-':>'1"1?31'-3ls}3*?*1’X?*-4*~¢>"'-4’"'=>‘=7*4’‘-2’'3'1'3*?fa’*1’"F°"<>*'1>*"=>"w>H?L1‘-re’*'-3'-if'-'31-l’

‘ll.’

*1._1=._#._.:._.‘‘Q-I1
>-1*1>9-2»=:
""?"1;“*4"‘-it:"'1>

'1 3"

"ill" "fir ‘fir "fir "£1? ‘fir ‘ll’ " ' " fir 1’-‘r air "iir ‘silt ‘fir "£3? '19:" "sir "it "fir air "fir ‘fir -fir ‘fir "fir ".i.‘r "fir it ail" "Dr "Cr 1-‘r ‘fir ‘fir "sir ‘ail’ '53:’ ~n— lit iii"

. as"i. as"*'-i .52

CITY OF MARINE CITY
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARlNG

Notice is hereby given that the Marine City Cornmission
will conduct a Public Hearing on April 4-, 2013, at 7:00 PM
in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City,
Michigan, to receive public comment relating to changing
its regular election schedule for city offices and ballot
issues from odrl-year elections to everuyear elections. Any
change adopted by the Commission will be effective
Ianuary fl, 2014.

Citizen comments are welcome and, may be given in
person at the Public Hearing. Written comments will also
be received. at the Marine City Offices, 303 South Water
Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039, until the close of
business on April 4, Z013.

Diana S. .l{£;l.lIlE
City Clerk

., *“:'»mv-"r~'s<="=1r"-W 'i’*l‘.'ii§"4='"'<*'\1"']1'-"iii"'\**f’"='"'il'i‘?'§fi"'1"s"'er""""‘W<'*fl'3*1""‘;=-‘:'¥;;=;¢-5;!-,\\-.._-=,--,-----='-:"""" ~ '1'"
-_j_>"§’_; .._‘. "',_,.a!(‘i,l:§>>‘ A4g{5f!'G-?>‘§E{?2|Eml.l%l:$§fi\:-lifikt '-lg".-,%‘_l~Ii.‘|: . H»; »gI“( ti

. iiitV iii?‘znil \ , » (W "A: -, -- ~ - 1\,,ya_\\_ ,\ .. . I ...,__ , _.,4._,__|._.... ..__.__\_:_,,.,__A,__ *1 “<4” H y - .||. ,_ _|._..\\- -_ . y _',.- . -I.---.3-\-11». i;,/W .-.-,;-£,_ W.’ t,‘i‘..;<,‘;<~-~<~.~~v\‘ - J---;_, .-..\.;;.r,;-.~.-.\-»;~\:;,\A - ylvil%l'l"'l‘:l‘\‘\ll“;\“' *l\.“,. --.\-.5 - . W .

H>hkllllQ%'1"q%NN¢fl"{l "»w'l"'5\\‘»'f‘4l>’xH “ \\’\.'."I:\'l4’I£\j\1l;l\Y'Al". ‘ll “WW“ 5'1 \~’"“”"")\/M-ml \
3"‘!-\li“"" -.““‘¢,.§ -1~'r""ic-1;»:.-=-------I-£3I1ii;=:1‘i1-“Li-‘if/iii‘“iv A w . -H 4- ii ""?'='1-=1»---\'*\""".ff,l l \--I-‘ii.‘Z7-ri» -‘r -. -‘ " -="..-if WI-‘\-" . » we ~1 '":->‘="~.-"~*’:1-~' ~'-a-.1:--‘xi :.=r1...~.'l'r~"i » ..-~ ii--.-2*:--‘ --M--‘i.:=-'2;-.gs. '=g§_;2;< itNFKI '.-1|‘ .594 ,§*§1Il,°i:|vQ-§\.:~i'r\'Q-..\¢{V;.»“3)7\\-.-LIA k V-,i.;,;‘.A‘/-'\\'],. --{l(vll‘:Q;§$4m§\[,i|1'§K§!{'\'_§)\l§§§k.$. (14; f,\,\2i-‘J L‘,-X\l;:-.1-‘-'-'-é;,~" f,1I1;‘ i ,<“‘\ »l1'~“"Air -f¢l'ip“l'<igKi'lt;»-‘ill =:lSof\i4l<~.\-!?l.Bl@@v>"iwr~i2r~-1'-" ' vi-.-~\=i<.t*~‘i¢<er-.s\1.l~""i~'-Mi,;i,iil~,;,ii+l,~w' '---"oi Mel.-? I-N“ ii. fir?» -fin» ~R""'-\ f---‘-\ =~,-,1.-.~l-Y\’iFl=*.l~'*T" -.--.'-1-02:1?-i\r£Il"\\1-=~'>(1¢F$?\"'¢'- F ‘ii ‘ ~‘»‘i<\l.~l 1“ 1‘ ‘v‘l‘li"\'li'\~ll\'l"‘\1- "--.-.---H:'-s/mAid;,\il;\~»cn;Q»u‘.'~~-I-M,--: I -.-_.-.-_-_;;-'-,.q{;.~;;i.-,,;"\g>\.lut,-: .. l,;;\-<;‘.=,=,,g;».g;.'l1l, -Lt. will‘,:‘~;=}‘~~‘ -'_;'.,-'.-_'.\;,;-1*.‘ _ -,."‘.~\J/l‘ '§lJ¢\».lig;.:~:~=\.“it 1‘,-.;.: ' _-__-_--_;--;¢, J1: " .543-,»X-lg-' - '"y- " ' _"wr;,1‘::l;‘l“-,--~ ‘ =' ‘-Ml-‘l\I3l]§$i'$§‘,1é1l’;)§|l$\';\:-:\¥’:€\;5Ill~:,5l‘@,ll¢':l- ,."<:7“»“;)\'¢l2lili-’M'M"v,;;‘/1|;};;'*3Y£E§f~23ll°I\“ll/Rf; iii i5\=»l{;e“-l\. ';fl3‘l§l\llll;'§l7ll§3w}lll':lll!*l>\‘>,<‘»'§l{“§.§-‘.;rig-1,, \ gr,» ii‘l?\;$lLll\lQl¥q§9l{'%£;"§il‘~l}In'lg:--I ail»-*‘1=1‘il<I“~:=w~»-‘»":1“3‘I' I ei» -“:l“.'"\,.;-; “-‘i“"'i»» "¢J\\1»=“,>i1‘=:w=\,~ -1*‘--4;-,,=.. '*"l;v---=;=1:ie1l¢ --:\. 1- :r1=1“ ‘y ‘1:=‘\»i:1ll.y@»;,iiliiiwzw*‘¢:5:@:::\‘ali-.=.‘I‘K;i=.»!‘=.~fi -.2-W/)_ “l“l‘l‘-I-‘l&l‘-‘l‘ll‘l“‘“I‘I-ml“ 1‘ \,,“_r.\q»1~‘:;\::~‘\‘~.»\1. -ll i r:pl»:f*:.~.;=» 3-w‘;?'k%1n“w‘~_~m;‘ -call‘ ‘5w‘;=:~".ll%1l"l‘§‘3Jli‘QU%‘Ml\ ~ I:;:i\"--‘- "Q. -¢»‘=:w\ll=w»Wlxyrfig, yillfi/<§l1¢:' l.:’?l~-,~\-*r '9 wmefty-.~_“‘ Y ',\, ‘_l‘§‘]“‘\‘§\lM,l' \\‘¢$‘l“ulP,\‘\“.‘ i M m,'i;\,,;~l"~\~.‘_l-l;~~ cl‘-‘L-:.~' \‘=M~‘:~-~‘ ‘M: . '8 - ' W‘ J111*::1‘~!‘9iy:‘r£~i‘:‘lW1~‘l ,1 ‘r oi. ' -' -. :~““~!'!~:“l*\‘lwu‘~~.:~"“‘;“‘ "IX ‘Fl-1‘";‘:~‘=“l l‘31‘;l*‘}I\:~“l‘I““' ii i ‘iv "l»~;- i:“\'*.\\‘~- ‘a-.-'o=ai"r.=.-=:,:i. l:ir1:"~==1r' Y ,-:$+‘\1=~.:==1~==- 1., ,='=:»~,‘<=;,»~‘s--zlziiizls~=;=~ew M» ot=:i~l::1u1\i l. -l,»“»4:\.,',=‘:~r:-‘=:.~,-‘i . /'= 1,- re)‘ ==‘l*=l*\., :‘r:~:m»'!=si‘ =\“,ii1»:i»,‘iM~=i\~ ‘=~'m~=:‘=1-ll. -1 --.\ ‘“i:=:~ i~i=w»~:=tu2==i- ,-1\..i,; ~ i‘.- will-1. l~li'.@‘1 - . 11'»W -1 it i. -.;-,-- i l \ to ~ \‘»‘l\~5|‘:\$‘ i -\ -, :‘“l‘ » ~‘~w:~.1'i‘v..»»,xiii?‘1*i»r=<‘*‘****r;<n ‘ii? ' ’i*‘7=l\l1iFi§='il ""<*=»-@~<i ii *"~*”*»11:i~' * gr.. -ii l - l

<;§§$@;§§;y»,H1;j;:““\‘ w;I‘\‘\‘ “,::"‘;‘;;1;=:"‘ “:3¢@\‘1;*" ““.“§{1f“\:‘i‘§~.‘-“‘ Q‘ N‘ :i;§W<:=“ ,1,‘;1:‘;‘ ‘;;ji§:]\‘ my-‘\““ w_=:* m;‘;=\=»“ 1:1‘;3‘p*‘-1}’:-l;'i1
ll“\‘fi\“‘\ll:l“‘-‘ ,;I3;‘i‘ Hy.‘ 115,1‘ ,;i;}1.~““ 1.1 “,»;~:“ hill‘ ‘¢‘w\‘\\“\“ @111‘ 1‘1“y::“;i1\‘ my-\‘

“llT,.:‘fil,?l’“‘.'~=~~‘;'§“ if ‘.:“:9\‘.“.“1‘}\ ~.‘ ‘:*?\:“‘=~:~ll'r§ "“ i \:‘:"- ll‘ -i~‘:?+”*" ‘,.i1:3""]\\ ‘i“!r7l1‘-3‘ ‘,“ .i“=‘*3“i‘:‘=“‘:~‘:.‘\~. ‘\‘\:1‘T‘l"“i‘:i‘li‘ 0, ,-‘-‘= “fl 1\i‘*l'ii@=@iii€~ill.allilinieiiai==<ii’T::2ri1il,

%~sZ

e;/'%$) §<C“{§

£

‘%

agree

‘wfiii

%::"~=-ass
-11‘J

$5.

’;> It it

"fir ".-fl" 152' "Qt "fir "ilr "fr ‘Pi ‘sir "iii" ~n- slr "zlr "fir ‘air “ail” ‘air sir "iflr sir "lift ‘fir 1’-‘r "air "Iii" ti‘-ls" iii" 153:’ till" "fir ‘fir “fir sir fir ‘If?

'I'*-5er €L>.

v-/\ ~-
l--l.

~--|'\.-
J.-~.'.

<'£_2-u-I‘-3‘,IL$41IfIt-'2.‘?L;if:~1-5.;

' I

ceases
._A,,
'\‘[\'II'to
-4 r-r~i
_./\ .1»~i'
-uhH
.,/\M’

rér‘>asr‘>"‘i'2"1‘"1

am-

\-314-

ii?-“'
it
ii“

kl'2’-if
{Rs

.J\-..-

**'(1*"1"‘=14--"42"“-3i-3g-1.1-?4"-P‘5'-#5.*5."--'

»i’»'-E‘e-Fer531*“3:’it4?#5’lr1?~r»'~?1-?-1*‘3?3’ii‘‘I-Ititer1-rZ’3
3’?



CITY OF MARINE CITY
ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RIESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION TO CHANGE REGULAR AND PRIMARY ELECTIONS FOR CITY OFFICES
AND BALLOT ISSUES FROM OD!) TO EVEN-NUMBERED YEARS.

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOLLITION of the City Commission of the City of Marine City
adopted at e regular meeting of said Commission bold at the Fire Hall located at 200 South
Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, on the 4"‘ day of April 2013 at 7:00 PM.

Present:

Absent:

The followi'ngpreemr1l:ile and resolution were offerecl by Commissioner  M
and Supported by Commissioner W :

WHEREAS, the City of Marine City currently conducts regular and primary elec:tious
for oity ofi’i<:es end ballot issues in oddmumbered years by operation of Public Act 239 of
1970; and

WHEREAS, Public Act. 523 of 2012 provides the City of Marine City the opportunity
to modify the dates of reguiar and primary elections from OClCl~I‘ltIlTllJBl"ECl to
even-numbered years by adopting a resolution after March 28, 2013; and

WHEREAS, Public Act 523 of 2012 prescribes the method for passage of such a
resolution including the req_ui1'ements of holding at public lieeiring and conducting a roll call
vote, and makes such resolution effective on ianuary 1 of the year following its adoption;
and

WHEREAS, the required pubiic hearing was heltl on Tliursday, Aprii 4-, 2013, with
citizens and (Iommissioners afforded an iI)]f)pDt‘tLli'lity to comment on the proposed change;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Marine City desires to avail itself of the opportunity provided
by Public Act 523 oi’ 2012 and change its regular and primary elections for city offices and
bailot issues from odd-numbered years to evenmumbered years;

Page 1 of 2

/1



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that City of ll/larine City RESOLVES to hold its
regular elections for local offices and ballot issues on the evenwyear November election date
and its primary eie<:ti.ons for local offices on the even—year August election. date, effective
Isnuary 1, 2014-.

Ayes:

Nays:

RESOLUTION DECLARHID AXJOPTED.

Attest:

Diana S. Ksde, City Clerk

Charles R. Browne, Mayor

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF MARINE CITY
ST. CLAIR COIINTY, MICHIGAN

ORDINANCE NO. 13-O1

AN OR.I.)Ii\lANCE OF THE CITY OF MARINE CITY, ST. CLAIR COUl\l'l"Y, MICHIGAN
TO AMEND TI'I'I..Ii V OF THE CITY CODE OF 'I‘I~lIi CITY OF MARINE CITY BY
ADOP'I‘Ii\lG CHAPTER S3, ES'1”AI3LISI-IIl\lG AN ILLICIT DISCHARGE IELIMINATION
PROGRAM.

THE CITY OF MARINE CITY ORDAINS:

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE.

This Ordinance sh.all be lrnown and cited as the lliiclt lfiischarge and
Elimination Ortl.ir.iance.

SIiC'I‘ION 2. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE.

The purpose of this ordinance is to provide for the health, safety, and general
welfare of the citizens of the City of Marine City through the regulation of non-storm
water discharges to the municipal separate storm sewer system [M54] to the
maximum extent practicable as required by federal and state law. This ordinance
establishes methods for controlling the introduction of pollutants into the M84 in
order to comply with requirements of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System [NPDES) permit process. The objectives of this ordinance are:

A. To regulate the contribution of poilutants to the municipal separate
storm. sewer system by storm water discharges by any user; and

To prohibit illicit Connections and Discharges to the municipal
separate storm sewer system; and

C. To establish. legal authority to carry out all ‘inspection, surveillance
and monitoring procedures necessary to ensure compliance with this
ordinance.

SECTION 3. DEFINITIONS.

For the purposes of this ordinance, the following shall mean:

Page 1 of 12



Authorized Enforcement Agency. Employees or designees of the director of the
municipal agency designated to enforce this ordinance.

Host Management Practices (H.MPs). Schedules of activities; prohibitions of
practices; general good house keeping practices; pollution prevention and
educational practices; maintenance procedures; management practices to prevent
or reduce the discharge of pollutants directly or indirectly to storm water, receiving
waters, or storm water conveyance systems; treatment practices, operating
procedures, and practices designed to control site runoff, spillage or leaks, sludge or
water disposal, or drainage from raw materials storage.

Clean Water Act. The federal Water l?'ollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. § 71.251 er
seq.], and any su.bset1uent amendments thereto.

Construction Activit_v. Activities subject to NPDES Construction Permits.
Currently these include construction projects resulting in land disturbance of fl. acre
or more. Such activities include but are not limited to clearing and grabbing,
grading, excavating, and demolition.

Hazardous Materials. Any material, including any substance, waste, or
combination thereof, which because of its quantity, concentration, or physical,
chemical, or infectious characteristics may cause, or significantly contribute to, a
substantial present or potential hazard to human health, safety, property, or the
environment when improperly treated, stored, transported, disposed of, or
otherwise managed.

Illicit Discharge. Any discharge to, or seepage into, an M54 that is not composed
entirely of storm water or uncontaminated groundwater except discharges
pursuant to an NPDES permit.

Illicit Connection. A physical connection to an MS4 that primarily conveys
non-storm water discharges other than uncontaminated groundwater; or a physical
connection not authorized or permitted by the local authority, where a local
authority requires authorisation or a permit for physical connections.

Industrial Activity. Activities subject to NPDES industrial Pe'rmits as defined in
4'0 CFR, Section 122.26 (b)(14).

Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System. Publicly-owned facilities by which
storm water is col.l.ecte<.l and/or conveyed, including but not limited to any roads
with. drainage systems, municipal streets, gutters, curbs, inlets, piped storm. drains,
pumping facilities, retention and detention basins, natural and human—made or
altered drainage channels, reservoirs, and other drainage structures.

Page 2 of12



Notional‘ Pollutant Discharge -Elimination System (NPDES) Storm Water
Discharge Permit. A permit issued by EFA (or by a State under autlwrity
clelegated pursuant to 33 USC § 134-2[b)) that a.uthorises the discharge of pollutants
to waters of the United States, Whether" the permit is applicable on an individual,
group, or general area~wide basis.

Non-Storm Water Discharge. Any discharge to the storm drain system that is not
composed entirely of storm water.

Person. Any individual, association, organization, partnership, firm, corporation
or other entity recognized by law and acting as either the owner or as the owner's
agent.

Pollutant. Anything which causes or contributes to pollution, including, but not
liroimd to: paints, varnishes, and solvents; oil and other automotive fluids;
nomhazardous liquid and solid wastes and yard wastes; refuse, rubbish, garbage.
litter, or other discarded or abandoned objects, ordinances, and accumulations, so
that same may cause or contribute to pollution; floatables; pesticides, herbicides,
and fertilisers; hazardous substances and wastes; sewage, fecal coiiform and
pathogens; dissolved and particulate metals; animal wastes; wastes and residues
that result from constructing a building or structure; and noxious or offensive
matter of any kind.

Premises. Any building, lot, parcel of land, or portion of land whether improved
or unimproved including adjacent sidewalks and parlting strips.

Storm Water. Any surface flow, runoff, and drainage consisting entirely of water
from any form of natural precipitation, and resulting from such precipitation.

Storm water Pollution Prevention Plan. A document which describes the Best
Management Practices and activities to be implemented by a person or business to
iden.tify sources of pollution or contamination at a site and the actions to eliminate
or reduce pollutant discharges to Storm water, Storm water Conveyance Systems,
and/or Receiving Waters to the Maximum Extent Practicahle.

Wostewoter. Any water or other liquid, other than uncontarninated storm water,
discharged from a facility.

SECTION 4-. APPLICABILITY.

This ordinance shall apply to all water entering the M54 generated on any
developed and undeveloped lands unless explicitly exempted. by an authorized
enforcernent agency.

Page 3 of 1.2



SECWON 5. RESPONSIBILITY FOR ADMINISTRATION.

The City Manager shall administer, implement, and enforce the provisions of
this ordinance. Any powers granted or duties imposed upon the City of Marine City
may be clelegated in writing by the City Manager to persons or entities acting in the
liieneficial interest of or in the employ oftihe City.

SIiC'l.'iUN 6. lJLTlMATE RESPONSIBILITY.

The standards set forth herein and promulgated pursuant to this ordinance
are minimum standards; therefore this ordinance does not intend nor imply that
compliance by any person will ensure that there will be no contamination, pollution,
nor unauthorized discharge of pollutants.

SECTION '7. DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS.

QB !.l.I. Em. .|u. I __

(1) No person shall clischarge or cause to be discharged into the Municipal
Separate Storm Sewer System [MS-4] or watercourses any materials,
including but not limited to pollutants or waters containing any pollutants
that cause or contribute to a violation of applicable water quality standards.

[2] The following storm Water discharges are excluded from the
prohibition of illicit discharges if they have not been identified. as a
significant source of pollutants to the M54:

(a) [Jischaiges of flows from firefighting activities;
(_b] Discharges or flows froin:

Iii) Water line flushing and potable water sources;
[ii] Landscape irrigation rtlnoff, lawn watering runoff, and
irrigation waters;
[iii] Diverted stream flows and flows from riparian habitats
and wetlands;
(iv) Rising ground waters and springs
lfv] Uncontaminated groundwater infiltration and seepage;
l[vi)UncontaIninatecl pumped groundwater, except for
groundwater cleanups specifically authorized by NPDES
permits;
(vii) Foundation drains, water from crawl space pumps, footing
drains, and basement sump pumps;
(viii) Air conditioning condensation;

Page 4 of 12



(ix) Waters from noncommercial car washing;
[X] Street wash water; and
[xi] i)e-chlorinated swirnrning pool water from single, two, or
three family residences.

it '. r __r_q 'n f ' ' t.!.l.-
(1) The construction, use, rna.ir1tena.nce or continued existence of illicit

connections to the storm drain system is prohiloitecl.

(2) This prohibition expressly itnciutles, Without limitation, illicit
connections made in the past, regardless of whether the connection
was permissible under law or practices applicable or prevailing at the
time of connection.

(3) A person is considered to be in violation of this ordinance if the
person connects a line conveying sewage to the M54, or allows such a
connection to continue.

ll  " .. Ll... Q. 1 n.is _*_r 1 J4 .at. 0 or r-.. r H I -Jug. ;
(1.) The direct dumping of materials or discharges into the MS4» is

prohibited except for those illicit discharges excluded under
Prohibition of Illicit Discharges.

SECTION 3. SUSPENSION or MS4 ACCESS.

ncfinisnona."-..
The City Manager may, without prior notice, suspend MS4 discharge access

to a person when such suspension is necessary to stop an actual or threatened
discharge which presents or may present imminent and substantial danger to the
environment, or to the health or welfare of persons, or to the M54 or Waters of the
United States. l.f the violator fails to comply with a suspension order issued in an
emergency, the authorized enforcement agency may take such steps as deemed
necessary to prevent or minimise damage to the M34 or Waters of the United States,
or to minimize danger to persons.

,7» ! r .1 IIt. 1. 0 .l.T .! 1 r: or .1 .1“. . .i.l 1‘rt
Any person discharging to the M54 in Violation of this ordinance may have

their M54 access terminated if such termination would abate or reduce an illicit
discharge. The autliorieecl enforcement agency will notify a violator of the proposed
termination of its MS4 access. The violator may petition the authorized enforcement
agency for a reconsideration and homing.

Page 5 of 12



A person commits an offense if the person reinstates M34 access to premises
terminated pursuant to this Section, without the prior approval of the City Ma.nager.

SECTION 9. INDUSTRIAL OR CONSTRUCTION AC'l‘IVl'l'Y’l1)lSCH!-KRGES.

Any person subject to an hititlstrial or construction activity NPDES storm
water discharge permit shall comply with all provisions of such permit. Proof of
compliance with said permit may he required in a form acceptable to the City
Manager prior to the allowing of discharges to the M54.
SECTION 10. MONITCIRING OF DISCHARGES.

This section applies to all facilities, industrial, construction o.r resiclential,
within the City of Marine City.

(1.) The City Manager or his clesignee shall be permitted to enter and
inspect facilities subject to regulation under this ordinance as often as may
he necessary to determine compliance with this ordinance. if a discharger
has security measures in force which require proper identification and
clearance before entry into its premises, the discharger shall make the
necessary arrangements to allow access to representatives of the City of
Marine City or its designees.

(2) Facility operators shall allow the City Manager or his clesignee ready
access to all parts of the premises for the purposes of inspection, sampling,
examination and copying of records that must he kept under the conditions
of an NPDES permit to discharge storm water, anti. the performance of any
additional duties as defined by state and federal law.

[3] The City Manager or his designee shall have the right to set up on any
perrnitted facility such devices as are necessary in the opinion of the City of
Marine City to conduct monitoring and/or sampling of the facility's storm
water discharge.

[ll] The City Manager or his designee has the right to require the
discharger to install monitoring equipment as necessary. The facility's
sampling and monitoring equipment shall he maintained at all times in a safe
and proper operating condition by the discharger at its own expense. All
devices used to measure storm water flow and quality shall be calibrated to
ensure their accuracy.

(5) Any temporary or permanent obstruction to safe and easy access to the
Page 6 of '12.



facility to he inspected and/or sampled shall be promptly rernoved by the
operator at the written or oral request of the City Manager or his designee
and shail not he replaced. The costs of clearing such access shall. be borne by
the operator".

[6] llnteasonable delays in allowi.n[-2; the City Manager or his designee
access to a permitted facility is a violation of a storm Water discharge permit
and of this ordinance. A person who is the operator of a facility with. a Nl-‘DES
permit to discl1a.rge storm water associated with industrial activity commits
an olferise if the person denies the City of Marine City or its designees
reasonable access to the permitted facility For the purpose of conducting any
activity authorized or required by this ordinance.

[7] If the City Manager or his designers has been refused access to any part.
of the premises from which storm Water is discharged, and he/she is able to
demonstrate probable cause to believe that there may be a violation of this
ordinance, or that there is a need to inspect and/or sample as part of a
routine inspection and sampling program designed to verify compliance with
this ordinance or any order issued hereunder, or to protect the overall public
health, safety, and welfare of the community, then the City may seek issuance
of a search warrant from any court of competent jurisdiction.

SECTION 11. REQ[lIRl:.'MEN’l‘S ‘YO PREVENT, CONTROL, AND REDUCE STORM
WATER POLl.UTAl'\l'l'S BY THE USE OF BEST MANAGIEMI£N'T PRACTICES.

The City Manager or his designee will adopt requirements identifying Best
Management Practices for any activity, operation, or facility which may cause or
contribute to pollution or contamination of storm water, the storm drain system, or
waters of the U.S. The owner or operator of a commercial or industrial
est-abl.ishm.ent shall provide, at their own expense, reasonable protection from
accidental discharge of prohlhitecl materials or other wastes into the municipal
storm drain system or watercourses through the use oi these structural and
nomstructural BMPs. Further, any person responsible for a property or premise,
which is, or may he, the source of an illicit CllSCl1Ell"gG,1TlEly be required to implement,
at said person‘s expense, additional. structural and nowstructural BMPs to prevent
the further discharge of pollutants to the municipal separate storm sewer system.
Compliance with all terms and conclitions of a valid NPDES permit authorizing the
discharge of storm water associated with industrial activity, to the extent
practicable, shall he deemed compliance with the provisions of this section. These
BMl?’s shall he part of a storm water pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) as
necessary for compliance with requirements of the Ni:-‘DES permit.

Page T oi’ 12



SECTZUN 12. WATER-COURSE PROTECTION.

Every person owning property through which a watercourse passes, or such
person's lessee, shall keep and maintain that part of the watercourse within the
property free of trash, r.lebt'i$, excessive vegetation, and other obstacles that would
pollute, contaminate, or significantly retard the flow of water through the
watercourse. ln ad.diti.on, the owner or lessee shall maintain existing privately
owned structures within or adjacent to a watercourse, so that such structures will
not become a hazard to the use, function, or physical integrity of the watercourse.

SECTION 13. NOTIFICAWON OF SPILLS.

Notwithstanding other requirements of law, as soon as any person
responsible for a facility or operation, or responsible for emergency response for a
facility or operation has information of any known or suspected. release of materials
which are resulting or may result in illegal discharges or pollutants discharging into
storm water, the storm drain system, or water of the US. said person shall take all
necessary steps to ensure the discovery, containment, and cleanup of such release.
in the event of such a release of hazardous materials said person shall iinrnediately
notify emergency response agencies of the occurrence via emergency dispatch
services. In the event of a release of nomhazardlous materials, said person shall
notify the authorized enforcement agency in person or by phone or facsimiie no
later than the next business day. Notifications in person or by phone shall he
confirmed by written notice addressed and mailed to the City Manager within three
business days of the phone notice. if the discharge of prohibited materials emanates
from a commercial or industrial establishment, the owner or operator of such
establishment shall also retain an on-site written record of the discharge and the
actions taken to prevent its recurrence. Such records shall be retained for at least
three years.

section is. ENFORCEMENT.

nc 
Whenever the City Manager or his designee finds that a person has violated a

prohibition or failed to meet a requirement of this Ordinance, the City of Marine City
may order colnpliantte by Written notice of violation to the responsible person. Such
notice may require without limitation:

[1] The performance of monitoring, analyses, and reporting;
(2) The elimination of illicit connections or discharges;
[3] “l'ha.t violating discharges, practices, or operations shall cease and desist;
[4] The abatement or remediation of storm water pollution or contamination

of hazards and the restoration of any affected property: and
Page 8 of .12



[5] Payment of a fine to cover administrative and remetiiation costs; anti
(6) The implementation of source control or treatment BMPs.

on, '
if abatement of a violation anti/or restoration of affected property is

reqtlired, the notice shall set forth a deadline within which such remediation or
restoration must he eornpleted. Said notice shall further advise that, shoulcl the
violator fail to rernecliate or restore Within the estalfilislietl deadline, the work will he
done by the City of Marine City or its clesignee at the violator's expense.

SECTION 15. APPEAL OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION.

Any person receiving a Notice of Violation may appeal the determination of
the City of Marine City. The notice of appeal must be received ‘within 30 days from
the date of the Notice of Violation. Hearing on the appeal before the appropriate
authority or its clesignee shall take place within 15 clays from the date of receipt of
the notice of appeal. The tieeision of the City of Marine City or its designee shall he
final.

SECTION 16. ENFORCEMENT MEASURES AFTER APPEAL.

If the violation has not lZH’:€~2l‘l corrected pursuant to the requirements set forth
in the Notice of Violation, or, in the event of an appeal, Within 30 days of the decision
of the City of Marine City upholding its decision, then representatives of the City or
its designees shall enter upon the subject private property and are authorized to
talte any and all measures necessary to abate the violation and/or restore the
property. It shall be unlawful for any person, owner, agent or person in possession.
of any premises to relhse to allow the City of Marine City or its tlesignee to enter
upon the premises for the purposes set forth ahove.

SECTION 117. COST OF Tl-IE ABATEMENT OF THE VlOLA'Tl'Ol\l.

Within 30 clays after ahatenient of the violation, the owner of the property
will he notified of the cost of Z-llIlE'lC€l'l‘l'l€£*lll”.,, including atlrninistrative costs. 'l"l1e
property owner may file a written protest objecting to the amount of the assessment
within 10 clays. If the amount due is not paid within a timely manner as cletermineci
by the decision of the City of Marine (lily or by the expiration of the time in which to
file an appeal, the charges shall become a special assessment against the property
and shall constitute a lien on the property for the amount of the assessment. Any
person violating any of the provisions of this article shall become liable to the city by
reason of such violation. The liability shall he paitl in not more than 12 equal

Page 9 of 12



payments. Interest at the rate of five percent (5%) per annum shall be on
the balance beginning on the first day following discovery of the violation.

SECTION 18. INIUNCTIVIEI RELIEF.

It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any provision or fail to comply
with any of the requirements of this Ordinance. if a person has violated or continues
to violate the provisions of this ordinance, the City of Marine City may petition for a
preliminary or permanent injunction restraining the person from activities which
would create further violations or compel|.ing the person to perform abatement or
rernediation of the violation.

SECTION 19. APPEAL OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION.

In lieu of enforcement proceedings, penalties, and remedies authorised by
this Ordinance, the City of Marine City may impose upon a violator alternative
compensatory actions; including, but not limited to storm drain stenciling,
attendance at compliance workshops, and creek cleanup.

SECTION 20. VIOLATIONS DEEMED A PUBLIC NUISANCE.

In addition to the enforcement processes and penalties provided, any
condition caused or permitted to exist in violation of any of the provisions of this
Ordinance is a threat to public health, safety, and welfare, and is declared and
deemed a nuisance, and may be summarily abated or restored at the violators
expense. The City of Marine City may also simultaneously or alternatively initiate
a civil action to abate, enjoin, or otherwise compel the cessation of such nuisance.

SECTION 21. CRIMINAL PROSECUTION.

(Ii) Any person who has violates this ordinance shall he guilty of a
misdemeanor and subject to the penalties set forth in Section 10.99(2] of the Marine
City Code.

(2) The City of Marine City may recover all attorney's fees; court. costs; and
other expenses associated with enforcement of this ordinance, including sampling
and monitoring; expenses.

SECTION 22. REMEDIES NOT EXCLUSIVE.
Page lo of 12



The remedies listed in this ordinance are not excl.nsive ofany other remedies
available under any applicable federal, sliate, or local law and it is within the
discretion of the authorised enforcement agency to seek cumulative remedies.

SECTION 23. SEVERABILITY.

The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be severalale. If any
provision, clause, sentence, or paragraph of this Ordinance or its application to any
person, establi.shrnent, or circumstances shall he held invalid, such invalidity shall
not affect the other provisions or application of this Ordinance.

SECTION 24». REPEAL OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH.

Any and all Ordinances of the City of Marine City, or any parts or provisions
thereof, to the extent that they are contrary to or lncoh.si.*.;i;eIit with the provisions of
this Ordinance, are hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 25- RATIFICATION

All other provisions of the (lode of Ordinances of the City of Marine City,
Michigan except as herein modified or amended are hereby expressly ratified and
affirmed.

SECTION 26. PUBLICATION.

This Ordinance shall be published in accordance with the terms, provisions,
and requirements of the City Charter of the City of Marine City, Michigan, and in
accordance with and to the extent required by the statutes of the State of Michigan.

SECTION 27. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Ordinance shall take effect on the H__,__,__ day of 2013, in
accordance with the provisions and requirements of the City of Marine City. The
City Clerk is hereby diret:ted to publish this Ordinance Within fifteen (15) days after
the date of adoption as required by section 7.2 of the City Charter of the City of
Marine City.

IJRIJINANCE IIJECLARED ADOPTED.
Page 1.1 of 12



Charles R. Browne, Mayor
City of Marine City, Michigan

CERTIFICATKJN

The foregoing is a true and complete copy of an Ordinance adopted by the City
Commission of the City of Marine City, County of St. Clair, State of Michigan, at a
regular meeting of the City Corninission held on the _M_m_ day of 2013,
and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in accordance with the
requirements of Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976, as amended. being the Open
Meetings Act, and the Minutes of said meeting have been or will be made available
as required by said. Act.

Members Present:

Members Absent:

lt was moved by Commissioner V and supported by
Cornrnissioner __________..__._.c............_.m,._....._,.______ to adopt the 0l‘d.inH11¢t-

Members voting yes:

Members voting no:

The Ordinance was declared adopted by the Mayor and has been recorded in
the Ordinance Book of the City of Marine City.

Diana S. itade, City Clerk
City of Marine City, Michigan

INTRODUCED:
AlJOP'['l:lD:
Pi.lBl..ISl-IED:
EFFi5IC'l‘lVE:

Page 12 of 12



/dc»
SET

as provided to the City Comrnission, andThe Tentative 2013/2014 Budget Scheduled w
approved under the Consent: Agenda, on February 22, 2013.

A Motion is required to set the recomrnendecl 2013/2014 Budget Workshop dates and
times, as follows:

" Monday, April 29"‘ 6:00pm ~ 9:(lGpin
'* Tuesday. April 30"‘ 6:00pm -- 9:0Op1n
' Wednesday, May 1" 6:00pm, ii’ necessary

‘The Commission will hold its regular City Commission meeting on Thursday, May" 2"“. at

‘ Fire I--lall, 200 South Paricer Street, Marine City

7:00pm.

The Buth-‘get Workshops are to be held in the
Michigan. .

'/"Hg/)I> 3 » . ,, 4, V ,' ‘

'“ *~- ' ' "law '- .¢ ii it My. i,~:,;--19:»'c.;w:\~;j;=i /:('4'V‘4|"\t"‘l'V » \Mr. WM - \\‘:".z:~.\\"i'¢:"=N‘,'='\=r:".\w.i:E-wA" r/1”, (igqiliv?‘.giI:i;§‘:3iKL‘iiil‘ii’$1"iAciq§\f51i:{Z"I\i;;~inI9 or i:'\§;\§:i\)i§\'€l,Zl\:¥;;'\,
,\\'~I|‘;\/.

||\i/-"IY<i\v I V\;\‘i.~'».»-.\i A \ A(i . 'u1:t:c»\c\ .» ».~f ~- »‘\‘:(I~,Z"I'\,iJi|v,‘f\\'3!’' i/\\,».\;\§.» \_ I‘
‘P ’ '1 . 7fm'fi‘V~j“A'844\4‘ \ c ,z:‘./';M;.,.';‘»:»‘.,‘Q /jI,;t‘,,“':.\;t);z;'¢,ii 4| \)wMn i 3 ' xl4ll(N41lY:4":l'V:\‘4T:::?4;'5V‘\'!'VI‘4‘:::L':"; 4‘ » M»: :x,\\\e\a:»\ ~ Niwv, il.....\\,,,,,W,,\\.,.;‘,,,\A \ \\4\\4‘4“44‘\' \ ,y 41; )..¢ I‘; I4V\4|“'NN"'\

\\ V u\\\\»,\\.».,¢.»
» \ /-“§<’§z>'

he
um,‘ y»i>(~1ii1§Ai?:;ri:;:§;i=<.s:ia,;<:;{>;.

3' '4‘ 3/ » "l:;f.""E};"35,‘§,‘}3"\' '4 ;q:;~ j »V4"'3‘7:3'“"‘l€iil)lil}i§;?!i‘:=,/ti-‘1?ifil:'E::11:=§ i1-1-='-'s=“'=:E:*"- .4'45» i¥Iil;),\:r';“;§:;t;!;‘ ' " ;:.>I‘<fi.';'g'l;a'\v5l2»l,$$ *'-mi‘;§‘5$‘5:=.;4;i;1,.\,,\,\ , \ H yHi 1 1 \ . I oi. V4VV\/ 44M” 77,.-|i\\'.|,»\I\I» i\.¢».\l':yi["3"l ) (“4\4\'V\4V\N| ‘Ar’/\ ..
an 13'» “\‘~‘| ,1I\,r'\ ll -' l ‘\'>\I“4‘l‘\'>“ iv'»|'/1\\J'i'n 4 w 'M. ' {\‘V'\fl.n("'.‘|“|(V\""‘\‘\4 ’\"fl.\'1 . . .' ~ ",{@\4*‘]"Iy‘::\l‘l\:"'eI'lli‘4‘\;III=1lil":\€:‘i€4;l‘7':(:‘WWMl2|iN/,'\‘/§{>j;i\'i1‘“,",‘,wjJgijr"jJ'§\11lZi¢l1'l€?rl “[944 - _ . i | 1,15?‘-l"'€|$i\i-‘iiiv:.¥|»;;(3:;;w::§11§;iZ;i;~;)§f;o.,'i\l_1'9i£l'!?"i'I§5"5‘317¥iZI‘§'£1'§7"'§‘iE?'f(1@i‘$ "M -lien” ,. iti-‘lTi¢?“=!1i$i!!§?'i3ii11$l:i’;i15'=><1‘3ZiI5~.N}:-\ k;&\ivIfl‘§};$F,1}f'i;.I'ijmfl¥~‘&,Z‘;I§C§§'¥i‘§‘i .r "‘»l';'fi/“’ . w"‘¥l]i4I'A‘flM *-itall4if=¢\\~;Ss:2Fii1:1‘iljit::';'5{:;€ig=‘¢,i.

*t/tieiiliit‘st"hi;-:==Mi""ti'is"=1-ii+651&l=I<E2:s=::ii13;*" ~i;e.+Y1‘l l
Iilliifiliifii9Ihiif”i<i,§ij;;$i-111'-="r.'r;":1"@1@\'l'i'~iii£iiQt"1-‘I5-i‘-"=1I1'sI15-.= up» ‘M. Atlfiitfflltilildl-iii?3:?E“-1=1‘jEi>t?‘;E:::¥§>:i---

' """““"did-1:.‘--E-Z-:€;=2-I-:;':.:E=';i§hiiiii we “‘“§i¢§i$»§}iiii;i*,ii;-th:iPiiif§:&=:=é=i5§s=II=€=:=“~.<- ,<).'1" ' . ;';‘-;;_-_'\'.'_-'_':.-_ ' 't;-.---_;-4.\-_5\;q-:j§'I;;:-§.;"I._1;1\I;;I\.-,§‘=:-=-:1.
iiiililiil’dil=l*’llW'.is "C \“ell "* J --i-'?,€h"\i\ '-hi‘.-1-.’,-1:1%'=i1=§:'\I=r=¢r-'f-I;"(1'=Ef:5-2.W‘lil"‘lfi§i'%"¢iJ3-il“v‘fIll‘;.“l‘l-,l{ldi‘~ .. "=nisiiy"i=.;;-1=-;:.-=.. ‘W ._.-1=1i\§lli-‘,'£i§,i\¢\I'ii<'i"i?"'"9513231::E1‘fizliifl;'§&f§\"I§i-5}

‘1v'v,_ ,.;~>‘< -.,__ . ;- _. ----. \_ , _‘.‘4.“‘|l\‘.‘ H i-\Q i '--:12;1:35;;-_;=;_5;,_;'

‘J1-‘1'~.\ = - M. . we W‘ '-I-5-.‘.:=:'lilliggyihli b c_ly§,;.-i1it- - "’*=i-'*‘*’ ~i;{,i_iniiiii.il'
“c"'?"¢-».. iv ' . . ..“"~1:~“<‘l‘ri.ii.- .-..-..-:.-'-.'--‘-1'-
‘i5, 5"‘ H ;.I-'-i§‘5j:f;;";':IZ'f;'§x.C *- "V 1 -E ~.=.=:==1=33%IE2€=531?f5§¥fii.=;f:~;E‘:Ii'Ia-1''1 ~ = . .'IF‘:-5:::5ii:ifll'52:‘;-:}:':::;::l':'l:EEl:':i::f::::':‘::-If* ‘-1'-iii:-3:7:l'§:‘3'I‘---.-.--EI-‘Iii;Ei'§f:i1'Ei':Z'i!1\--I:ii1'3???1ii‘IiIIiii‘:-'53iiiiiiifilli'i:=:iE:-‘:5-:5‘-:2:



“flawm_mm__m_;__hgmmmgmMDmgwggq

mmfim

%E_M"____mfigfimfifimwgaounfi“Omgmuwx23$

Eng“3WSW“NE2E

EwflgwflgQMfimfimegflmm“WEE'mégmHmgm“EmQM“Va“.flmgnmhm“HOgmH8:gfim

“E8%@w_§___gnawMEN_w‘HgIWWfig

_CDm@ME____mQu‘HMOOwUmumfimfimMmmgm
$mg_§_____m$09u$m__g___W“WWOEmgm

MENNEa‘mm“mg

gmawnnfiflwxhfigEmgmtzfimwmmeefio365WWmamaQfinmxhfigEmgm

fimhfigmkmgmmflkgfiwwflm$_mmmmOnmQ

EflgmflzgumENE_

mfiwxNcfimm‘
MxmgflgwE3‘$5wmmgm__

__E__wm“gm__
wmggmfimm'

$_%§__Mgofig_EmWmm__hL__EUQ_mEUGWEHW£__¢_mgmxHCQENQQQm'__M__________§$mmmgm

,

u

$aWW@m_____§UE_fl__Mflfifimm9%M__ED“__WWwgmmEgbtgmm

_fiE$_wUEmgmQafiuwh8mQ_mw_EEQQ$0

WUNQTMEwfitmgm

Bu$__fim__mmwMMQVHUNQémfigfluamEmgm

Hm_%_““___“

m_____Jfim_IOWPWQDDM“_gN'MENMa_____fl___$_m___

WEUWZ_Md__E

MENQ$5hflmfigfiMENmm_§__M_mmumm%E_5

kflgm___g_¢__mmDEE

fig_fiNmugEummfiMEN*2Maiagmmflmgmg___“WWa‘_u___HmEEfi
MEN_£mflfimfii5%fimfiW0xmmgmgMfighmfimg

MEN“3bmgmmEggfiMMaEammhnmumEgg

figHg



l ,

To: John Gabor, City Manager
I‘-"mm: Mary Ellen Molllonald, CF’FAJMiCF’T

Finance Director/Treasurer
Date: 3/28/2013
Re: Total Disbursements Including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Expenditures including Payroll

Total Expenditures including Payroll $188,368.52

List of Disbursements Including Payroll $ 58,545.73
(3/16/13-3/28/13)

Meeting Encurnbrancee $129,822.79

TOTAL $168,368.52
Thank you

1



Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Uishursenwenla/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbranees
Closing Elalanea

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbranees
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest/Serv. Chg

Dishursements/Payroll/ACH
Fund Trarlsfar

Enournbranees
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

$209,510.03
$0.00

$209,510.03
"$992.30

"$13,352.75
$195,154.90

~$1,"r'33.'l'2
$193,431.18

$072,070.72
$0.00

$s72,0?0.?:z
"$476.04

$0,200.61
$364,293.17
-$45,017.32
$019,205.85

$775,057.85
$253,454.57

$1,030,122.43
"$41 160.58
~$18,080.00
$970,301 .85
$05,994.37
$904,307.48

$20,092.10
Collections/InteresUF'ointF‘ayFee $59,380.43

lIllisbursementslF'ayr0ll
Fund Transfer

Encumbranczes
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

El1GLll’l1bl'E!l1G€-'5
Closing Balance

$70,472.52.
-$8,204.62

$44,572.42
$26,035.40

-$16,521.30
$10,113.69

$37,027.02

MEETING DATE 414113

LDCAL STREET FUND

$0.00 $0.00

"$5.63 -$985.75

MAJOR 9TREl=£T FUND

GENERAL. FUND

$253,454.57 $0.00 $0 00

$0.00 $0.00

"$3.75 ~$-173.19

$60.00 -$41,700.53 $0 00

WATERISEWER FUND

$59,380.43 $0.00 $0 00

CEMETERY FUND

-$13.12 $8,251.50

$3,200.00 $3,200.00 $0.00
$40 227.02

0354.13 $0.00 ~$3B-4.13
$0.00

$39,852.89
45514.59

$39,348.30



Opening Balance
Coilecticnslinterest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collectionsllnteresl

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

lI>isbursemenls/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Colieclionsflnlerest/Banl< Chgs

$-
Disbursenierits
Fund Transfer

Encurrlbrarices
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Transfers

Encumbrances
C-losing Balance

$50,287.04
$0.00

$50,207.04
$0.00
$0.00

$50,287.04
$0.00

$50,207.04

$403,929.09
$0.00

$403,922.99
-"$744.02

$0.00
$403,178.87

$0.00
$4031 73.07

$877,964.77
$0.00

$877,964.77
"$2,490.77

$0.00
$875,474.00

$0.00
$875,474.00

4,449.70
$243.29

4,592.99
$0.00
$0.00

4,692.99
$0.00

4,092.09

$11,740.90
$0.00

$11,748.96
-$1,000.00
$10,740.96

"$40.99
$10,707.97

TIFA #1 FUND

$0.00

$0 .00

TWA #2 FUND

$0.00

“$7-44.02

TIFA #3 FUND

$0.00

-$2,490.77

015137-130015 A FUND

$243.29 $0.00 $0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00 $0.00

DRUG FCJRFEITURE FUND

$0.00

"$1,000.00



Opening Balance
Bank Interest

Disbursement/Transfer

Encurnbrancas
Closing Ealanca

Opaning Baianca
Coilestionslinterest/Misc. ChgS

Disburaemants

Encurnbrances
Closing Balance

Opaning Balance:
C0!iecti0nslintar00L!A0c:0unt Fae

Disbursements/Payroll

Encumbrances
Ciosing Baiancze

Opening Balance
Coliectionsllritareat/Acct Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfer to General Fund

Encumbrancaa
Closing E’-aianca

Opening Baiancza
Coiiacti0:10/lntearast/Serv. Chgs

Disbursements
Ciosing Baiance

Opening Balance
Cuiiactionslintarest

Encumbrancaa
Ciosing Balance

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

$500.00
$0.00

$000.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00

$41,002.10
$0,041.00

040020.00
~$0.240.?0
$41,770.00

$0.00
$41,773.00

$93,560.54
$1,051.87

$04,631.41
$0.00

$94,031.41
$0.00

$94,531.41

$66,105.71
$0,211.70

072017.47
-$202.50

$0.00
$?2.114.0?

$0.00
$72,114.07

$37,437.41
$0.00

$37,437.41
$0.00

$31437 .41

$3,350.43
$0.00

$3,350.43
$0.00

$3,350.43

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

$3,941.65 $0 00 $0 00

~$3.249.?0

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND

$1,001.87 $0 00 0 00

$0.00 $0 00

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND

$6,211.76 $0 00 $0 00

$142.50 $00 00
$0.00 $0 00

SPECIAL ASEESSMENT FUND

$0.00 $0 00 $0 00

$0.00 $0 00

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00 $0 00



HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURESEMENT ACCOUNT
Opanlng Balance $490.12
Transfer from Other Funds $285.00 $205.00

$775.12
ACH WID -$205.00 -$285.00
Closing Balance $400.12



LIST OF DISBURSEMENT
March 16, 2013 - March 28, 2013

Disbursements 3/22/13 $6,709.50
Pay Ending 3/20/113 $51,770.15
HRA Paymants 3/16/13-3/28/13 $00.00

TOTAL $58,545.73



03/2312013 °5=25 AM Invnras APPROVAL as INVOICE REPORT FGR CITY 00 MARINE crwv PH0@= 1/5
User. Mcbanald
DH: Marina City EXP 00000 nun DATES oaxzsrzozs — 03/20f2013

00000001200

Vandor Coda
Raf H
Invoice Data
Invoica Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 3/22/13
Post Data Invoice Bank Invoice Description
CH Run Data PO Hold Grass Amount
Disc. Date Disc. % Sap CK Discunnu
Due Data 1099 Net Amount

CD07
76675

03/01/2013

CHOICE STRATEGIES
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING
76 MCNEIL ROAD 2ND FLOOR
WATERBURY CENTER VT, 05677

PD CK# 4 03/22f20l3

GL NUMBER
101—172.000—716.000
592-543.000—7l6.000
592-547.000—716.000
l01—215.000—716.000
592—S43.000—7l6.000
592~547.0O0W716.000
101m203.000M716.000
592M$43.000W7I0.000
592~547.000"716.000
l01W30l.000~7l6.000
101-44l.000—7l5.000
202-450.000-716.000
203—450.000—716.000
592—543‘000—710.000'
592—547.000—716.000
736—000.000—716.000

D@§§fllE¥;QHMM@ gflfiflw.-#
0000I0I$0§§§¥@N- _,s0n:i:‘n';§;005000 :;pN§.;::.;FF.m:¢;i+;3 x=.r1"a1=»:.=:r:i'.'

M0nw0LY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
nonwnsy
Monwfifiy

~'x:.

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

00001000000000»

0FE0g3@Is20

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION

MONTHW
MONT§IIfi%fiRjfiIOIRAfi§0R0f§Rq§I030

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATIQN
ADMINISTRATION

100033003 0-

03/01f2013
03/22/2013

I /
03/22/2013

FEE"3/13
FEE—3/13
FEE-3/13
FEE-3fl3
FEE-3f13
FEE-3/13

FE3;§[13W
FfiE%3f1m%%fl

FEEW3/13
FEE~3/13
FEE"3/13

191436 FTB MQNTHLY ADMINISTRATION FEE-3/13
N 225.00

0.0000 N 0.00

\

N

0» 01
6.
O
O
3
1
1
w03¢~00;hm" xi’: H I

Q53

1.
4

142

M; g;
}.'_:f:'.'

20

00
75
75
76
07
0?
50

50.vs»
0%
12
50

.50

225. 00

lfla
13“

225.00

VENDOR TOTAL: m“MmmW5;gT00m

E030 EAST CHINA SCHOOL DIETRICT 03/22/2013
76660 1505 MEISNER ROAD 03/22/2013

ATTN: BUSINESS ()l.'~"E'IC2I:‘.
03/ZPIZUIB EAST CHINA.MI, 40054-4143

PD CRO 5739 03/22/2013

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTIDN
703—000.000—20B.000 2012 SUMMER TAX—FINAL PAYMENT
703W000.000~20B.100 2012 EUMMER TAX—FINAL PAYMENT
703-000.000"200.101 2012 SUMMER TAX—FINAL PAYMENT

/ I
03f22f2013

STATEMENT FTE 2012 sunmma TAX-FIN0LH00§a000MmmWmfl?mfimfi
N 00

0.0000

170.

N 0.00
N

AMOi.lN'l‘
214.72
(30.76
(5.06

7“''''''''“““"""0E0"170

170.00



03/23/2013 03=26 AM INVOICE 00000000 02 1000100 REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000: 2/5
User: Mmnonald
00: Marine city EXP 00000 RUN DATES 03/22i2013 — 03x22/2013

00000001000
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 3/Z2/13
Vanda: Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice De$00ipti0n
Ref 4; Address CK Run Date F0 Hold (Mums Amourxt
Invoice Date Cityffltate/Zip Disc. Dat0 Disc. % Sap CK Difimfiunt
Invoica Notes Due Data 1099 Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 170-00

M266 MARINE CITY DEBT—I5SUE A 03/22/2013 200000000 000 2012 SUMMER TAX~FINAL PAYMENT
76607 303 00000 WATER $0 03/22/2013 243.20
03/22!2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40030 1 / 0.0000 0.00

03/22/2013 203.20ZZZ
PD CK# 5740 03/22/2013

-w» Wamwfipw-wwqw&W“0m.:0-¢§”“@¢ 0wW"w» wr $1.4 "“ ""

v03~000.000~200.1s0 2q@g$§0000§Wj§$@§;0§§ 00300005 Y "0fi§243§20;,'Y;

VENDOR TOTAL: 243.29

M01? MARINE $ITY QENERAL FUND Q3/22/2013 STATEMENT FTH 20l2 $UMMER TAX'FINAL PAYMENT

76668 303 $UUTH WATER ET O3/22f2013 11405-69

03/22/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / / O-0000 00

03/22/2013 1,405.69
PD CK# 5 7 4 1 O 3 f 2 2 /1 2 O 1 3 ;L5§;§.f,;‘i'§,‘ ;::\:;j;,::\§:; §I;=,{‘.::;\=';,",:n 333:; .:",:g'f' N‘ V4

“HI , N \ \ . , 44 44 44 ‘A44

Z1-<2

O

):.';,,:1;'5. ;:,~:': T ,» V‘,';;\' 0:/I, ;,;}, ‘\;.'; :;;,g ';\;;»;'

‘EL “UMBER DESCNRQEFQN .,2552%111%=+:<:r=i?1?=i¥?;> :--@515 V103-000.000-206.000 2012%00MM0R#0Ax¢0I00L“#020000”=0 r~ <~00w0 0\ 0¢#’1.i05E%0W

M017 MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND 03/22f2013 STATEMENT FTB 2012 WINTER TAX~FINAL PAYMENT
75669 303 SOUTH WATER ST 03/22f2013 N 0.50
03f22/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / / 0.0000 Y 0.00

_ 03/Z2/2013 N 0.59
PD CK# 5742 03/22f2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703"O00.000-206.110 20l2 WINTER TAX-FINAL PAYMENT 0.5?

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,406.20

M084 MARINE CITY TAX ACCDUNT 03/22l2013 STATEMENT FTB 2012 SUMMER TAX—FINML PAXMENT
76670 303 S WATER STREET 03/22/2013 N ?44.02
03/22/2013 MARINE CITY Ml; Q0035 / / 0.0000 Y 0.00

O3/2212013 N 744.02
PD CK# 5743 03f22/2013

QL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
25l“000.00D“2l4.703 2012 SUMMER TAX-FINAL EAYMENT T44-02



03/29/3013 °@=25 AM INVOICE APPROVAL 02 1000100 220020 202 cIII 02 MARINE 0122 P@0@= 315
U222: MOD0nald
DB: Marine City 222 00000 200 DATES 03/22/2013 ~ 03/22/2012

20000201200
2210

DISBURSEMENTO 3/22/13
Post hate Invoice
CK Run Date PO

Vendor Code Vmndor name
Ref # Address
1nvoice Date CityfStat0/Zip Disc. Data D100. %
Invoice Notes Due Date

Bank Invoice Dascription
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

M004 MARINE CITY TAX ACCOUNT
76571 303 S WATER STREET
03/22/2013 MARINE CITY M1, 40039

03/22/2013 STATEMENT
03/22/2013

/ f 0.0000
03/22/2013

PD CK# S744 03/22f20l3

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
252—0O0.000-214.703
252—000.000-214.703

Z'.I<Z|'-'5

HMUUNT

350.12 : §3E5§155"5=i1FF:":=. 31:1? 4115:?-B 5*?-1-1".1.. .
:.';;{- 2 221:. 0

2,295.05
0.00

2,205.05

M004 MARINE CITY TAX ACCOUNT 03/22/2013 STATEMENT ETO 2012 WINTER TAX—FINAL PAYMENT
76672 303 S WATER STREET O3/22/2013
03/22/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 / / 0.0000

03/22/2013
PD Ofifi 074$ 03f2Q/2013

90 wumamm 0Esc§§§2§Q0 d@%l §§%m%3X%y@0m q; m wMg$MQflN@
252-°°°-°°°-214703 2°12?EZ@?!**¥:%€F2!1€P§F éélfé :;13§:§:% 1€i§‘9*“°51iEi21i.
252-“°°~°°°-21”‘-7°3

Z'<Z

195 .72

195.72
0.00

190.72

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,234.79

S204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
76673 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101
03122/2013 PORT HURON MI. 40000

03/22/2013
/ / 0.0000

03/22/2013
PD CK# 5746 O3/Z2f2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703~000.000*20V.O00 2012 SUMMER TAX~FINAL PAYMENT
?D3~000.0U0—207.000 2012 SUMMER TAX—FINAL PAYMENT
703—O0O.GOD*2D7.000 2012 SUMMER TnX—F1NAL PAYMENT
703-0O0.000—207.1GO 2012 summmn TAX—FINAL PAYMENT
703—0O0.000—207.100 2012 SUMMER TAX—F1NAL PAYMENT
7O3—O0D.DD0M2U7.100 2012 SUMMER TAXMFINAL PAYMENT
703—DOD.00D~2D7.3UO 2012 SUMMER TAXMFINAL PAYMENT
7O3»000.000W207.300 2012 EUMMER TAX~FINAL PAYMENT
203—000.000—207.300 2012 SUMMER TAx—FINAL PAYMENT
7D3—OD0.000—207.4DO 2012 SUMMER TAK—F1NAL PAYMENT

2|-<Z

AMOUNT
157

$4
5

443
230

14
(34
103

6
(2

.40

.44

.00

.01

.00

.35

.42)

.31

.23

.00)

03/22/2013 522220202 220 2012 500000 TAX—F1NAL PAYMENT
1,220.00

0.00
1,220.00



03/28/2013 0B=26 AM TNVOICE APPROVAL av Imvflxtfi REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 4/5
Usar: M¢D$na1d
mm; Marina City EXP cnmcx RUN DATES 03/2212013 — 03/22/2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invmica Date
Invuice Notas

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

0I$BUR$EMENTS 3/22/13
z=<;\;»~;r.; m,~.z;e Invoic-.@ Bank I.rw0:i.r:e Desmrizrtion
5:1»: Run owe.» P0 Hcwllci Gross Am<:~un.t
[>ri.$c:. 1Ja1:.<;- Disc. #1» Hep CK Discount
Due maze 1.099 Net Arncmnt

703-000.000—207
703-000.000—207
703—000.000—2D7
703-000.000—207
703"000.000—207
703*000.000—207
703—000.000—207
703—000.000—207

S204
76674
03/22/2013

400
400
500
500
500
900
900
900

2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER

ST CLAIR COUNTY TREA$0RER
200 GRAND RIVER AVE: $UITE
PORT HURON MI:

P0 CK# 5747 O3/22/2013

GL NUMBER
703~000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.

.000—207

.000—207

.000-207
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.

703-000
703-000
703-000

000-Z07
000-207
000-207
000-207
000-207

000-207
000M207
000M207
000M207
000M207
000-207

A

~

200
200
200
600
600
600
700
700
700
B00
B00
800
130
100

48060

nEsc3;PT;9§
2°12@HF3T§R

2012“wiNTfiR
2012 wzwwsn
2012 WINTER
2012 wxmrmn
2012 wxwwmn
2012 WINTER
2012 WINTER
Z012 WINTER
2012 WINTER
2012 WINTER
2012 WINTER

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 W GENERAL FUND
Fund 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
Fund 203 — LOCAL STREET FUND 5-63

TAX-FINAL
TAXWFINAL
TAXWFINAL
TAX~FINAL
TAXWFINAL
TAXMFINAL
TAXWFINAL
‘T§3?§I“%®

101

PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT

w 11 ~m w»~¢
O3/22/2033
03/22/2013

/ /
03/22/2013

53555;:$flRhFIfiA$fiPAXfiENT 5%
2 0 1 2 ~I?=§%':W INTER .-.;=.a‘~i.*.T'¥\'>< I=2*.1.-“~15

'TAxw%INAL
TAX~FINAL
TAXWFINAL
TAx»FINAL
TAx—FxNAL
TAX—FINAL
TAX—FINAL
TAX-FINAL
TAX—FINAL
TAX—FINAL
TAX—FINAL

i5i?BP-YMEN5I?5" 1-‘Ia-1=;<‘
fiAYMfifiT '“
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
FAYMENT
Pnymauw
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT
PAYMENT

0.66
0.51

(13.72)
41.32
2.48

(119.00)
268.20

:;:';:.j.j:'.§:'::1.::'3I311.0‘:-f Ijiffi,-:'v.\_\ 1':-v';'_:'.' 3I‘.‘v‘l7;§;§§'.=2;0v\:_{;:?;1'::'3:51_.__.:_:_
:;';'l{:§=-5r;':::_1=;;ivf '2 O 9‘j‘ii11I§'{{;::;':vvvW‘:

STATEMENT FTB Z012 WINTER TAX-FINAL PAYMENT

0.0000
Z%Z

210.13
0.00

210.13

AMOUNT

» ,. 4:.)\. ,.
” I:?§"I§§: 0 . ?:‘5€'::‘
~fl@3¢@5@

6:2-.'i's-"5
2.13
4.40

58.32
1.89
3.85

4:1. .29
1.32
2,71
0.55
1.37

210.13

 H

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,430-22

'rcJ'1'AL
 H

¥— ALL VENDORS: 6,709.58

50.00
3.75



03129/2013 OBIZ6 PM INVOICE APPROVAL 22 1nvo1¢2 222022 202 2122 02 MARINE c122 Pflq@=
User: McDonald

L;-| "\- L.-|

DB= Mflriflfi City 2x2 CHECK RUN DATES 03/22/2013 W 03/22/2013
JOURNALIZED

PAID

DIHEURSEMENTS 3/22/13
Vanda: Code Vendor name Posu Date invoice Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address CK Run Date HO Hold Groas Amount
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Dian. A 52p CK Discount
Invoice Nntefi Due Date 1099 NEE fimfluht

Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

251
252
502
703
736

W TIFA 2
— TIER 3
- WATER/SEWER FUND
» TAX ACCOUNT FUND
— RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

\

\ \

1
\

\

744
2,490.

13
3,249

142

02
77
12
79
50



MONTHLY HRA PAYMENTS
MARCH '15-31, 2013

AC-H WITHDRAWAL 3113113 $ 20.00
ACH WITHDRAWAL 3118113 30.00
ACH WITHDRAWAL 3119113 10.00

TOTAL. $ 60.00

"‘§»Zi11‘.>:i::"r.'»'~'?I



"3/29/2013 1@=35 AM INVOICE AP?ROVRL aw INVOEEE REPORT FOR CITY G2 MARINE CITY Page‘ 1115
052:: Irene

DB‘ C“.-“Y E11-tI=‘ ¢i"i!:':CIH rum Dr-.‘1‘E£€» 24104/2013 - 04/041201.11
JOURNALIZED

O PEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 414/13
PO$t D600
CK Run D300
Disc. Date
Dun Dune

Vanda: Code Vwnuor name
Ref # Addruss
Invoice bate City/Statm/zip
Invoice Notes

Invnice
P0
Disc. 1

Hank
Hold
Sap CH
1099

Invoice Dwscription
0:055 Amount

Discount
Net Amount

03119/2013
04/04/2013

A004 ANN MARIE SINGER
76700 5045 VINE ROAD
03/1912013 ST CLAIR.M1. 40079 f /

04/04/2013
Open
*(MAMC IN$TITUTE]

GL NUMBER nm$¢R1PT10N 00; VV
101w215.0flD—869.0U0 RmIMBUR$m“MEAL EXPEN5@§fl¢§ J0&m@: §;wmfi

A004 ANN MARIE SINGER “I ~w»03?2fi¥?Ui8
76709 5845 VINE ROAD 04/04/2013
03/20/2013 ST CLAIR MI, 40079 I I

04104/2013
Open
*(MAMC xN$wxTuTmJ

GL NUMBER DBSQRIPTIQN
101—215.000-809.000 REIMBUR$E“MEAL EXPEN$E

A004 ANN MARIE SINGER ;07:Q, $03 *2 $0 “W 1 ‘ ;§§g;¢;2g;g}§§
vane seas v1m~:AoAr> ;z;if='=*"“ 1 523;; . 133:1ma-;'/Q412022?»
03/22/2013 ST CLAIR MI. 4eo15§§5;§§;W ; " ‘ ,§;§;[ ‘i1;?=’<‘!jY’ /*1 11* »~?1f§§5
Open
*(MAMC INETITUTE1

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTKQN
101—215.0D0-070.000 REIMBURSEWMILEAGE EXPENSE

'M“%§§ATEME§m '\

$TRTEMENT

0.0000

$0-\u*‘1airar:1lY'*i“? "
0.0000

8%9Q§&M$%5 \ \i 3%
.N.W"

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

N ' .

“Wm

Fwgm 5:

REIMBURSE—MEAL EXPENSE

AMOUNT
7.09

REIMBURSE—MEAL EXPENSE

AMOUNT
10.26

wmwm'.¢mW~
~;455xM$g3SE»MxLmA$2 mxpmmsz

AMOUNT
106.45

VENDOR TOTAL: 204.00

7.60
0.00
7.60

10.26
0.00

10.26

180.45
0.00

100.45

5210 M‘ s. 1- xmca D1$‘l‘F\N0E 'A"’3"‘:'T£=-.. A’"""'*°_='.~, 515155}?‘$15.??-/I0./iffll3
vesaa '90 max sou . :;_;=;j~;.§.;=.;.;,;.~_p"n/my/21913
03/04/2011.3 cmzc:-I. swntnm 21., 50.121»-~so1v s; "~1i:-:,E;__.__/ ':5:;.~1:*1-/;;:§;;i~

‘ M/'x'a /am-'~::""-1""
Open

GM NUMHKR DESCRIPTION
592"545.000~S53.000 MTHLY LONG DISTANCE PHONE CHGS—765—B241

$210 AT & T LONG DISTANCE 03/04/2013
75029 ?O BOH 5017 04/04/2013
03/04/H013 CAROL $TREAM IL; 5Ql07~5017 / I

0A/10/3013
Open

0L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101»fid1.000mB53.000 MTHLY LONG HISTANCE PHONE CHGS—755—9711

gygwmmwuw

wmquooo

STATEMENT

0.0000

“ ~N“'H
N
N .M

FTB
N
N
N

£F0inLY LONG 0252 PHONE ¢n@$M10§~B2¢1

AMOUNT
4.27

4.27
0.00
4.27

MTHLY LONG D1$T PHONE CHGS-765~5711

AMOUNT
6.91

VENDOR 'I.‘(.'!|'1‘.F\ L:

6.91
0.00
6.91

11.10



0332932913 10136 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY $000100 REPDRT FOR CITY 0? MARINE cxwv 930*’
USETZ Ir0n0

DB: Ma‘i“e City 000 00000 mum 0ATO$ 04/0412013 - 04104/2012
JOURHALTZE$

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMERANCHS 4/4/13
Vendor Cfide Vendor name Pogt Data Invo1¢¢
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO
Invoice Date City/fitate/Zip D100. Data Disc. 0
Invoice Notes Due D000

2/16

Bank Inv0i00 Deficription
Hold
50p cx
1099

Gt0$5 Amount
Discount

Net Amount
U3/1eizolémwwwwwgggggwgiumm

04/04/2013 000003112
0.0000

H066 BARRETT PAVING MATERIflL$ INC
75732 PD BOX 130890
03/16f2013 ANN ARBOR M1, 45113 J f

04/15/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
2U2—45Z.UUO—7B2.DOU PATCHING MATEHIAL3
203—452.UUU—7B2.UDU PATCHING MATERIHL$

FTB PATCHING MATERIALS
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
243.05 240.06
3?3.3U 373.30

622.16 622.10

VENDOR TOTAL:

622.10
0.00

622.16

622.16

04/04/2013
O4/04/2013

I I 0.0000
04/O4/2013

0120 BRADLEY R KOLC2
76530 2900 000050000 CIRCLE
04/04/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40050

STATEMENT

Open

0L NUMBER 0§§gg§§0i0p %3;fiWw%% §§ §§ffi%;‘Q;t MMM%“ ‘ ‘ \
101-301.000-053.000 MQNTHfiY'fiHONE;RE1MBURSfiMENTfi4fi13hfl¥; ‘\

70' m~ mmy;'w; ww 05 ;@' mrgwwmy 2% qqw ‘mt my ‘M. .wn 50 mm
wmmmwm 0H *m? w%wfl%‘ mwmmv‘ ~w W”.HWHm H ‘H .mwH Mm ... .

I \ 1
\

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-4/13
N
N
N

47 .
\ ‘1%{0V9""@~0”

E‘i;}f£}{‘iIB‘0‘=1"0O ""=‘='?1‘:'I2g\ .\.'

VENDOR TOTAL:

30.00
0.00

30.00

30.00

B178 BRIAN w BAYLY 04/04/2013 swnrsmmuw
70031 305 COLONIAL LANE 04/04/2013
04/04/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001 I / 0.0000

D0/00/2013
Opan

0L NUMBER 00000190100 “_ _AA_ HH_
101—3?1.000—053.000 MONTHLY PHONE R£§g§u0s§0E0@¢q§00*§;

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-4/13

Z2Z

h &MOUNT
ii :H0€00

Efi #300? vmwnms TQTAL:

00.00
0.00

40.00

40.00

03/01/2013 STATEMENT
04/04/2013 000002077

0.0000

9024 HUSUTTIL'S FAMILY snoms
76632 0732 souwn RIVER ROAD
03/01/2013 MARINE CITY M1. 40039 / I

04/04!2013
Qpen

GL NUMBER QESCHIPTION
lUl—441.0UO—744.UUO SAFETY SHOES—J MCCARTNEY

PYE $AFETY $HUE$MJ MCCRRTNEY
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
176.80 176.80

VENDOR TQTRL:

175.30
0.00

176.80

1?6.B0

03f00l2013 STATEMENT
04104/R013 000003105

/ / 0.0000
04f07I2013

CUQE CQLLEGE PLUMBING CU
76711 5370 HROADBRIDGE
O3!DBf2013 MARINE CITY MI. 40039

mpen

FTB ¢;0A0'0g000;g000;L0 n1v0R:00L0 0?
N
N
Y

300.00
0.00

300.00



“353a?3°13 1@=95 AM INVUICE APPROVAL AY INVOICE REPORT F00 CITY 0? MARINE ¢IT¥ Fag“: 3/15
Uflflfi? IKEHE
DH: Marine fiity

EXP CHECK RUN DATES UQFGG/ZU13 " OGJDQ/2Ql3
JDURNALTZED

OPEN

MEETING EHCUMBRANEES 4/4/13
Vendwr Code Vendnr name Post Date Invoice Hank Invoice Deacription
Ref W Address GK Run Date P0 Hmld Grofifi Amount
Invnime Date fiityffitate/Zip Disc. Date wise. % fiap HE Dificvuflt
Invoica Notes Due Data 3099 Net Amvunt

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592“5d4.0DDw93l.UDO CLEAN SEWER—S BELLE RIVER/HELL $T 300.00 300.00

nwmumm““““““““““““““‘BAKE 0 MAAKAL .0. ,.M00;004;010..A..0mA00m0um. .~»N979
76712
U3/20/20l3

Open

EL NUMHER

0210 00000000 A000 mm. §§“0A70§?201w“"§H""1fi :M§,;&
M00100 c1T§ MI. 40030 . fifiwwflfl 0000.“ gg 0§gA§¢g.§§‘M ‘Q

511* :0; :5-1:35: *->:§-;;i~=""" '
DE$CRIPTIDN

1Dl“44l.OOO"fl59<0U0 DVERTIME LUNCH MDNIEE~P/E 3/29/13

M079
10650
03/13/2013
Open

GL NUMBER
1ox~aax.00o~a70.00o m@%§@§g§§ArM§§A§§§§§0 3g. .. $‘@@'§; §@fl@;¢ "%@H§y““@@x \ ‘ A
M079
75633

DALE 0 MARKEL 03/1312013 srawmnmnw
6220 SHORTCUT ROAD 04/04/2013
MARINE czwv MI, 40030 / 1 0.0000

04/04/2013
\ \\ . 44 .\ . ,

;.\\ , , , ‘ A ,\ A \ ‘\,\ I \ ¢ .\ \ .
\ 1

D$§¢§%P1@¢fi@%?I%‘ , A‘ “,f”K ”M””“' ,H‘ WNHH

DALE J MARKEL 04/on/2013 $ThTEMENT
5220 suonwcuw AQAO 04/04I2013

04/04/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / I 0.0000

Open

GL NUMBER

04/04f2013

00500100100
1Ul—441.0DG—H53.DDO MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-4/13

Z<Z

FTB
N
Y
N

FTH
N
Y
N

V fi§%M6UNfiMfl§H

~57 §%%§07@%wm$7

VENDDR TOTAL: 300.00

QVERTIME LUNCH MONIE$“P/E 3/20/13

AMOUNT
5.00

MILEAGE REIMBUR$EMENT

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-4/13

AMOUNT
30.00

fifi; vzunoa TOTAL:

.mw _ __ . ____ -___;%B

é.-'\C\UI DUO ODD

28.70
0.00

28.70

30.00
0.00

30.00

63.?0

A002
75534

DIANA s KADE A? dlxuirzhuaw» BTATEMEAT
341 N PARKER STREET 04/04/2013 *

04/04/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 46039 / I 0.0000

Op0n

GL NUMBER

0A/04/2013

umscnxvwxom .
lO1~215.000—B53.D0O MONTHLY PHONE RHIMBURSEMENT—4fl3

N
N
N

FTHIY *%MbNTALy PHONE As1M0uAOEMENT—4/13

AMOUNT
40.00

V Eli"! 1311311 TO'1'.M.- 1

D142 DQNALD G TALLERY
76635 715 GRAND LEGMGY
04/Oflf2U13 LAPEER MI, 03046

fipan

04/0012013 $TAT$MEmT
04/04/2013

I I 0.0000
04f04/2013

FTH

ZZZ

40.00
0.00

40.00

40.00

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT~4f13
40 . DU
0.60

4U.QU



93/33/R913 10=35 “M 1000100 A00A0vAL 01 INVUICE REPURT FGR 0102 00 AAA100 0102 P0901 4/16
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendcr name
Address
city/525:5/zip

Vendor Code
Refi #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Exp 00005 Ann DATES 04f0d/2013 ~ 00f00/2013
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 414/13
P050 Date Invoice
CK Hun Date PU
0150. Date Disc. %
Due Dane

Bank invoice Descriptifin
HQ,1,d GIOSS A!\‘lOL\I'H;
$&p CK Discuunt
1099 Nat Amount

50 000000 ___________‘ 00500101100
1U1“3U1.DO0~B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE R$IMBUR$EMENT-4/13

M"WJUN'I‘ __ _ —————___
40.00

VENDOR TOTHL:

D023 DUUGLA$ "THE TAILQH"
V6636 27920 GRATIGT
02/13/201$ R0$EVILLE MI. 48066

Open

GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION
l01~30l.0UQ"744.DDO COHTWD TILLERY

sfl. ./ $3..;yw04v0gy0013

U2/13l2013 149714
xm&QfijU§£§Q}§~wmmww0DQUU3U93
"“V '"?§”"0§p0§0. fij I

FTB
N
N

.;» N

COAT—D TILLERY

AMOUNT QMT HELIEVED
294.95 204.95

40.00

290.95
0.00

294.95

w--u-m--—--m--w--w-w-»—--u--1-i

VENDOR TOTAL: 294 95

D007 DTE ENERGY
"x0552 00 max esams-as
02/1.0/20:z.:a 0100100011 0:1. 4
99*“ ¥§0mm1 §?@;w.,m4 .4 n. N

can wmmar-:r< 0§5.§0:z~::.1e14EE‘§ta:¢@5525}? '"Z*3?5=i===:a;:;»==;:;=?5?5°” "5*§'§}'E':=3I'5I'i“i5:?§::" 3’

-. .4. K.-.04.i%s1.°=?;;?vT3?=L1. ¢:==<z=t»s

02x20/2011 STATEMENT
04/on/2013

6.0000

';: \'j‘,,» 113;; 1';‘."i},“..,'...§,j4," . '.njj‘S.:»
33: ',,~:, =1‘:;:./»:¢'»~,;r,'\,
4;. ',:;;.'=,1:;{; aw
.131 ~a\

1D1~d43.00D~926.0D0 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FE$“Z/13

DDG7 UTE ENERGY
75659 PO BOX 630795
03/ll/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45253-0795

Open

GL NUMBER 05500101100 ME JWHHH
552—545.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELEcTR1c;£EB—wwTP~@

03!11f2013
04/04/2013

/ I

$TATEMENT

0.0000
04/00/2013

FTB
N
N
N ..',\.'\‘;‘.

. \,.

FTB

MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FEE-2/13

wx .
%AM0u§%wA%$

7,413.57
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—WWTP

V1473 67
0.00

1,473

N 4,973

N

AMOUNT
W@M,503§21

4.9?3

67

21
N 0.00

21

@§M§9 vsmnon TOTAL: 12,446.63
D050 DYCK SECURITY 5ERVICH$
75037 Z425 MINNIE ETREET
O3/14/2013 PORT HUR$N MI, ABOGDMG733

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
5920549-DDU~fl02.0D0 SERVICE CALL—WW

E00? ETNA EUPPLY COMPANY
T6715 PO BOX B97

529 — BEND STREET $0
U3/12fHU13 GRAND RAPIDE MI, 49503

59601”
000003097
0.0000

O3/14/2013
04/04/2013

I I
04/13/2013

Sl0D670394-U01
000003106

03/12/2013
04/04/2013

I I
04f]1/2013

0.0001,‘)

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N

N
N

SERVICE CALL—WW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
112.50 112.50

\FE.1NDC-\R '1" GT1-\ L 1

$ERVlC$ BOX TQP3/BQTTDM$

112
0

112

112

50
00

.50

50

1.090

0
1,050.

00

00
00



Q3/2332013 1°=25 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FUR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: Irene

DB’ Marine City ax? CHECK RUN DATES 04x04/2013 M 04/n4i2013
JDURNALIZEU

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMERANGEE 614/13
Vgfldflf Codq Vendor name Post Date Invoice Hank
Ref # Addxess CR Run Date PO Hold
Invbicfl Data city/$tatef$ip Disc. Date Difim. 1 BEP CK
Invoicw Notes Due Date 1099

Page

Invnice Descript$on

5/16

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELKEVED
592—540.0U0—931.000 $HRVI¢E HUI TOP5/BOTTOMS 1.B90.0U 1,890.00

E007
76713

ETNA SUPPLY CQMPMNY O3/1212013 5100fi70591.0D1A FTB
P0 BOX B97 %,,Qfi!@fi£Z9l3m@IwwI0QU0Q302Q. H000 N
529 — 32mm swnamw sz '“““"“'§@“““*'““"”““ Q; fig; $1 gfi“”*”
sanwn nAPIn$ MI, eafias ¥§m%m1 fi?mwfi ,$ 0$bfi0U§,§E 5; N

10.9?/1§?3Q¥3 Y‘ 1? $1100‘ i N
03/12f2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
5S2—54@.DUD—931.QUU REPAIR CLAMP/HOLE SAW/MISC

E007 awun suvvzv COMPANY 03/12/2013 sm0os705fl1.on1s FTB
76714 PO BOX 897 04/04/2013 000003106 N

539 “ fl2N0 $TRE$T $0
GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49546 f / 0.0000 N

fim%wfi‘.\ ~\. " - ww~°%%%1¢@Q%fl. L\”VMm =m~ g m§¥%~
03/12/2013

'\.n ' ' » N" ‘ H n .... awn. . ‘/.“." I~“‘ MS. 2.Qpgn ,w: ¢Ww, , fiwa :$%Y Wm .M: ‘ K” '“'\ ‘ fly ~
=j‘»1:\:..': '»‘.;".\' \ '\ :.';‘, I")? "j.'.\S ';'3~'.‘, .'§;",~;\;,:,~,‘.“£"1“‘

REPAIR CLAMP/HOLE SAW/MI$¢

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
292.50 292.50

REPAIR CLAMP/HOLE $AW/M130

. ‘ \
.

an uumazn wg$g§;pm@oM%fi ‘%@%w$¢ wg%%@v j.""""Y ‘X R \ “ ‘\; ‘ ‘f‘ "”,@? %;§yQunmWw§$ AMT RELIEVED
552—548.0U0-931.000 REPKIR"CfiAM?lHOLE”SAW/MISC“ " “” If063I50'““” 1.063-50

VENDUH TOTAL:

292.50

0.00
292.50

1,063.50

0.00
1,063.50

3,246.00

E170 FABTENAL COMPANY 0311312013 MIPORB43H3 FTH
76733 PD BOX 1206 04/O4/2013 000003114 N
03113/2013 WINONA MN, 55907-1206 / I 0.0000 N

04/12/2013 N
QPE" , -_ ¢+ ,, - -

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIDN ;§?@; 0
592~549.ouo—931.000 DRILL nITs/moLI$mmm§ ~

G002 FEROU$ON ENTERPRISE$ INC 03313/2013 2500533
76716 SAGINHW #931 04/04/2013 000003107 N

PO BOX 044054
03113/2013 PITTSBURG PA, 15264P4054 / f 0.0000 N -

Oflflfl/2013 N
Open

GL NUNEER DESCRIPTION
592-54S.000—931.UOD PIPEE/ELLS/ADAPTERS

G002 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 03/IQFHU13 25H0533—1 FTB
0671? SAGINAW $931 00/04/2013 000003100 N

P0 BOX 644054
03/14/2013 PITTHBURG PA, 15254-4054 I I 0.0000 N

AMQUNT AMT RELIEVED
120257 120.57

120.57
0.00

120.57

VENDOR TOTAL: 120.57

FTO _“_ P:Pms)E1L§]AbA§Tzas

AMDUNT AMT HELIEVEO
159.22 159.22

PIPES/CDUPLINGE

15Q_22

0.00
159.22

90-89

0.00



93735/2913 1“’2@ AM INNQICE APPROVAL NI INVOICE REFORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PAQE‘ “/16
User: Irene

DH‘ Mfirlfle City EXP ENEEN HUN AATEE 04/00/2013 — 04/04/2013
JQURNALIEED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMERANCES 4/4/13
Vendor Cede Vendnr nmma
Ref # AddrEEs
Invoice Date City/Statw/Zip
Invoice Notes

P050 Date
CH Run Date
Disc. Data
Due Date

Invmice
PO
Disc. A

Bank Invoice De$CHiptiOn
Hold Grnsfi Amnunt
Hep CK biscwunt
1099 Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.UOD—931.000 PIPES/COUFLINOE

53?I5?é6ia“ A N 90.89

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
90.99 90.09

VENDOR TOTAL: 250.11

B017 FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC w?”
15653 36065 wnma ET ;;};;;__,_,..

PO BOX 430
03/20/2013 RIENNOND MI. 4B062w0430

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-751.000 FUEL

;'»‘.jx\~.
"'*"*:|nn|ul\-|mm:::.:'.:-. ..—._¢_~——......._—... . . . . .. . . “V. ,. H l ,

D114 GALLS, AN AnANANE§¢oMnANi§%%N@2N; A. A .0
75638 24296 NETWORK PLAQE §g*»* fig’ ~ fifin fig
02/12/2013 CHICAGO IL, éofivfiifwfiwfl W1 '~
Opun

GL NUMBER DEEORIPTION
101~301.000~740.000 FLARES

£53‘). ‘,‘\‘S»;‘,§."31 :‘."'\~‘»£ B1]. ‘:j‘,~'.}

0Av2§&2wia E
AIJOIIAQAE $2

I I
04/19/2013

.».;;\.;“; ,.;.'\;;',3 .,N .

.Q?Zi#Z§0ifi§4§%*%
%QflfiQ4Z§Q1§% Q?cw pw ]¢wwww' fix
04/04/2013

1AnI§¢i§§#iE E 2u;njcm.*ur.a 06151
0.0000

00000309250000110 "=.».:¢;I.. 5*“ I

wx

}%EW-H.H.FwEL

N 1.276.49

N 0.00
N 1,276.49

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,2-1.3.49 1.2"/6.49

wu1mMnunm|mwww 

¢$flm$ g§fl$% :@M%¥fiNDQR TQTEL5 11275-45

§.flW ”’HHw,m;MN£% 90- as
N'12*1i'4*“ I 0.00
N 90.99

AMOUNT AMT RBLIEVED
90.99 90.99

VENDOR TOTAL: 90.95

G107 GENERAL PRINTING SERVICE INC Qflfifl
76718 0690 S RIVER RD SUITE D RE
03/25l2o13 MARINE CITY MI. 4E039 .-“E

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1D1—371.000—?29.000 (100) VIOLATION NOTICES

AA/AA/A913
.E?/Q3/Z913?E/A/A
"$10?/ANNA»

*1-.3?_.po3>__ooa099
-==n..;;n'uoo

FIAEQ $y&%P0) VIOLATION NOTICES
pififlx - w~ 30.00
N EQ “*3. 0.00
N Q5 30.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.00 30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

.1032 JAMES D Z-IEASLIL-‘
15639 ass MAEEA sw
04fu4I2o13 MARINE CITY MI, 49039

Open

04/04/2013
04/0412013

I I
0flf04l20l3

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTO MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUREEMENTW4/13
N 30.00
N 0.00
N 30.00

GL NUMBER DE$¢RIPTION AMOUNT
1D1"301.000MB53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUR5EMENT—4l13 30.00



OEIES/2013 10:2
Uswr: Irene
DB: Maxine City

Vendor Code
Raf H
Invoice Date
Invoice Nouns

Vendor name
Address
City/$tate/Kip

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 04/04/2013 — 04/04/2013
JOURNALIZEO

GPEN

Pnat Date
CR Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 414/13
Invoice Hank Invoice Dascriptiun

5 AM xuvorca APPROVAL BY INVGICE REPORT FOR cxwy 0? MARINE 01?! Pfl9¢= 7/15

PD Hold Gross Amount
Disc. % Sup CK Discbunt

1099 Nét Amount

-m0EODOR TOTAL: 30.00

V023
V6640
04/04/2013

Open

J070 JOHN M Gfi$UR
76641 41525 CLAIRFUINTE
04/04/2013 HARRISON TOWN$HI? MI, 4BQ45

Open

G5 NUMBER 953Q5§?T§9N mg Tumww as aw mu

JAMES R VHNDERMEULBN
1534 MINNESOTA AVE
MRRYSVILhE MI; 43040

GL NUMEER DESCRIPTION §@§.;§§§ $5,
101-301.000-653.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMauRgg&§§T&A4p§‘

04/04/2013
04/04/2013

/ I
04/04/2013

STATEMENT FTH MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-4/13
N

0-0000 N
N

AMUUNT
30.00

30.00
0.00

30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

04/04/2013
04/04/2013

I I
04/04/2013

101-172.000-a$3.u00 Mggrhyw gg9N§;3§1Mmfihag§&Nn§a¢§§ am u

‘
75642
04/04/2013 MARINE cxwv MI, 45039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—44l.000—053.000 MONTHLY PHONE RE1MBUR$HMENT—4/13

205 PEARL

N .,, ,1 » :14, ,\,.;‘; ;,, ~,~..\ V7 \
. \ \ \ \

$ThTEMENT FTB MONTHLY PHONE RElMHUR$EMENT—fill3

ZZZZ
0.0000

\ \
fr , . \

0,,‘ \>4 \ , ,\

\ \\
@MQPW$mw
40.00%

\ \ \
x , >\\ , ,| \ ¢~ .n“\ ‘ \ . . \

\ \ \

40.00
0.00

40.00

v-m~w.|nw».»».M»m»-»»»m.»MM.mw.m.»m|w~|

‘1%§fiun0n TOTAL: 40.00
04/04/2013
04/04/2013

I /
04/04/2013

STATEMENT FTH
N

0.0000 N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURBEMENTP4/13

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

30.00
‘0.00

30.00

30.00

Open

GL NUMBER uE$cRIPTION
1o1—3u1.000—B63.000 MONTHLY vaflrcna cfimcxovsn

P005 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
70044 501 BROADWAY
UZIDTIZDI3 MARINE BITE Ml, 43039

Open
-(2004 DURANGO]

GL NUMBER UE$CRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEO

P003 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE * ”"
V5043 501 BROADWAY
0Z!0lf2013 MARINE CITY MI. 48039

O4f04/2013
f /

04104/2013

02/0?/H013
04/04f2D13

I I
unrua/2013

STHTEMENT *”" TB
000003095
0.0000

2Z2m

ETHTEMENT FTB
000003095 N
0.0000 N

N

‘*H5kTHLY VEHICLE CHECKOVER

AMOUNT AMT RELTEVED
flfi.UO 4H.00

48.00
0.00

48.00

TRAN$ FILTERfFLUID5fT1RE REPAIR
169.00

0-00
169.00



93/33/3913 1°=25 “M xmvnxcw APPROVAL my Iuvnxnn REPORT FOR crwy 0? MARINE CITY Page‘ “/16
User: Irene
DB: Mmriné Cit

JOORHHLIZED
OPEN

M$ETIN$ ENCUMBRANCES 4/4f13
Vendor Code vendor name
Ref # Addrwss
Invoice Date City/Stfltfi/Zip
Invoice Notea

PO50 D6.YI.!'§
CK HUD D300
Diac. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Y ax? cmmcu HUN uawaa 04/04/2013 ~ 04/04l2013

Bank Invoice Dascripuion
Hgld Gross hmount
Bup CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

l0l“30l.000—B53.000 TRANS FILTERIFLUIDS/TIRE REPAIR

P005 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
75645 501 BROADWAY
02/20/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 43039

Open muw
*(UNMARKBD CHIEF5 CAR) '

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION l$'fi$ fif?fi
10I~301.000“s63.000 vsnxcnn RmPAIRs/MA1mTENAfibn¥Pm*“

F003 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
75646 501 BROADWAY
02/12/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 43039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION
101-441.ooo~ses.ooo T§§@gBEEfl§R'QPWN@%

02/20/2013
04/04/2013

/ /
04/04/Z013

02/12/2013
04/04/2013

/ /
04/D#f20l3

$TRTEMENT
000003095
0.0000

$ThTEMENT
000003096
0.0000

\‘ \. \ \\\' \ I. I... rW, V ... .. V \ , \ \
\ \ ,

\. \ .. ... . |.. . . .. . ... ,

169.00 169.00

FTB VEHICLE CHECKOVER/WIPER HLAUE/MISC
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIBVEO
20.00 20.00

FTB
N
N
N

TIRE REPAIR—DPW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

*"29mP9mwmm. 20-00
\ I. \.;..:,

\ , ~ ;.;: ', .............................M............»............-....
‘ : 25\ qg ,%.\£; wk "qgunon rowan

» - » --~--- — ---»»~---":32:-—-—--=m-;=~---——-~-»»»<u.»==.1r——1—i~»--»-;=:=------:::_---~|m»-mm.--—--—»--====:=:=;mm...........__.... .. . l l , , , , l l ,

L152 hYNN M zvnowsnx
76647 2552 BELLE RIVER
04/04f2013 mas? CHINA MI. 48054

Open

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—4/13

GL NUMBER
101—751.000“fi53-000

L152
76740
03f27/2013

2552 BELLE RIVER QIH

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l0l—75l.000—070.000 MILEAGE REIMOUR$EMENT

fin/64/#613
04/04/2013

/ /
04/04f2o13

LYNN M ZYROWSKI -"33"?"-= 7""75"“M-"" §1fIf3f5;'*'-"’"“Uii/257?/33?].3
S“ ,0K/0Q/2013

EAST CHINA MI, 4m054 '{“%3 /E4/E
fiavonrzmzaw

STATEMENT

0.0000

ggfiwnmmuw

ifléfifififl

Eib " ”fi6Nwfii% enema nsrnuunammmmw-4113
N

20.00
0.00

20.00

20.00
0.00

20.00

7.00

40. 00
Y 0.00
N

AMOUNT
40.00

§*¥;FT§i§ §flMILEAcE REIMBURSEMENT
E ?§N‘”¥i xi?@:£§y Q A-H:

M

AMOUNT
141.25

VENDOR TOTAL:

40.00

141.25
0.00

141.35

181.25

N064 MMIL FINANCE
76650 H5301 NETWORK FLAGE
03f1?f20l3 CHICAGO IL, 60673-1250

Open
‘i411?/13-5/16/13]

00!}?/ZDIB
04/04/2013

I I
04/1?/2013

N3fi72563
000002672
0.0000

FTB A POSTAGE METERfFOLDING MACHINE LEASE
N
N
N

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101—255.00U—94H.000 POETAGE METER/FOLDING MACHINE LEASE 343-95 345.98

340.93
0.00

340.95



03??“/2013 1“‘36 AM INVOICE APPROVAL my zmvoxcm REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY P@@E= 9f16
User: Irene
DB1 M I . CYt“I1”? 1 Y ax? snack RUN nnwmfi oarua/2013 ~ ma/04/2012

JOURNALIZED
QPHN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES GIG/13
Vendor Code Vanda: name Post Date invoice
Ref # Addxess CK Run mate P0
Invoice Date City/Etatelzip 015:. Date ni3¢, %

Bank Invoice Descriptian
Hwld GIOSS Amount
Sap CK Discount

Invuice Notes Due Date 1099 V Nut Amount

d-1-».--.-L-.-hu-.-.-.-.-_-.-_-.-_-0.

VKNUOR TOTAL: 340.90

M037 MRRINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT 03/15/2Dl3 STRTEMENT
76730 303 3 WATER STREET D4/0df2U13
03/l5f20l3 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 I f 0,0000

v rwwQ@7D§4@Q%30mwpm@"" "open 511-1:;-'5' ' %§:§I;I{I§ §{§‘~§§{§5§£Y;11<
*¢F0RwARnIm@ POSTAGE DUE—WATER BILL} am: wmmmw "'

GL mumsan DESCRIPTION *§€0?i3
592-543.0noP12s.000 REIMBURSE PETTY ¢A5H Accoumw
592-547.000~12s.ooo nmzmaunsa FETTY cn$u ACCOUNT

M007 MARINE EITY PETTY CA$H ACCOUNT U3/10/2013 STATEMENT
76731 303 S WATER STREET O4/04/2013
U3/L5/Z013 MARINE CITY MI, 45039 I I 0.0000

Wwmww , .\ \ w@¢04£O4£2QL3, ‘%m»w* ,¢¢

FTB REIMHUR$E Pmwww cA$u ACCOUNT
n 0.55
m 0.00

H N 0.55

AMOUNT
0.27
0.23

0.55

0.551w 0 . on
. \ 0 . as

FTB REIMBURSE PETTY CASH RCCOUNT
N

':,';';Z£:“\‘,Z; I ~ » '/x,,; 1'13» ‘ l 4"» ,W, 3, \ , \; N ~,q;, ,;, \ \‘ \OPE“ 0% ‘MM ‘ ‘ . W‘%mm"w ~m , ma %“ \ \ wm v H
\< ‘ ‘ , \ \ I \ \ \*lFORWARDING voswncs 0UE~ASSE$BINh nggmcw) g§%“ ;§wfi: fixwfifi\\ \ \1 \‘ -\ ¢ ‘\ ‘ ‘,' \ V4 474 44 \W? *0 ‘ww ~w‘ ~w ‘w: :w‘ ". \ ‘ \, , H4\% ,m ,\ \GL uunasa n§§0§féTf0w‘“* ‘“W0w“ *w%w“ w‘ \

101-209.000-123.000 nmmmaunsz PETTY cnsa ACCOUNT

r V47 ‘ ‘ 474 u,\,,;':1 wmm: 'W'\

0.55

VENDOR TQTAL: 1.10

M060 MARY ELLEN MCDONALD 04/Qqf2013
76648 1102 S THIRD 04/O4/2013
04104/2013 MARINE CITY MI, aB039

STATEMENT

0.0000/ /
m_04/Q1/2013 _

wpen “MRW ?m J“ H§***$g_;§i 5; ,§§
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION i§§;§§; §§**5y §§“3§f in M
1D1—253‘D00—B53.00D MONTHLY PHONE RB1MBO£$EMENT—4#i3'fi;

M010 MEGHANICRL FAERICATORE INC 03f19/2013 30277
76720 770 DEGUREE 04/04/2013 000003109
03/19/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 43039 0.0000/ /

O4/10/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.D00"93l.000 FRBRIC*REPAIR PARTS/PIPE GQUPLINGS/MISC

'FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBUHSEMENTMG/13
N 40.00
N 0.00
N 40.00

5 “§MQQ"T5 “@0000

VENDOR TOTRLI 40.00

FTH FABRIC—REOAIR PflRT$/PIPE CQUPLINGS/MISC
143.04

0.00
1113.04ZZZ

AMOUNT AMT RHLIEVSO
143.84 143.34

VENDOR TOTAL: 143.84

M249 _ MICHAEL uovaiméuuu “mum” ‘mm 03!é§}§01§W' swnwmnfinw awn '$fi§¥IbB CALL—WflTER PLANT Hun.“
70T34_ 7767 MAREH R0 0fif04/2013 000003115 N 443.00



93/2313913 19535 A“ 1Nv01cm APPROVAL at INVOICE REPORT F03 CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflqfif
User: Irene

DB‘ M“ri“E City FYP PHFCK HUN nnwtfl 04/0n£2n13 04104!?013
JOURNALIZED

090w

MEETING ENCUMBRANCE$ G/4113
Vendor Code Vendor mama Post page Invoicq
Raf 9 Addrwss CK Run Date PD Hold
Invoica Date City/fitata/Zip Disc. Date Disc. 0 Sép CR
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099

Bank Invoice Description

10/16

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
O3/23/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / / 0.0000 N

0d/2]/2013 Y
Open

AMOUI-3 '1‘ AMT I415 11111 FJVBD
443.00 443.00

GD NUMBER DESCRIPTION
502~549.0U0—933.000 3ERVICE ¢ALh~WATER PLANT

0.00
443.00

V H V . V . V: VENDOR TOTAL: ll 43 I U0

1'00? MICHMJL P ITRICH 5-‘§¢;‘1i...Q.<H0§%i-?§Z2_nJ.3 5i33I3 “5’5l'; 5:’? FTB “"i#1d11'1-}i1.1~ mom-1 r<m1~1|1r11=<s11:~:z~:1~nv.-4/1'1
76649 5602 KING ROAD *““Oh70i?§b1G *“ '“ "” “*1 w
04/04/2013 cnxwn MI. 40054 / / 0.0000 N

04/04/2013 N
Open

AMOUNT
30.00

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT"4/13

30.00
0.00

30.00

 mnm%mmmm
~$W@. rwwmm HQMUEKDQR TOTAL;

.. . >
30.00

M357 MICHAEL w BERGER,§§§mw§ 0??‘ \ ' \ §§@0gxgo@;p1g? ;§;.§wawmnm&g V 4 W WWMN‘ WW4
7665? 601 LASALLE ROAD gg" " %“ ~‘ ‘ .. ;@mq11q4@ga11m ;;“%@_ @3000; \ ‘g Qgn mfi‘ 4 .0‘ 1%;
03/20/2013 MONROE M1. 49152 :%¢~" ‘ \ efi 0? Wk fima@wW‘¥% 000000 '0 5 "wwnmw ~~w* *hwww

04/04/2013 1

mi i 0§FTB' E%»@$LAV5GE0vEHI¢un xusvncmxows

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10I—301.DDO—B02.300 SALVAGE VEHICLE INS?EOTION$ 4,500.00

4,500.00
0.00

4.500.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 4,500.00
M013 MICHIGAN arm mm m-;:~_v1"om>.T10N ,5;;,_;,,.;;_,_.q;A/0;./3;;13 MC_Z_02 15'-1-11_.,;».;;.;_.,_;_;._=11§.__;~:|'1_'1\.1.. RBHT1B—PHi-’\SE 11
"I<=="n'1 “I3? Jassor» Ava -,=.-.=::; q~;x>x<1::1"r:z.111s _.~;r:~"-:~_=..:.=}:; ~*;.1};' '-j=;-;;f_N ,__;j-}I~I:-
03/Q5/3913 LANBINE MI. 45519 0-0.0 “¥*fifi”/$0/I0 30.0090 i EN iii “*0

"°.'?§';.».’ ‘W Zsfi.-..1.~..-T=T=.-.11; ??~3'=..=..-.>I~5'<'-'Y ~IE&I1?:Open '" “ " "“'“' "“”“" '" ** “““ '“
*[475 S WATER ST~RIUTERA RE$TRURANT) (MSHDA GRANT FUNDS)

Gk NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1QlmB95.000"057.00Z RENTAL REHABWPHAEE II 27,150.00

27,150.00
0.00

21,150.00

VENIJOR. ‘I‘O'I.‘1’\L: 2'7 .- 150 . GO

N077 NORTH RIVER TRUCK 0 TRAILER 03/1112013 01049 FTE QMRINGS
70722 Z4411 NORTH RIVER ROAD 04104/2013 000003102
03/1113013 MOUNT CLEMENS MI. 4B043 / J 0.0000

04f10/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101—Q41.000—0fi3.000 O*RING$ 45.92 45.92

N 0 00
N 45.92

N 45.92



03/3313913 10125 “M luvmxfim APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR cxwv ow MARINE
User: lrena

DB‘ Mflrine City ax? cumcx RUN nnwns 04/04/2013 M 04104/2013
JQURNRLIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENQUMBRANC
Past Data
CR Run Data
Disc. Date

Vendor Coda Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Data City/Statefzip
Ii’1VOi<I'-E NOCES D00 D0116

HE A14/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

¢1Ty Page: 11/15

Bank Invoice Hescriptinn
Hald Gruas Amount
$ep QR Distount
1099 Net Amount

Vl;'}ND\'_'.|l?. 'I.‘(.“JTA!.|Z 4 5 . $2

H064 PRTRIGK $ HUP¢1K
76719 1120 W00? HLVD
O3/2012013 MARINE CITY MI; 43039

03f20/2013
04/04/2013

I /
04104/2013

O93“ vw, 0,‘ 5flgg¢w; gwgggq-W

EL NUMBER nmscnxewiom §§¥§§W$5}fimwm. W
101—441.000—B69.000 uvmRTxMm Luwcu MDNI05§ffi§§3f20fI§fiw §M@wW

PATRICK s uuecxfi 04/04/2013
1120 wmsw BLVD U4/O4/2013
MARINE crwv Ml. 48039

H064
76650
04/04/2013 I I

04/Od/Z013
fipen

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-4/13

rr':= .'=\"~.= :~\ :; I» vc» ~ =:". 0me. ' .:/.::.~..w I .~:;;,=" M3. ~:,:/ ,
\'»:v ‘\':\»

.;¢.\;,
‘ ‘ ~

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

,»\‘.»;1‘ .,»l.‘\;

FTH
N
Y
N

FT5
N
Y
N

UVERTIME LUNCH M00100"?/E 3fl20/13

LFIDL1

AMOUNT
5.00

MONTHLY PHONE REINEUREEMENTWG/13
30

O
30

AMOUNT
30.00

.'~'1:='.'=./.~=:¢

CIBCIDUO

00
00
00

I ...............................................-...........m.
000% Iwwgygunon rowan: 39 00

PISB PM rmcanonociws 3@Q§3¢:§§" *&§“*?§QaW‘”?i@;&¢ 5% ?6§Ji9Z&om3@
76732 29395 WALL STREET 04/04/2013
03/19/2013 WIXOM MI, 42393 / /

04/18/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.00U—?Bl.0O0 PRIMARY PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE—WW

P150 PM TECHNOLOGIES Lwmflpa/15/2013
vavas 29395 WALL STREET §f"“Q5/U3/3013
03x19/2013 WIKOM MI, 45393 flgfifigfi/§§/ig

~i-1>:~.:; 32.4;/1;>a/2;n1a
Qpgn .‘ --1;‘-.‘-. '.:I'-.'. I-;I_‘-':-_--_--;'.'-_".3-'-

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
59Z“545.000~7Bl-000 PRIMARY PREVENTATIVE MAINTENRNGEMWWTP

P158 PM TECHNOLOGIES . 03/19/2013
T6739 29395 WALL STREET 04/04f2013
03/19/2013 WIKOM M1, 48393 I J

04/1B/2013
Dpan

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
59Z—545.U00—7B1.000 PRIMARY PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE—WWTP

P153 PM TECHNOLOGIO$ 03ll9i20l3
76735 29395 WALL $TREET Ddifid/2013
03/19/2013 wrxom mt. 45393 I I

r4r\‘
....._.. .. ...._ .._.l_(._......., ..

dfi0ofi%§éifinooooaxla
0.0000

uuQo062676
306003113 ~
gflififlnu

0000052697
000003113
0.0000

0000062?12
000003113
0.0000

ZZZ

FTE

U
N

FTH
N
N
N

FTE
N
N

Nflfw

imwfi? i%@»nnxfifiaxfi%umvmnwAwxva MAINTENANCE"WW
500

0
500

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
500.00 500.00

_@Q 0
S00

¢§RIMARY PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE—WWTP
“'m' 500

AMOUNT AMT HELIEVED
500.00 500.00

PRIMARY PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE—WWTP
500

0
500

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
500.00 500.00

SECGNDARY FH5VENTATIVE MflINTENANCE—PD
276.

0

00
00
00

00
00
00

00
00
00

00
00



03335/3913 10:35 0“ INVOICE APPROVAL RI INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 13715
User: Irfine

DB‘ M““i"” City EXP cumcx nmm DRTER 04/04/2013 - 04104/znma

Vendor Code Vendor name
Raf # Addrass
Invoicm Data City/State/Zip
Invoita Notes

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENOUMERANOES did/13
Peat Date Invoice Hank Invmica Desctiption
CK Run Date F0 Hold Gross Amount
Disc. Date Diac. I Bap CK Discount
Due Date 1099 Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1DlM3D1.00D“73l.00U $HCONDARY PHBVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE-PD

O4/04/2013 N 276.00

AMOUNT ANT RELIEVED
270.00 276.00

P158 PM TECHNOLOGIE$ ww _mH wwhgg/1§g2QI3_¢_wflWqQ0q0fi2VI9 H_ FTB PRIMARY PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE—PUMP ST
Ievav 29395 RALL ETREET ‘"“ '“" §§*bIvu3y20Ia"“&§**0Q0q§§113§ gR~ I N soo.0u
0311912013 wrxom MI, 45393

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-546.000-701.000 PRIMARY PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCEMPUMP $T

_vI}:§.:Ij{;',1.:'.::':.3:;'.':/I 'j.'»_'-j.3_}_‘:.'..'_I.';_';-_»'Ia; N 0 . U0
§§m0IlI@f00I3 R; §§ §~Y$&i I w 500.00

AMOUNT EMT RELIEVBD
500.00 500.00

mwwnmmmwwwwmwmwmam-M-wnqmm

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,276.00

R012 RHYNOND JANH$ 5 R§$O¢IATN$ 04/04/2013
76664 691 N RUUIRHEL RD $U$T$ 222 04/04/2013
00/Ofl/2013 AUBURN HILLS MI, Qflfiififl 0% ;@

Open

GL NUMBER
101-215
101-253
101-265
101-301
101-441
101-751
101-756.
202-450
203"450
592M543
592~547
209M000

0O0—V18.000
000—?l8.000

.000—710.000

.000—710.000
000~7l8.000
000~71B.O00
000~71H.O00
0O0~713.0D0
000w71B.000
O00»T1B.000
0D0~71B-000
000~71B.00Q

V.
.. ..
.. 3. 1.1..0

'f,1F,‘.. I\'./.'.... ,. ' 9'.
‘j;'y;j\{.1‘.\€.'f1:,f;I:.'.;:7

4...‘
‘\:»}.Z,

$%
,

. . ....DESCRIPTION ”‘ ‘””
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPhOYER
$MPLO¥ER
EIMPIIIJYEJR
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER

RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT
RRIIRRMRRI
RRIIRRMRRT
RRTIRRMRNT
RBTIRRMRHE
RRIIRRRENR;
fiETIRE000$%n$TIREOmNT*

R012 RAYMOND JAMES 6 ASSOCIATES
76605 $91 N SQUIRREL H0 SUITE 222
04/00/2013 AUBURN HILL$ Ml; 43325

Dpen

GL NUMBER
1U1—051.000-722.000
202-450.000—7Z2.0U0
203-450.000—722.000
592-543.000m722.0U0
592M547.000wT22.O00
209—000.000—722.000

DESCRIPTION
EMPLOYER
fiMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER

RET HEALTH
RET HEALTH
BET HEALTH
RET HEALTH
RT§I'I' II E]M.I'.E' H
RET HEALTH

STATEMENT FTB EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION-4/13
N 13,905.

IRQNIRIRUTIQRJIJIQ

mm¢ 4%w immmx.
fi@i9#%P4§§9I§

. .0 , R¢wm'wr‘@; w
Jwwm. .0 ww w:.w

CONTRIBUTION-4/13
CONTRIBUTION-4/13
CONTRIBUTION—4/13
CONTRIBUTION-4/13
CONTRIBUTION-4/13_
CONTRIBUTION-4/13
CONTRIBUTION-4/13
c0RTRIBuTIoN—4!13
¢Q0TF1PUT?0N¥AfI0 ;@
¢@0@BIflU?l9N§§7¥35£E;oRmRIRuIIUN55/I3 31

00
Q$m@@000Qfl§ F v¥*% ""* ~"**' 0.00
.;;';;..; ;...,, ,,;:;~

I .. 1;

naioa/2013 $TATEMENT
04/04/2013

/ I
04/04/2013

INSURANCE CONT—4f13
INSURANCE CONT—4f13
INSURANCE CONT—4f13
INSURANCE CDNT—4/13
INsuRnNcR c0NT—4/13
INHURANCE CONT~4f13

0.0000

N *“ I3.aaI.oo

Zm213

’-.' m

““AMOuNW””
$75.00
637.50
247.91

6,527.00
2,510.83

352.05
410.41
500.33

5 333334
0 925004*fi1.a;§I$4

I5 Iggzaa
I3.9B5.00

EMPLOYER BET HEALTH INSURBNCE OONTM0/13
0,050.00

0.00
9,050.00

AMUUNT
5,012.50

747.02
42?.0B
356.25

1,562.50
143.75



Q3?33/3°l3 1@=35 AM INVOICE APEROUAL RY xwvoxee REPGRT FQR CITY ow MARINE CITY Pfl9¢=
User: Irene
us: M = » c"-aI‘"° lty EXP cnmcm mum unTes on/Q4/2013 W 04/04/2013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBHANCES 4f4f13
east Date
GK Run Date
Disc. Dene
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sap CK
1099

13/L6

Invoice Description
GTDS5 Amount

Discount
Net Amount

A009 —“_“—
76651
04/04/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

RICHHRO 0 AME$
6200 PLMNK RDRD
MARINE CITY MI, 43039

DESCRIPTION

91050-00

VENDOR TOTflLi 23,035

04/04/2013
04/04/2013

smawml $#§mm;t
li%5?I1%P.,.I.9fly,/<>§m1~@'

101~4fll.000"HS3.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMHURSEMENT"4/13

STATEMENT FTE

2.2Z

MQNTHLY PHDNE REIMfiUH$$MENT"4/13
65

D
55

IXMOU NT
65.00

D0

O0
00
00

______________6E_
VENDOR TOTAL: 05

S283
76923
03123/2013
Open

GL NUMBER

SPRINT
PO B03 4131
CAROL STREAM IL, 50197-4151

mwmmw¢‘wwM, @%MA\ “MN WW, ‘MN ‘W ,m"
wmw 0* ww

265-ooo.ouo-955.000 céwnmcmrbm cnani%ne@*

03/23/2013
04/04/2013

/ /
°5£93{§R%§.,‘jw‘\:g

'3"II7‘itt“,“ '21“?
~ 5

3?6$B6209—043

0.0000

\

FTB
N
N
NM5",, :,“,:\,'

CONNECTION CARD-PD
#0

0
'“m" V‘ 40

N w;AMOUM§ "“@
@flU$$9Wfl@$#

99
00
99

-w~F-__FwwF_-_;;-
VENDOR TOTAL: 40

S284
76652

O3f0&f20i3

Open

GL NUMBER
101~3n1.u0u—E53.0oo sccmmw sERvIc£q§E§§§§nfi§2013;fi

ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
5T CLAIR $0 INFO TEGHNOLQGI
200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE Z01
PORT HURON MI; 48050

DEHCRIPTIUN

O2/20/2013
04/04/2013

/ /
04/04/2013

S22
000003094

0.0000
._\_

FTB
N

N
N

SCCNET SERVICE—FEBRUARY 2013
150

0
150

AMOQNT AMT RELIEVED
xfifiifln ms0.o0

VENDOR TOTAL: 150

U0

00
00

00

S016
V6653
02/26/2013

Op:2 n.

GL NUMBER

STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
923 MILITARY $TREET
FORT HURON MI, 4B05U"54fii

DESCRIPTION
101—301.00U—727.000 LABELSIHEINFORCEMENTS

5016
76661
03/1512013
Open

STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
$35 MILITARY ETREET
PORT HUHUM MI, 4BQ5U"5431

02/20/2013
04/04/2013

I /
04f04f2o13

U3f18f2013
Gd/0¢/2013

I I
04/1?/2013

0l37B74—0Ul
000003091
0,0000

0130351—001
00000266?
0.0000

m¥émm.

ZZZ"?

FTB
N
N
N

LABELS/HEINFORCEMENTS
115

0
11$

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
115.57 115.57

PEN5/STAELER
29

0
29

57
00
57

98
00
98



U3/29/3013 l°=25 “M xwvoxce APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY Ffl9H=
Uflfifi ITEDE

DE: Marine City ex? ounce RUN nawes 04!04f2013 — 04/04l2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref K Address
Invoice Date City/$tetef$ip
Invoice Notes

JUURNALIZED
OPEN

POSE Dflté
CK Run Date
Dies. Date
Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCHS 0/4fl3
Invoice Bank Invoice Description
PO Hold
Disc. % Sap CR

1099

14f1e

Gross Ameunt
Diecount

Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~44l.000~727.000 PENS/STAPLER

S010 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
75724 920 MILITARY STREET
03/21/2013 PORT HURON MI. 40060-5401

Open

GD NUMBER
101w172
l0lw209
l0l"2l5.
101~253
101-255.
101-3Y1.
101-751
592-543
592M547

QOQ“7Z7.000
QDO"727.00D
000—727.D00
D00-727.000
000-701.000
000-727.000
000-727.000
00O~72V.000

.000»727.000

DESCRIPTION
oerxce
owwxcm
owwrufi
owrxcm
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
orrxcz
000000

'II'.L3
.2

SUPPLIES
suwvrxes
suvenxme
suvpmres
auwvrxas
suppnxzs
sueenzas
suevnxzs
eggemrgs

;~:;:';;;...
"\/“;:.;'\,, ‘,;'L‘.‘.

wmmmw; m»=w;ww a
':,\ . .;"». ':

~ ::I~i I ».‘II»‘I~';v:\ ~.':~;\.,»;.;3.‘ . ‘ ,...j¢;.

03/21/2013
on/04/2013
e-1 -£-w...nwrzgyzola"

AMOUNT
25.90

AMT RELIEVED
29.98

0135494—00l FTB OFFICE SUPPLIES
000003100
9¢P0QP .w

N
N
N

AMOUNT
2.31
2.31
2.31
2.31

102.89
2.31
2.31
1.13

fi§‘ ¢n .$WMM~ @mm§#§S¢

"

AMT RELIEVED
2.31
2.31
2.31
2.31

102.09
2.31
2.31
1.15

»~. 1.16

\:;;z

WWVENDUR TOTAL:

119.07
0.00

119.07

 

264.62

9006 STATE or MICHIGAN~DEPT ow TRAN
76654 ATTN: FINANCE CASHIER

E0 BOX 30648
03/13/2013 LANSING M1, 49909

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION .53 ;
202~453.000—970.000—LneunN new LABUHN BRIDGE Pgewegw in

03/13/2013
04/04/2013

I I
00/1212013

AP350966

0.0000

FTB LABUHN BRIDGE PROJECT
N

N
N

~slaw.hMQUNT

VENDOR TOTAL:

43,512-21

0.00
43,512.21

43,512.21
S235 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
T6655 03501 HAYES ROAD
03/15/2013 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI. 40315

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—26S.000—?$1.000 REMOTE 0ACK—UP OF DATA—4/13
10I—255.000—7B1.000 WEESITH MAINTENANCE—4/I3

S285 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
70050 43501 HAYES ROAD
D3115/2013 SHELBY TOWNSHIP NI. 43315

04/01/2013
04/04/2013

/ I
04/14!20l3

04/01/2013
06/04f2D13

I I
04/14/2013

13295
000002741
0.0000

13295
000002740
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

BACK—UP OF DATA/WEBSITE MAINTENANCE—4f13

AMOUNT
30.00

125.00

AMT RELIEVED
30.00

125.00

FTB
N
N
N

155.00

MONTH

155.00

LY $ERVICE CQNTRAGT“flf13

155.00
0.00

155.00

1,450.00
0.00

l.450.00



03/3573313 10125 “M INVOICE A00n0vAL 01 ruvoxcm 000001 F00 011? 09 MARINE
Ufier: Irena

DB: Mflrinfl City FXP PHECK nun 0000* 04r0a/@013 04/04/2013.1 -r -1 0. .. " .

JOURNALIZED
DPHN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 4/4f13
Vendor Cfide Vendor name 903$ Date Invoice
Ref # Addrefis CK Run Date P0
Invoice Date Cityffltate/Zip Diaq, Date misc, %
Invuicu Nukes Hue Date

CITY

Bank
Hold
flap ¢K
1099

Tnvmice Descriptiwn

Page: 15l16

Gross Amount
Diacbunt

Net Amfiunt

Cbpen

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lUl—2E5.DUD—78l.DDO MONTHLY SERVICE flONTRA¢TW4/13
§92—549.00D—7Bl.DOD MONTHLY SERVICE CONTHHCTP4/13

AMQUNT AMT RELIEVED
@95VOO 995-O9
455.00 055-00

1,450.00 1,450.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,6D5,DO

T116 TENYER'S AUTOMOTIVE 0 RADIATOR INC ¥%#0071EV20T3 F? 20070‘ '@* “
16025 213 KATHERINE swnamw 04/04/2013 000003103
03/14/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 I H 0.0000

04/13f2013
Open

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
101~44L.O0O~B63-O00 1997 FORD PICK~UF REPAIRE

,;\\;' ' \ \ ~33, ,,,;:,\1;; g;x;;' ‘;1~; ‘;1;\1;,,~,

FTB 1997 FORD PICK—UP REPAIRS
NN

N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
B?3.48 873.48

»w”*%@ @W”““‘;§“Wv0N00R TOTAL:

873.48
0.00

873.48

-..H.1.._».1.1...1.....1.»...H._1~m..¢1u_...11.1...u1

673.48
¢=\.1|.||.|.¢¢-1..»----—»~»--»»-- -M----_-~»~-—_»»»--=-mum:=_--- ‘mm\-uvnulwnlnmmn-umudauv-lmlllvlmlwnnnlmlm-Avnnunmwmmuamlumuulwlmmwanmmlnwm

PO07
76728 35100 AUTOMATION 0fi;y5% Q? ‘$0 ‘%@w\‘ 9* %$%pflAfi4£2Q1;%¥ ME UQQDQ2€Bi@,¥§ A
03/04/2013 "“ ' “‘ "0110000 TOWNSHIP Mff“4E035-1113 “" “‘ "/' /' ‘ ‘ 0.0000

04/04/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
1Q1“4fi1.QDO“B63.0DD REPAIR PRRTE

PO07 THE 0000000 00000005 co 03/04/2013 3063100
16729 35100 AUTOMATION 00102 04/04/2013 000003111
01/04/2013 CLINTON TOWNSHIP MI, 40035-3113 §fi~ n"fi%g/;fi#§§ 0@0000

=v x 102700/2013 ,$$& 1
00001 *“#§§ ifi ii J ”* “
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.0UO—fi53.000 REPAIR PARTS

\ <=:»=s IEiT:iii iffaifi’*3%i0;3:%ii4i1§‘*5'i’§f1s:e» f£i;I%?§"””*"lf%5i?l‘6B1I§§Im£ii?5:5&§=14 ,0 V %2 13515535210

:-':'.;N --

fin‘ ,,M‘ H‘NM ,
0

AMOUNT AMT RBLIEVED
142.94 142.94

FTH REPAIR PflRT$
N
N 1&3 ¥”%&

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
84.48 $4.43

VENDOR TOTAL:

T002 TRIDENT rwsuanucm 50001200 04/01/2013 60136
06720 P0 aox 974034 04/04/2010
04/01/2013 DALLAS Tx. 75397-4934 / / 0.0000

0sH01/2013
Dpen

GL NUMBER DE$CR1?TIQN
101—351.UUU“912.0UD GENERAL LIABILITY DEDUCTIBLE

FTE GENERAL LIABILITY DEDUCTIBLE
N

142.94
0.00

142.94

B4.4B
0.00

84.43

227.42

5¢OOD.O0
0.00N

N 5,000.00

AMOUNT
fi,DDQ.DO

VENDOR TOTAL; 51900.00



93i99/3913 l°=3@ AM INVOICE APPROVAL 99 IMVDIGE REPUHT FOR cxwv 0? MARINE CITY P8991 15715
User: Irene
UH: Marine City

vendor Bade
Ref N
Invoice Date
Invoice Nonea

EXP CHECK RUN BATES 04/U4/2013 P D4/04/2013
JDURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 414/13
Vendor name Post Date
Addreaa CK Run Hatfi
City/Statefflip Dian, Date

I’Jm=; Date

invnice
PU
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hflld GI‘§ll'1$-3 .F\W\0\m13

Sap CR Discount
1059 NEE Amount

V022
7572?
03/22/2013

Open

GL NUMEER

vfisco OIL comp 03/2212013
PD BOX 525 no/on/2013
SUUTHPIELD MI, 43037-0525 / K

04/21/2013

DESCRIPTION
101-441.000~sa3,00o 91990999 FEES—WA3TE 9@§g 9§§¢q§fi§“* i

3375792—00
000002693
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

DISPOSAL FEES—WASTE FROM VEHICL$S
70.25
0.00

70.25

AMOUNT AMT HELIEVED
70.25 70.25

VENDOR TOTAL: 70,25

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

202
203
209
265
592

_|

ALI

MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
CEMETERY FUND
nave hAW mnwuncmmmnw vumm
warwn/smwmn 9099 am

TOTAL - ALL vmwnoas: “““ ifi§,§§fiTV§

651994.37
45,017.32
1,733.72

514.59
40.99

~ 1@.521.eo\ I \\ 9 \ \, 9 ‘ \ ‘ ‘ \~\ ‘ \V \ \\ , v \
\ , , \ \ \\ \ \ , \ \

\ \ \
"- \ \ \ wax ‘\\ \ \ \ \ \ NW .
‘ \ \ \ \ \


